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Under this €3,000,000,000 Eure Medium Term Note Programme (the “Programme”), London Electricity Group ple { “LEG ") and London
Power Networks ple (“LPN” and, together with LEG, the “Issuers” and each an “Issuer”) may from time 1o time issue notes (the “Notes”)
denominated in any currency agreed between the Issuer of such Notes (the “relevant Isswer "} and the relevant Dealer (as defined below).

The maximum aggregate nominal amount of all Nates from time to time outstanding wnder the Programme will not exceed €3,000.000,000
{or its equivalent in other currencies calenlated as described in the Programme Agreement), subject 1o increase as described in this Offering
Circular.

The Notes may be issued on a continuing basis to one or more of the Dealers specified under “Summary of the Programme™ and any
additional Dealer appuinted under the Programme from time to time by the Issuers (each u “Dealer”™ and fogether the “Dealers”), which
appointment may be for a specific issue or on an ongoing basis, References in this Offering Circular to the “relevant Dealer” shall, in the
case of an issue of Notes being (or intended to be) subscribed by more than one Dealer, be to all Dealers agreeing to subscribe such Notes.

Applicarion has been made to the Financial Services Authority in its capacity as competent authority under the Financial Services and
Markets Act 2000 (the “UK Listing Authority ") for Notes issued under the Programeme during the period of 12 months from the date of this
Offering Circular to be admitted to the official list maimtained by the UK Listing Authority (the “Official List”) and to the London Steck
Exchange pic (the “London Stock Exchange ") for such Notes to be admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed
securities. Admission to the Official List togerher with admission 10 the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities constitute
official listing on the London Stock Exchange. Notice of the aggregate nominal amount of Notes, interest (if any) payable in respect of Notes,
the issne price of Notes and any other terms and conditions not contained herein which are applicable to each Tranche (as defined under
“Terms and Conditions of the Notes ") of Notes will be set out in a pricing supplement {the “Pricing Supplement”) which, with respect to
Notes to be admitted to the Offtcial List and admitted 1o trading on the London Stock Exchange's market for listed securities, will be delivered
to the UK Listing Authority and the London Stock Exchange on or before the date of issue of the Notes of such Tranche.

The Programme provides that Notes may be listed on such other or further stock exchange(s) as may be agreed berween the relevamt Issuer
and the relevant Dealer. The Issuers may also issue unfisted Notes,

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, (the "Securities Act”™) and may not
be offered or sold in the United States or to, or for the benefit of, U.S. persons unless the Notes are registered under the Securities Act or an
exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act is available. See “Form of the Notes” for a description of the manner in
which Notes will be issued.

The relevant lssuer and the Trustee {(as defined herein) may agree with any Dealer that Notes may be issued in a form not contemplated by
the Terms and Conditions of the Notes herein, in which event (in the case of Notes admitted to the Official List} supplementary listing
particulars or further listing pariicwlars, if appropriase, will be made available which will describe the effect of the agreement reached in
relation to such Notes.
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Each of the Issuers accepts responsibility for the information contained in this Offering Circular. To the best
of the knowledge and belief of each Issuer (having taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case)
the information contained in this Offering Circular is in accordance with the facts and does not omit
anything likely to affect the import of such information. Any reference in this Offering Circular to Listing
Particulars (as defined below) means this Offering Circular excluding all information incorporated by
reference. The Issuers have confirmed that any information incorporated by reference, including any such
information to which readers of this Offering Circular are expressly referred, has not been and does not
need to be included in the Listing Particulars to satisfy the requirements of the Financial Services and
Markets Act 2000 or the lisning rules of the UK Listing Authority. The Issuers believe that none of the
information incorporated in this Offering Circular by reference conflicts in any material respect with the
information included in the Listing Particulars.

A copy of this Offering Circular, which comprises the listing particulars approved by the UK Listing
Authority as required by the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the “Listing Particuiars”) in relation

to Notes admitted to the Official List and admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange'’s market for

listed securities and issued during the period of 12 months from the date of this Offering Circular, has been
delivered for registration to the Registrar of Companies in England and Wales as required by section 83 of ——
that Act. Copies of each Pricing Supplement (in the case of Notes to be admitted to the Official List) will

be available from FT Business Research Centre, operated by FT Interactive Data at Fitzroy House,

17 Epworth Street, London EC2A 4DL and from the specified office set out below of each of the Paying
Agents (as defined below).

This Offering Circular is to be read in conjunction with afl documents which are deemed to be incorporated
herein by reference (see “Documents Incorporated by Reference™). This Offering Circular shall, save as
specified herein, be read and construed on the basis that such documents are so incorporated and form part
of this Offering Circular but not part of the Listing Particulars.

Neither the Dealers nor the Trustee have independently verified the information contained herein.
Accordingly, no representation, warranty or undertaking, express or implied, is made and no responsibility
or liability is accepted by the Dealers or the Trustee as to the accuracy or completeness of the information
contained or incorporated in this Offering Circular or any other information provided by the Issuers in
connection with the Programme. No Dealer or the Trustee accepts any liability in relation to the
information contained or incorporated by reference in this Offering Circular or any other information
provided by the Issuers in connection with the Programme.

No person is or has been authorised by the Issuers or the Trustee to give any information or to make any
representation not confained in or not consistent with this Offering Circular or any other information
supplied in connection with the Programme or the Notes and, if given or made, such information or
representation must not be relied upon as having been authorised by the {ssuers, the Trustee or any of the
Dealers.

Neither this Offering Circular nor any other information supplied in connection with the Programme or any
Notes (i) is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation or (ii) should be considered as a
recommendation by the Issuers, the Trustee or any of the Dealers that any recipient of this Offering Circular
or any other information supplied in connection with the Programme or any Notes should purchase any
Notes. Each investor contemplating purchasing any Notes should make its own independent investigation
of the financial condition and affairs, and its own appraisal of the creditworthiness, of the relevant Issuer.
Neither this Offering Circular nor any other information supplied in connection with the Programme or the
i1ssue of any Notes constitutes an offer or invitation by or on behalf of the Issuers, the Trustee or any of the
Dealers to any person to subscribe for or to purchase any Notes.

Neither the delivery of this Offering Circular nor the offering, sale or delivery of any Notes shall in any
circumstances imply that the information contained herein concerning the Issuers is correct at any time
subsequent to the date hereof or that any other informarion supplied in connection with the Programme is
correct as of any time subseguent to the date indicated in the document containing the same. The Dealers
and the Trustee expressly do not undertake to review the financial condition or affairs of the Issuers during
the life of the Programme or to advise any investor in the Notes of any information coming to their attention.
Investors should refer, inter alia, to the most recently published documents incorporated by reference into
this Offering Circular.

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any Notes in
any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make the offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction.
The distribution of this Offering Circular and the offer or sale of Notes may be restricted by law in certain
Jurisdictions. The Issuers, the Trustee and the Dealers do not represent that this Offering Circular may be




lawfully distributed, or that any Notes may be lawfully offered, in compliance with any gpplicable
registration or other requirements in any such jurisdiction, or pursuant fo an exemption available
thereunder, or assume any responsibility for facilitating any such distribution or offering. In particular, no
action has been taken by the Issuers, the Trustee or the Dealers (save for the approval of this Offering
Circular as listing particulars by the UK Listing Authority and delivery of a copy of this Offering Circular
to the Registrar of Companies in England and Wales) which would permit a public offering of any Notes or
distribution of this Offering Circular in any jurisdiction where action for that purpose is required.
Accordingly, no Notes may be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and neither this Offering Circular nor
any advertisement or other offering material may be distributed or published in any jurisdiction, except
under circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable laws and regulations. Persons into
whose possession this Offering Circular or any Notes may come must inform themselves about, and observe,
any such restrictions on the distribution of this Offering Circular and the offering and sale of Notes. In
particular, there are restrictions on the distribution of this Offering Circular and the offer or sale of Notes
in Japan, the United Kingdom and the United States (see “Subscription and Sale ™),

All references in this document to “U.S. dollars”, “U.8.$3" and “$” refer to United States dollars, to
“Sterling” and “£" refer to pounds sterling and to “euro” and “€” refer to the currency introduced at the
start of the third stage of European economic and monetary union pursuant to the Treaty establishing the
European Community, as amended.
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In connection with the issue and distribution of any Tranche of Notes, the Dealer (if any) disclosed as the
stabilising manager in the applicable Pricing Supplement or any person acting for it may over-allot or effect
transactions with a view to supporting the market price and on the same terms and conditions of the Notes
of the Series (as defined below) of which such Tranche forms part at a level higher than that which might
otherwise prevail for a limited period after the issue date. However, there may be no obligation on the
stabilising manager or any person acting for it to do this. Such stabilising, if commenced, may be
discontinued at any time and must be brought to an end after a limited period.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The following documents published or issued from time to time after the date hereof shall be deemed to be
incorporated in, and to form part of, this Offering Circular {provided, however, that such incorporated
documents do not form a part of the Listing Particulars):

(a) the most recently published audited annual financial statements (consolidated where applicable) and,
if published later, the most recently published interim financial statements (if any, and consolidated
where applicable} of each Issuer (see “General Information” for a description of the financial
statements currently published by each Issuer); and

(b) all supplements or amendments to this Offering Circular circulated by the Issuers from time to time,

save that any statement contained herein or in a document which is deemed to be incorporated by reference
herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for the purpose of this Offering Circular (but not the
Listing Particulars) to the extent that a statement contained in any such subsequent document which is
deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such earlier statement (whether
expressly, by implication or otherwise). Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed,
except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Offering Circular.

The Issuers will provide, without charge, to each person to whom a copy of this Offering Circular has been
delivered, upon the request of such person, a copy of any or all of the documents deemed to be incorporated
herein by reference unless such documents have been modified or superseded as specified above. Requests
for such documents should be directed to either Issuer at its office set out at the end of this Offering Circular.
In addition, such documents will be available from the principal office in England of BNP Paribas for Notes
admitted to the Official List.

Each Issuer has severally undertaken to the Dealers in the Programme Agreement (as defined in
“Subscription and Sale™) to comply with sections 81 and 83 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

If the terms of the Programme are modified or amended in a manner which would make this Offering
Circular, as so modified or amended, inaccurate or misleading, a new offering circular will be prepared.
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAMME

Under the Programime, an Issuer may from time to time issue Notes denominated in any currency, subject
as set out herein. A summary of the terms and conditions of the Programme and the Notes appears below.
The applicable terms of any Notes will be agreed between the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer prior
to the issue of the Notes and will be set out in the Terms and Conditions of the Notes endorsed on, attached
to, or incorporated by reference into, the Notes, as modified and supplemented by the applicable Pricing
Supplement attached to, or endorsed on, such Notes, as more fully described under “Form of the Notes”.

This Offering Circular and any supplement will only be valid for listing Notes on the Official List during
the period of 12 months from the date of this Offering Circular in an aggregate nominal amount which, when
added to the aggregate nominal amount then outstanding of all Notes previously or simultaneously issued
under the Programme, does not exceed €3,000,000,000 or its equivalent in other currencies. For the purpose
of calculating the eurc equivalent of the aggregate nominal amount of Notes issued under the Programme
from time to time:

(a) the euro equivalent of Notes denominated in another Specified Currency (as specified in the applicable
Pricing Supplement in relation to the Notes, described under “Form of the Notes™) shall be determined,
at the discretion of the relevant Issuer, either as of the date on which agreement is reached for the issue
of such Notes or on the preceding day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets are
open for business in London, in each case on the basis of the spot rate for the sale of euro against the
purchase of such Specified Currency in the Londen foreign exchange market quoted by any leading
international bank selected by the relevaat Issuer on the relevant day of calculation;

(by the euro equivalent of Dual Currency Notes, Index Linked Notes and Partly Paid Notes {each as
specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement in relation to the Notes, described under “Form of the
Notes™) shall be calculated in the manner specified above by reference to the original nominal amount
on issue of such Notes (in the case of Partly Paid Notes regardless of the subscription price paid); and

(c) the euro equivalent of Zero Coupon Notes (as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement in
relation to the Notes, described under “Form of the Notes™) and other Notes issued at a discount or a
premium shall be calculated in the manner specified above by reference to the net proceeds received
by the relevant Issuer for the relevant issue.




SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME

The following summary does not purport to be complete and is taken from, and is qualified in its entirety by,
the remainder of this Offering Circular and, in relation to the terms and conditions of any particular
Tranche of Notes, the applicable Pricing Supplement. Words and expressions defined in “Form of the
Notes” and “Terms and Conditions of the Notes” below shall have the same meanings in this summary.

Issuers:

Description:
Arranger:

Dealers;

Certain Restrictions:

Trustee:
Issuing and Principal Paying Agent:

Programme Size:

London Electricity Group ple (“LEG™)

London Power Networks plc (“LPN™)

Euro Medium Term Note Programme

BINP Paribas

Barclays Bank PLC, BNP Paribas and HSBC Bank plc

and any other Dealers appointed in accordance with the Programme
Agreement.

Each issue of Notes denominated in a currency in respect of which
particular laws, guidelines, regulations, restrictions or reporting
requirements apply will only be issued in circumstances which
comply with such laws, guidelines, regulations, restrictions or
reporting requirements from time to time (see “Subscription and
Sale”) including the following restrictions applicable at the date of
this Offering Circular.

Swiss Francs

Issues of Notes denominated in Swiss francs or carrying a Swiss
franc-related element with a maturity of more than one year (other
than Notes privately placed with a single investor with no publicity)
will be effected in compliance with the relevant regulations of the
Swiss National Bank based on article 7 of the Federal Law on
Banks and Savings Banks of 8th November, 1934 (as amended) and
article 15 of the Federal Law on Stock Exchanges and Securities
Trading of 24th March, 1995 in connection with article 2,
paragraph 2 of the Ordinance of the Federal Banking Commission
on Stock Exchanges and Securities Trading of 2nd December,
1996. Under the said regulations, the relevant Dealer or, in the case
of a syndicated issue, the lead manager (the “Swiss Dealer”), must
be a bank domiciled in Switzerland (which includes branches or
subsidiaries of a foreign bank located in Switzerland} or a securities
dealer duly licensed by the Swiss Federal Banking Commission
pursuant to the Federal Law on Stock Exchanges and Securities
Trading of 24th March, 1995. The Swiss Dealer must report certain
details of the relevant transaction to the Swiss National Bank no
later than the Issue Date of the relevant Notes.

Notes with a maturity of less than one year

Notes having a maturity of less than one year will constitute a
contravention of section 19 of the Financial Services and Markets
Act 2000 unless they are issued (o a limited class of professional
investors and have a denomination of at least £100,000 or its
equivalent, see “Subscription and Sale”.

Deutsche Trustee Company Limited
Deutsche Bank AG London

Up to €3,000,000,000 (or its equivalent in other currencies
calculated as described in the Programme Agreement) outstanding
at any time. The Issuers may increase the amount of the
Programme in accordance with the terms of the Programme
Agreement.




Distribution:

Currencies:

Redenomination:

Maturities:

Issue Price:
Form of Notes:

Fixed Rate Notes:

Floating Rate Notes:

Index Linked Notes:

Other provisions in relation to
Floating Rate Notes and Index
Linked Interest Notes:

Notes may be distributed by way of private or public placement and
in each case on a syndicated or non-syndicated basis.

Subject to any applicable legal or regulatory restrictions, any
currency agreed between the relevant Issuer and the relevant
Dealer.

The applicable Pricing Supplement may provide that certain Notes
may be redenominated in euro.

Such maturities as may be agreed between the relevant Issuer and
the relevant Dealer, subject to such minimum or maximum
maturities as may be aliowed or required from time to time by the
relevant central bank (or equivalent body) or any laws or
regulations applicable to the relevant Issuer or the relevant
Specified Currency.

Notes may be issued on a fully-paid or a partly-paid basis and at an
issue price which is at par or at a discount to, or premium over, par.

The Notes will be issued in bearer form as described in “Form of
the Notes™.

Fixed interest will be payable on such date or dates as may be
agreed between the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer and on
redemption and will be calculated on the basis of such Day Count
Fraction as may be agreed between the relevant Issuer and the
relevant Dealer.

Floating Rate Notes will bear interest at a rate determined:

(i}  on the same basis as the floating rate under a notional interest
rate swap transaction in the relevant Specified Currency
governed by an agreement incorporating the 2000 ISDA
Definitions (as published by the International Swaps and
Derivatives Association, Inc., and as amended and updated as
at the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes of the
relevant Series); or

(i) on the basis of a reference rate appearing on the agreed screen
page of a commercial quotation service; or

(iii) on such other basis as may be agreed between the relevant
Issuer and the relevant Dealer.

The margin (if any) refating to such floating rate will be agreed
between the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer for each Series
of Floating Rate Notes.

Payments of principal in respect of Index Linked Redemption
Notes or of interest in respect of Index Linked Interest Notes will
be calculated by reference to such index and/or formula or to
changes in the prices of securities or commodities or to such other
factors as the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer may agree.

Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes may also have
a maximum interest rate, a minimum interest rate or both.

Interest on Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes in
respect of each Interest Period, as agreed prior to issue by the
relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer, will be payable on such
Interest Payment Dates, and will be calculated on the basis of such
Day Count Fraction, as may be agreed between the relevant Issuer
and the relevant Dealer.




Dual Currency Notes:

Zero Coupon Notes:

Redemption:

Dencemination of Notes:

Taxation:

Negative Pledge:
Cross Default:

Status of the Notes:

Listing:

Payments (whether in respect of principal or interest and whether
at maturity or otherwise) in respect of Dual Currency Notes will be
made in such currencies, and based on such rates of exchange, as
the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer may agree.

Zero Coupon Notes will be offered and sold at a discount to their
nominal amount and will not bear interest.

The applicable Pricing Supplement will indicate either that the
relevant Notes cannot be redeemed prior to their stated maturity
(other than in specified instalments, if applicable, or for taxation
reasons or following an Event of Default) or that such Notes will
be redeemable at the option of the relevant Issuer and/or the
Noteholders upon giving notice to the Noteholders or the relevant
Issuer, as the case may be, on a date or dates specified prior to such
stated maturity and at a price or prices and on such other terms as
may be agreed between the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer.

Notes issued by LPN may also be redeemed at the option of the
Noteholders in certain circumstances following the occurrence of a
Restructuring Event, as more particularly set out in Condition 6(¢).

The applicable Pricing Supplement may provide that Notes may be
redeemable in two or more instalments of such amounts and on
such dates as are indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

Notes having a maturity of less than one year are subject to
restrictions on their denomination and distribution, see “Certain
Restrictions - Notes with a maturity of less than one year” above.

Notes will be issued in such denominations as may be agreed
between the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer save that the
minimum denomination of each Note will be such as may be
allowed or required from time to time by the relevant central bank
{or equivalent body) or any laws or regulations applicable to the
relevant Specified Currency, see “Certain Restrictions - Notes with
a maturity of less than one year” above.

All payments in respect of the Notes will be made without
deduction for or on account of withholding taxes imposed within
the United Kingdom, subject as provided in Condition 7. In the
event that any such deduction is made, the relevant Issuer will, save
in certain limited circumstances provided in Condition 7, be
required to pay additional amounts to cover the amounts so
deducted.

The terms of the Notes will contain a negative pledge provision as
further described in Condition 3.

The terms of the Notes will contain a cross default provision as
fuither described in Condition 9.

The Notes will constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and
(subject to the provisions of Condition 3) unsecured obligations of
the relevant Issuer and will rank pari passu among themselves and
(save for certain obligations required to be preferred by law)
equally with all other unsecured obligations (other than
subordinated obligations, if any) of the relevant Issuer, from time to
time outstanding.

Application has been made for Notes issued under the Programme
to be admitted to the Official List and to trading on the London
Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities. The Notes may also
be listed on such other or further stock exchange(s) as may be
agreed between the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer in
relation fo each Series.




Governing Law:

Selling Restrictions:

Unlisted Notes may also be issued.

The applicable Pricing Supplement will state whether or not the
relevant Notes are to be listed and, if so, on which stock
exchange(s).

The Notes will be governed by, and construed in accordance with,
English law.

There are restrictions on the distribution of this Offering Circular
and the offer or sale of Notes in Japan, the United Kingdom and the
United States and such other restrictions as may be required in
connection with the offering and sale of a particular Tranche of
Notes, see “Subscription and Sale”.




FORM OF THE NOTES

The Notes of each Series will be in bearer form, with or without receipts, interest coupons and talons
attached. Notes will be issued outside the United States in reliance on Regulation S under the Securities Act
(“Regulation 57) .

Each Tranche of Notes will initially be represented by either a temporary global note (a “Temporary Global
Note™) or a permanent global note (a “Permanent Global Note” and, together with a Temporary Global
Note, the “Global Notes”) as indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement, which, in either case, will be
delivered on or prior to the original issue date of the Tranche to a common depositary (the “Common
Depositary”) for Euroclear Bank S.A/N.V. as operator of the Euroclear System (“Ewroclear”) and
Clearstream Banking, société anonyme (“Clearstream, Luxembourg™). Whilst any Note is represented by
a Temporary Global Note, payments of principal, interest (if any} and any other amount payable in respect
of the Notes due prior to the Exchange Date (as defined below) will be made against presentation of the
Temporary Global Note only to the extent that certification {in a form to be provided) to the effect that the
beneficial owners of interests in such Note are not U.S. persons or persons who have purchased for resale
to any U.S. person, as required by U.S. Treasury regulations, has been received by Euroclear and/or
Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as applicable, has given a like
certification (based on the certifications it has received) to the Agent.

In respect of each Tranche initially represented by a Temporary Global Note, on and afier the date (the
“Exchange Date”) which is 40 days after such Temporary Global Note is issued, interests in such
Temporary Global Note will be exchangeable (free of charge) upon a request as described therein for either
(i} interests in a Permanent Global Note of the same Series or (ii) definitive Notes of the same Series with,
where applicable, receipts, interest coupons and talons attached (as indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supplemenit and subject, in the case of definitive Notes, to such notice period as is specified in the applicable
Pricing Supplement), in each case against certification of beneficial ownership as described above unless
such certification has already been given, provided that purchasers in the United States and certain U.S.
persons will not be able to receive definitive Notes. The holder of a Temporary Global Note will not be
entitled to collect any payment of interest, principal or other amount due on or after the Exchange Date
unless, upon due certification, exchange of the Temporary Global Note for an interest in a Permanent Global
Note or for definitive Notes is improperly withheld or refused.

Payments of principal, interest (if any) or any other amounts on a Permanent Global Note will be made
through Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg against presentation or surrender (as the case may be)
of the Permanent Global Note without any requirement for certification.

The applicable Pricing Supplement will specity that a Permanent Global Note will be exchangeable (free of
charge}, in whole but not in part, for definitive Notes with, where applicable, receipts, interest coupons and
talons attached wpon either (i) not less than 60 days’ written notice from Euroclear and/or Clearstream,
Luxembourg (acting on the instructions of any holder of an interest in such Permanent Global Note) to the
Agent as described therein or (i) only upon the occurrence of an Exchange Event. For these purposes,
“Exchange Event” means that (i) an Event of Default (as defined in Condition 9) has occurred and is
continuing, (ii) the relevant Issuer has been notified that both Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg have
been closed for business for a continuous period of 14 days (other than by reason of holiday, statutory or
otherwise) or have announced an intention permanently to cease business or have in fact done so and no
successor clearing system satisfactory to the Trustee is available or (iii) the relevant Issuer has or will
become subject to adverse tax consequences which would not be suffered were the Notes represented by the
Permanent Global Note in definitive form and a certificate to such effect signed by two Authorised Persons
{as defined in the Trust Deed) of the relevant Issuer is given to the Trustee. The relevant Issuer will
promptly give notice to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 if an Exchange Event occurs. In
the event of the occurrence of an Exchange Event, Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg (acting on
the instructions of any holder of an interest in such Permanent Global Note) or the Trustee may give notice
to the Agent requesting exchange and, in the event of the occurrence of an Exchange Event as described in
(iii) above, the relevant Issuer may also give notice to the Agent requesting exchange. Any such exchange
shall occur not later than 45 days after the date of receipt of the first relevant notice by the Agent.

The following legend will appear on all Notes which have an original maturity of more than 365 days and
on all receipts and interest coupons relating to such Notes:

“ANY UNITED STATES PERSON WHO HOLDS THIS OBLIGATION WILL BE SUBJECT TO
LIMITATIONS UNDER THE UNITED STATES INCOME TAX LAWS, INCLUDING THE
LIMITATIONS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 165(j) AND 1287(a) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE
CODE.”
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The sections referred to provide that United States holders, with certain exceptions, will not be entitled to
deduct any loss on Notes, receipts or interest coupons and will not be entitled to capital gains treatment of
any gain on any sale, disposition, redemption or payment of principal in respect of such Notes, receipts or
interest coupons.

Notes which are represented by a Global Note will only be transferable in accordance with the rules and
procedures for the time being of Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be.

General

Pursuant to the Agency Agreement (as defined under “Terms and Conditions of the Notes”), the Agent shall
arrange that, where a further Tranche of Notes is issued which is intended to form a single Series with an
existing Tranche of Notes, the Notes of such further Tranche shall be assigned a common code and an ISIN
which are different from the common code and ISIN assigned to Notes of any other Tranche of the same
Series until at least the expiry of the distribution compliance period applicable to the Notes of such Tranche.

For so long as any of the Notes is represented by a Global Note held on behalf of Euroclear and/or
Clearstream, Luxembourg each person (other than Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg) who is for the
time being shown in the records of Euroclear or of Clearstream, Luxembourg as the holder of a particular
nominal amount of such Notes (in which regard any certificate or other document issued by Euroclear or
Clearstream, Luxembourg as to the nominal amount of such Notes standing to the account of any person
shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes save in the case of manifest error) shall be treated by the
relevant Issuer, the Trustee and their agents as the holder of such nominal amount of such Notes for all
purposes other than with respect to the payment of principal or interest on such nominal amount of such
Notes, for which purpose the bearer of the relevant Global Note shall be treated by the relevant Issuer, the
Trustee, and their agents as the holder of such nominal amount of such Notes in accordance with and subject
to the terms of the relevant Global Note and the expressions “Neteholder” and “holder of Notes™ and related
expressions shall be construed accordingly.

Any reference herein to Euroclear and/or Clearstreamn, Luxembourg shall, whenever the context so permits,
be deemed to include a reference to any additional or alternative clearing system specified in the applicable
Pricing Supplement or as may otherwise be approved by the relevant Issuer, the Agent and the Trustee.

No Noteholder, Receiptholder or Couponholder shall be entitled to proceed directly against the relevant
Issuer unless the Trustee, having become bound so to proceed, fails to do so within a reasonable period and
the failure is continuing.
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FORM OF PRICING SUPPLEMENT

Set out below is the form of Pricing Supplement which will be completed for each Tranche of Notes issued
under the Programme.

[Date]

[London Electricity Group plc/London Power Networks plc]
Issue of [Aggregate Nominal Amount of Tranche] [Tifle of Notes]
under the €3,000,000,000
Euro Medium Term Note Programme

This document constitutes the Pricing Supplement relating to the issue of Notes described herein. Terms
used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the terms and conditions set forth in
the Offering Circular dated 6th June, 2003. This Pricing Supplement is supplemental (o and must be read in
conjunction with such Offering Circular.

[Include whichever of the following apply or specify as “Not Applicable” (N/A). Note that the numbering
should remain as set out below, even if “Not Applicable” is indicated for individual paragraphs or sub-
paragraphs.]

[if the Notes must be redeemed before the first anniversary of their date of issue, the minimum denomination
must be £100,000 or its equivalent in any other currency.]

1. Issuer: {London Electricity Group ple/London Power Networks plc]
2. (i) Series Number: [ ]
(iiy Tranche Number: [ 1

{If fungible with an existing Series, details of that Series,
including the date on which the Notes become fungible)

3. Specified Currency or Currencies: | 1

4.  Aggregate Nominal Amount:

(i) Series: [ ]
(i) Tranche: [ ]
5. (i) Issue Price of Tranche: [ ]per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal Amount [plus

accrued interest from [insert date]] (in the case of fungible
issues only, if applicable)

(ii) Net Proceeds: [ 1

{Required only for listed issues)

6.  Specified Denominations: [ 1
7. (1) Issue Date: [ ]
(it) Interest Commencement Date: { ]
8.  Maturity Date: [Fixed rate - specify date/
Floating rate - Interest Paymeni Date falling in or nearest to
[specify month]]
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10.

11

12.

13

14.

15.

Interest Basis:

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Interest Basis or
Redemption/Payment Basis:

Put/Call Options:

Status of the Notes:

Listing:

Method of distribution:

[[ ]per cent. Fixed Rate]

[[LIBOR/EURIBOR] +/- [ ] per cent. Floating Rate]
[Zero Coupon]

{Index Linked Interest]

[Dual Currency Interest]

[specify other]

{(further particulars specified below)

{Redemption at par}

[Index Linked Redemption]
[Dual Currency Redemption]
[Partly Paid]

[Instalment]

[specify other]

[Specify details of any provision for change of Notes into
another Interest Basis or Redemption/Payment Basis|
[Investor Put]

[Issuer Call]

[(further particulars specified below)]

Senior

(London/ [specify other/None]

[Syndicated/Non-syndicated]

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

16.

Fixed Rate Note Provisions

(i) Rate(s) of Interest:

(ii} Interest Payment Date(s):

(iii) Fixed Coupon Amount(s):

(iv) Broken Amount(s):

(v) Day Count Fraction:

(vi) Determination Date(s):

[Applicable/Not Applicable]
(If not applicable, delete the remaining sub-paragraphs of this
paragraph)

L 1 per cent. per annum [payable [annually/semi-
annually/quarterly] in arrear]

(If payable other than annually, consider amending

Condition 4)

[ } in each year up to and including the Maturity
Date]/[specify other]

(NB: This will need to be amended in the case of long or short
coupons)

{ 1per [ ] in nominal amount

Unsert particulars of any initial or final broken interest
amounts which do not correspond with the Fixed Coupon
Amount)

[30/360 or Actual/Actual (ISMA) or specify other]

[ ] in each year

[Insert regular interest payment dates, ignoring issue date or
maturity date in the case of a long or short first or last coupon.
NB: This will need to be amended in the case of regular
interest payment dates which are not of equal duration.

NB: Only relevant where Day Count Fraction is Actual/Actual
{ISMA)]
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17.

(vii) Other terms relating to the
method of calculating interest
for Fixed Rate Notes:

Floating Rate Note Provisions

(i) Specified Period(s)/Specified
Interest Payment Dates:

(ii) Business Day Convention:

(iii) Additional Business Centre(s):
{iv) Manner in which the Rate

of Interest and Interest
Amount is to be determined:

(v) Party responsible for
calculating the Rate of Interest
and Interest Amount
(if not the Agent):

(vi) Screen Rate Determination:

— Reference Rate:

—- Interest Determination
Date(s):

— Relevant Screen Page:

(vii) ISDA Determination:
— Floating Rate Option:
— Designated Maturity:
— Reset Date:

(viii) Margin(s):

(ix) Minimum Rate of Interest:

[None/Give details)

[Applicable/Not Applicable]
(If not applicable, delete the remaining sub-paragraphs of this
paragraph)

( |

[Floating Rate Convention/Following Business Day
Convention/Modified Following Business Day
Convention/Preceding Business Day Convention/[specify
otherl]

[ ]

[Screen Rate Determination/ISDA Determination/specify other]
[ ]

[ ]
(Either LIBOR, EURIBOR or other, although additional

information is required if other - including fallback provisions
in the Agency Agreement)

[ ]

(Second London business day prior to the start of each Interest
Period if LIBOR (other than Sterling or euro LIBOR), first day
of each Interest Period if Sterling LIBOR and the second day
on which the TARGET System is open prior to the start of each
Interest Period if EURIBOR or euro LIBOR)

[ ]
(In the case of EURIBOR, if not Telerate Page 248 ensure it is

a page which shows a composite rate or amend the fallback
provisions appropriately)

[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[+/-1 [ ] per cent. per annum

[ ] per cent. per annum
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i8.

19.

(x) Maximum Rate of Interest:

(xi) Day Count Fraction:

(xii) Fall back provisions,
rounding provisions and any
other terms relating to the
method of calculating interest
on Floating Rate Notes, if
different from those set out
in the Conditions:

Zero Coupon Note Provisions

(i) Accrual Yield:
(i) Reference Price:

(iii) Any other formula/basis of
determining amount payable:

{iv) Day Count Fraction in
relation to Early Redemption
Amounts and late payment:

Index Linked Note Provisions

(i) Index/Formula:

(ii) Calculation Agent responsible
for calculating the principal
and/or interest due:

(iii) Provisions for determining
coupon where calculation by
reference to Index and/or
Formula is impossible or
impracticable:

(iv) Specified Period(s)/Specified
Interest Payment Dates:

{v) Business Day Convention:

(vi) Additional Business Centre(s):

(vii) Minimum Rate of Interest:

[ ] per cent. per annum

[Actual/365

Actual/365 (Fixed)

Actual/365 (Sterling)

Actual/360

30/360

30E/360

Other)

(See Condition 4 for alternatives)

[ ]

[Applicable/Not Applicable]
(If not applicable, delete the remaining sub-paragraphs of this
paragraph)

{ ] per cent. per annum

[ ]

[ ]
[Conditions 6(f)(iii) and 6(k) apply/specify other]

(Consider applicable day count fraction if not U.S.
dollar denominated)

{Applicable/Not Applicable]
(If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this
paragraph)

[give or annex details)

[ ]

—
—

[Floating Rate Convention/Following Business Day
Convention/Modified Following Business Day
Convention/Preceding Business Day Convention/specify other|

[ ]

[ ] per cent. per annum
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20.

(viii) Maximum Rate of Interest:

{ix)

Day Count Fraction:

Dual Currency Note Provisions

m

(i)

(iil)

{iv)

Rate of Exchange/method
of calculating Rate of
Exchange:

Calculation Agent, if any,
responsible for calculating
the principal and/or interest
payable:

Provisions applicable
where calculation by
reference to Rate of
Exchange impossible or
impracticable:

Person at whose option
Specified Currency(ies)
is/are payable:

[ ] per cent. per annum

[ ]

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

{If not applicable, delete the remaining sub-paragraphs of this

paragraph)

[give details)

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

21,

22.

Issuer Call

{1
(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Optional Redemption Date(s):

Optional Redemption Amount

of each Note and method,
if any, of calculation of such
amount(s):

If redeemable in part:
(1) Minimum Redemption
Amount:

(2) Maximum Redemption
Amount;

Notice period (if other than
as set out in the Conditions):

Investor Put

()
(i)

Optional Redemption Date(s):

Notice period (if other than
as set out in the Conditions):

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

(If not applicable, delete the remaining sub-paragraphs of this

paragraph)
( ]
[ ]

—
[—

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

{This item relates to Condition 6(d). If not applicable, delete
the remaining sub-paragraphs of this paragraph)

[ ]
[ ]
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24.

25.

Optional Redemption Amounts
of each Note and method, if any,
of calculation of such amount(s):

Final Redemption Amount of
each Note:

Early Redemption Amount of
each Note payable on redemption
for taxation reasons or on event
of default and/or the method of
calculating the same (if required
or if different from that set out in
Condition 6(H)):

[ ]

(This item relates to Condition 6(d) (if applicable} and, where
LPN is the Issuer, to Condition 6{e))

[Nominal Amount/specify other/see Appendix]

[ !

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE NOTES

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Form of Notes:

Additional Financial Centre(s)

or other special provisions relating

10 Payment Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or
Receipts to be attached to
Definitive Notes (and dates on
which such Talons mature):

Details relating to Parily Paid
Notes: amount of cach payment
comprising the Issue Price and
date on which each payment is
to be made and consequences
of failure to pay, including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the
Notes and interest due on late
payment:

Details relating to Instalment
Notes:
(i) Instalment Amount(s):

(ii) Instalment Date(s):

[Temporary Global Note exchangeable for a Permanent Global
Note which is exchangeable for Definitive Notes [on 60 days’
notice given at any time/only upon an Exchange Event]]

[Temporary Global Note exchangeable for Definitive Notes on
and after the Exchange Date]

[Permanent Global Note exchangeable for Definitive Notes [on

60 days’ notice given at any time/only upon an Exchange
Event]]

[Not Applicable/give details)

(Note that this item relates to the place of payment and not
Interest Period end dates to which items 17(iii) and 19(vi)
relate)

iYes/No. If ves. give details]

[Not Applicable/give derails. NB: new forms of Global Note
may be required for Partly Paid issues.]

[Not Applicable/give details]

[Not Applicable/give details]
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31. Redenomination applicable:

32. Other terms or special conditions:

DISTRIBUTION

33. (i) If syndicated, names of

Managers;

(i) Stabilising Manager (if any):

34. If non-syndicated, name of
relevant Dealer:

35. Whether TEFRA D or TEFRA C
rules applicable or TEFRA rules
not applicable:

36. Additional selling restrictions:

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

37. Any clearing system(s) other
than Euroclear or Clearstream,
Luxembourg and the relevant
identification number(s):

38. Delivery:

39. Additional Paying Agent(s)
(if any):

ISIN:

Common Code:

[ ]
LISTING APPLICATION

This Pricing Supplement comprises the details required to list the issue of Notes described herein pursuant
to the listing of the €3,000,000,000 Euro Medium Term Note Programme of London Electricity Group plc

and London Power Networks ple.

RESPONSIBILITY

Redenomination [not] applicable

(If Redenomination is applicable, specify the applicable Day
Count Fraction and any provisions necessary to deal with
floating rate interest calculation (including alternative
reference rates))

[Not Applicable/give details]

[Not Applicable/give names]

[Not Applicable/give name)

[TEFRA D/TEFRA C/TEFRA not applicable]

[Not Applicable/give details]

[Not Applicable/give name(s) and number(s)]

Delivery [against/free of] payment

[ ]

The Issuer accepts responstbility for the information contained in this Pricing Supplement.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

By e

Duly authorised

If the applicable Pricing Supplement specifies any modification to the Terms and Conditions of the Notes
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as described herein, it is envisaged that, to the extent that such modification relates only to Conditions 1, 4,
3, 6 (except Condition 6(b)), 10, 12, 13 ({insofar as such Notes are not listed or admitted to trade on any stock
exchange) or 17, they will not necessitate the preparation of supplementary Listing Particulars. If the Terms
and Conditions of the Notes of any Series are to be modified in any other respect, supplementary Listing
Particulars will be prepared, if appropriate.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE NOTES

The following are the terms and conditions of the Notes which will be incorporated by reference into each
Global Note (as defined below) and each definitive Note, in the latter case only if permitted by the relevant
stock exchange or other relevant authority (if any) and agreed by the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer
at the time of issue but, if not so permitted and agreed, such definitive Note will have endorsed thereon or
attached thereto these terms and conditions. The applicable Pricing Supplement in relation to any Tranche
of Notes may specify other terms and conditions which shall, to the extent so specified or to the extent
inconsistent with the following terms and conditions, replace or modify the following terms and conditions
Jor the purpose of such Notes. The applicable Pricing Supplement (or the relevant provisions thereof) will
be endorsed upon, or attached to, each Global Note and definitive Note. Reference should be made to
“Form of the Nates” for a description of the content of Pricing Supplements which will specify which of such
terms are to apply in relation to the relevant Notes.

Provisions in square brackets preceded by an asterisk are applicable only to Notes issued by London
Electricity Group ple. Provisions in square brackets preceded by two asterisks are applicable only to Notes
issued by London Power Networks ple.

This Note is one of a Series (as defined below) of Notes issued by the Issuer (the “Issuer”) named in the
applicable Pricing Supplement (as defined below) constituted by a trust deed (such trust deed as modified
and/or supplemented and/or restated from time to time, the “Trust Deed”) dated 22nd May, 2002 made
between London Power Networks ple (“LPN), London Electricity Group ple (“LEG”) and Deutsche
Trustee Company Limited (the “Trustee”, which expression shall include any successor as Trustee).

References herein to the “Notes” shail be references to the Notes of this Series and shall mean:

(i) in relation to any Notes represented by a global Note (a “Global Note™), units of the lowest Specified
Denomination in the Specified Currency;

(ii) any Global Note; and
(iii) any definitive Notes issued in exchange for a Global Note.

The Notes, the Receipts (as defined below) and the Coupons (as defined below) have the benefit of an
agency agreement (such agency agreement as amended and/or supplemented and/or restated from time to
time, the “Agency Agreement”™) dated 220d May, 2002 and made between LPN, LEG, the Trustee and
Deutsche Bank AG London as issuing and principal paying agent and agent bank (the “Agent”, which
expression shall include any successor agent) and the other paying agents named therein (together, unless
the context otherwise requires, with the Agent, the “Paying Agents”, which expression shall include any
additional or successor paying agents).

Interest bearing definitive Notes have interest coupons (“Coupons™) and, if indicated in the applicable
Pricing Supplement, talons for further Coupons (“ZTalons™) attached on issue. Any reference herein to
Coupons or coupons shall, unless the context otherwise requires, be deemed to include a reference to Talons
or talons. Definitive Notes repayable in instalments have receipts (“Receipts™) for the payment of the
instalments of principal (other than the final instalment) attached on issue. Global Notes do not have
Receipts, Coupons or Talons attached on issue.

The Pricing Supplement for this Note (or the relevant provisions thereof) is attached to or endorsed on this
Note and supplements these terms and conditions (these “Cenditions™) and may specify other terms and
conditions which shall, to the extent so specified or to the extent inconsistent with these Conditions, replace
or modify these Conditions for the purposes of this Note. References to the “applicable Pricing
Supplement” are to the Pricing Supplement {or the relevant provisions thereof) attached to or endorsed on
this Note.

The Trustee acts for the benefit of the holders for the time being of the Notes (the “Nofeholders”, which
expression shall, in relation to any Notes represented by a Global Note, be construed as provided below),
the holders of the Receipts (the “Receiptholders”™) and the holders of the Coupons (the “Couponholders”,
which expression shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include the holders of the Talons), in
accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

As used herein, “Tranche” means Notes which are identical in all respects (including as 1o listing) and
“Series” means a Tranche of Notes together with any further Tranche or Tranches of Notes which are
(i) expressed to be consolidated and form a single series and (ii) identical in all respects (including as to
listing) except for their respective Aggregate Nominal Amounts, Issue Dates, Interest Commencement

20




Dates and/or Issue Prices.

Copies of the Trust Deed and the Agency Agreement are available for inspection during normal business
hours at the registered office for the time being of the Trustee being (at 22nd May, 2002) at Winchester
House, 1 Great Winchester Strect, London EC2ZN 2DB and at the specified office of each of the Paying
Agents. Copies of the applicable Pricing Supplement are obtainable during normal business hours at the
specified office of each of the Paying Agents save that, if this Note is an unlisted Note of any Series, the
applicable Pricing Supplement will only be obtainable by a Noteholder holding one or more unlisted Notes
of that Series and such Noteholder must produce evidence satisfactory to the Issuer and the relevant Paying
Agent as to its holding of such Notes and identity. The Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the
Couponholders are deemed to have notice of, and are entitled to the benefit of, all the provisions of the Trust
Deed, the Agency Agreement and the applicable Pricing Supplement which are applicable to them. The
statements in these Conditions include summaries of, and are subject to, the detailed provisions of the Trust
Deed.

Words and expressions defined in the Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement or used in the applicable Pricing
Supplement shall have the same meanings where used in these Conditions unless the context otherwise
requires or unless otherwise stated and provided that, in the event of inconsistency between the Trust Deed
and the Agency Agreement, the Trust Deed will prevail and, in the event of inconsistency between the Trust
Deed or the Agency Agreement and the applicable Pricing Supplement, the applicable Pricing Supplement
will prevail.

1. FORM, DENOMINATION AND TITLE

The Notes are in bearer form and, in the case of definitive Notes, serially numbered, in the Specified
Currency and the Specified Denomination(s). Notes of one Specified Denomination may not be
exchanged for Notes of another Specified Denomination.

This Note may be a Fixed Rate Note, a Floating Rate Note, a Zero Coupon Note, an Index Linked
Interest Note, a Dual Currency Interest Note or a combination of any of the foregoing, depending upon
the Interest Basis shown in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

This Note may be an Index Linked Redemption Note, an Instalment Note, a Dual Currency
Redemption Note, a Partly Paid Note or a combination of any of the foregoing, depending upon the
Redemption/Payment Basis shown in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

Definitive Notes are issued with Coupons and, if applicable, a Talon attached, unless they are Zero
Coupon Notes in which case references to Coupons, Talons and Couponholders in these Conditions
are not applicable.

Subject as set out below, title to the Notes, Receipts and Coupons will pass by delivery. The Issuer,
the Paying Agents and the Trustee will (except as otherwise required by law) deem and treat the bearer
of any Note, Receipt or Coupon as the absolute owner thereof (whether or not overdue and
notwithstanding any notice of ownership or writing thereon or notice of any previous loss or theft
thereof) for all purposes but, in the case of any Global Note, without prejudice to the provisions set out
in the next succeeding paragraph.

For so long as any of the Notes is represented by a Global Note held on behalf of Euroclear Bank
S.A/N.V. as operator of the Euroclear System (“Euroclear”) and/or Clearstream Banking, société
anonyme (“Clearstream, Luxembourg”), each person {(other than Euroclear or Clearsiream,
Luxembourg) who is for the time being shown in the records of Euroclear or of Clearstream,
Luxembourg as the holder of a particular nominal amount of such Notes (in which regard any
certificate or other document issued by Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg as to the nominal
amount of such Notes standing to the account of any person shall be conclusive and binding for all
purposes save in the case of manifest error) shall be treated by the Issuer, the Paying Agents and the
Trustee as the holder of such nominal amount of such Notes for all purposes other than with respect to
the payment of principal or interest on such nominal amount of such Notes, for which purpose the
bearer of the relevant Global Note shall be treated by the Issuer, any Paying Agent and the Trustee as
the holder of such nominal amount of such Notes in accordance with and subject to the terms of the
relevant Global Note and the expressions “Neteholder” and “holder of Notes” and related expressions
shall be construed accordingly. In determining whether a particular person is entitled to a particular
nominal amount of Notes as aforesaid, the Trustee may rely on such evidence and/or information
and/or certification as it shall, in its absolute discretion, think f{it and, if it does so rely, such evidence
and/or information andfor certification shall, in the absence of manifest or proven error, he conclusive
and binding on all concerned.
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Notes which are represented by a Global Note will be transferable only in accordance with the rules
and procedures for the time being of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be.

References to Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg shall, whenever the context so permits, be
deemed to include a reference to any additional or alternative clearing system specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement or as may otherwise be approved by the Issuer, the Agent and the
Trustee.

STATUS OF THE NOTES

The Notes and any relative Receipts and Coupons are direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and
(subject to the provisions of Condition 3) unsecured obligations of the Issuer and rank pari passu
among themselves and (save for certain obligations required to be preferred by law) equally with alt
other unsecured obligations (other than subordinated obligations, if any) of the Issuer, from time to
time outstanding.

NEGATIVE PLEDGE

So long as any of the Notes remains outstanding (as defined in the Trust Deed) the Issuer will*[, and
will procure that each of its Principal Subsidiaries (as defined in Condition 9(c)) will,] ensure that no
Relevant Indebtedness (as defined below) of the Issuer*{or any Principal Subsidiary} **[or any
Relevant Subsidiary (as defined in Condition 6(e)(iv)(g))] or of any other person and no guarantee by
the Issuer*[or any Principal Subsidiary] **[or any Relevant Subsidiary] of any Relevant Indebtedness
of any person will be secured by a mortgage, charge, lien, pledge or other security interest (each a
“Security Interest”) upon, or with respect to, any of the present or future business, undertaking, assets
or revenues (including any uncalled capital) of the Issuer*[or any Principal Subsidiary] **[or any
Relevant Subsidiary] unless the Issuer shall, before or at the same time as the creation of the Security
Interest, take any and all action necessary (o ensure that:

(a) all amounts payable by it under the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons and the Trust Deed are
secured equally and rateably with the Relevant Indebtedness or guaraniee, as the case may be, by
the Security Interest to the satisfaction of the Trustee; or

(b) such other Security Interest or guarantee or other arrangement (whether or not including the
giving of a Security Interest) is provided in respect of all amounts payable by the Issuer under the
Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons and the Trust Deed either (i) as the Trustee shall in its absolute
discretion deem not materially less beneficial to the interests of the Noteholders or (ii) as shall be
approved by an Extraordinary Resolution (as defined in the Trust Deed) of the Noteholders,

save that the Issuer*[or any Principal Subsidiary] **[or any Relevant Subsidiary] may create or have
outstanding a Security Interest in respect of any Relevant Indebtedness and/or any guarantees given by
the Issuer*[or any Principal Subsidiary] **[or any Relevant Subsidiary] in respect of any Relevant
Indebtedness of any person (without the obligation to provide a Security Interest or guarantee or other
arrangement in respect of the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons and the Trust Deed as aforesaid) where
(1) such Relevant Indebtedness has an initial maturity of not less than 15 years and is of a maximum
aggregate amount outstanding at any time not exceeding the greater of £200,000,000 and 20 per cent.
of the Capital and Reserves (as defined below) or (2) such Security Interest is provided in respect of a
company becoming a Subsidiary of the Issuer afler the date on which agreement is reached to issue the
first Tranche of the Notes and where such Security Interest existed at the time that company becomes
a Subsidiary (as defined below) of the Issuer (provided that such Security Interest was not created in
contemnplation of such acquisition and the principal amount secured at the time of such acquisition is
not subsequently increased).

For the purposes of these Conditions:
“Capital and Reserves” means the aggregate of:
(i} the amount paid up or credited as paid up on the share capital of the Issuer; and

(ii) the total of the capital, revaluation and revenue reserves of the Group (as defined below),
including any share premium account, capital redemption reserve and credit balance on the profit
and loss account, but excluding sums set aside for taxation and amounts attributable to outside
shareholders in Subsidiary Undertakings (as defined below) and deducting any debit balance on
the prefit and loss account,
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all as shown in the then latest audited consolidated balance sheet and profit and loss account of the
Group prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention (as modified by the revaluation of
certain fixed assets) for the purposes of the Companies Act 1985, but adjusted as may be necessary in
respect of any variation in the paid up share capital or share premium account of the Issuer since the
date of that balance sheet and further adjusted as may be necessary to reflect any change since the date
of that balance sheet in the Subsidiary Undertakings comprising the Group and/or as the Auditors (as
defined in the Trust Deed) may consider appropriate.

A report by the Auditors as to the amount of the Capital and Reserves at any given time shall, in the
absence of manifest or proven error, be conclusive and binding on all parties;

“Group” means the Issuer and its Subsidiary Undertakings and “member of the Group” shall be
construed accordingly;

“Relevant Indebtedness” means any present or future indebtedness (whether being principal,
premium, interest or other amounts) in the form of or represented by bonds, notes, debentures,
debenture stock, 1oan stock or other securities, whether issued for cash or in whole or in part for a
consideration other than cash, and which, with the agreement of the person issuing the same, are
quoted, listed or ordinarily dealt in on any stock exchange or recognised over-the-counter or other
securities market, but shall in any event not include Non-recourse Indebtedness (as defined in
Condition 9(c));

“Subsidiary Undertaking” shall have the meaning given to it by section 258 of the Companies Act
1985 (but, in relation to the Issuer, shall exclude any undertaking (as defined in the Companies Act
1985) whose accounts are not included in the then latest published audited consolidated accounts of
the Issuer, or (in the case of an undertaking which has first become a subsidiary undertaking of a
member of the Group since the date as at which any such audited accounts were prepared) would not
have been so included or consolidated if it had become so on or before that date);

“Subsidiary” means a subsidiary within the meaning of section 736 of the Companies Act 1985; and

any reference to an obligation being guaranteed shall include a reference to an indemnity being given
in respect of the obligation,

The Trust Deed provides that the Trustee may rely on certificates or reports from the Auditors in
accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed notwithstanding that any such certificate or report
and/or any engagement letter or other document entered into by the Trustee and the Auditors in
connection therewith contains any monetary or other limit on the liability of the Auditors in respect
thereof,

INTEREST
(a) Interest on Fixed Rate Notes

Each Fixed Rate Note bears interest on its outstanding nominal amount (or, if it is a Partly Paid
Note, the amount paid up) from (and including) the Interest Commencement Date at the rate(s)
per annum equal to the Rate(s) of Interest. Interest will be payable in arrear on the Interest
Payment Date(s) in each year up to (and including) the Maturity Date.

Except as provided in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the amount of interest payable on each
Interest Payment Date in respect of the Fixed Interest Period ending on (but excluding) such date
will amount to the Fixed Coupon Amount. Payments of interest on any Interest Payment Date
will, if so specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, amount to the Broken Amount so
specified.

As used in these Conditions, “Fixed Interest Period” means the period from (and including) an
Interest Payment Date (or the Interest Commencement Date} to (but excluding) the next (or first)
Interest Payment Date,

If interest is required to be calculated for a period other than a Fixed Interest Period, such interest
shall be calculated by applying the Rate of Interest to each Specified Denomination, multiplying
such sum by the applicable Day Count Fraction, and rounding the resultant figure to the nearest
sub-unit of the relevant Specified Currency, half of any such sub-unit being rounded upwards or
otherwise in accordance with applicable market convention.

“Day Count Fraction” means, in respect of the calculation of an amount of interest in accordance
with this Condition 4(a):




(@)

(i)

if “Actual/Actual (ISMA)” is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement:

(A)in the case of Notes where the number of days in the relevant period from (and
including) the most recent Interest Payment Date (or, if none, the Interest
Commencement Date) 1o (but excluding) the relevant payment date {the “Accrual
Period”} is equal to or shorter than the Determination Period during which the Accrual
Period ends, the number of days in such Accrual Period divided by the product of (1) the
number of days in such Determination Period and (2) the number of Determination
Dates (as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement) that would occur in one
calendar year; or

(B) in the case of Notes where the Accrual Period is longer than the Determination Period
during which the Accrual Period ends, the sum of:

{1) the number of days in such Accrual Period falling in the Determination Period in
which the Accrual Period begins divided by the product of (x) the number of days
in such Determination Period and (y) the number of Determination Dates that
would occur in cne calendar year; and

(2) the number of days in such Accrual Period falling in the next Determination Period
divided by the product of (x) the number of days in such Determination Period and
(y) the number of Determination Dates that would occur in one calendar year; and

if “30/360" is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the number of days in the
period from (and including) the most recent Interest Payment Date (or, if none, the Interest
Commencement Date) to {but excluding) the relevant payment date (such number of days
being calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12 30-day months) divided by 360.

For the purposes of these Conditions:

“Determination Period” means each period from (and including) a Determination Date to
(but excluding) the next Determination Date (including, where either the Interest
Commencement Date or the final Interest Payment Date js not a Determination Date, the
period commencing on the first Determination Date prior to, and ending on the first
Determination Date falling after, such date); and

“sub-unit” means, with respect to any currency other than euro, the lowest amount of such
currency that is available as legal tender in the country of such currency and, with respect
to euro, one cent.

(b) Interest on Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes

(i)

Interest Payment Dates

Each Floating Rate Note and Index Linked Interest Note bears interest on its outstanding
nominal amount {or, if it is a Partly Paid Note, the amount paid up) from (and including) the
Interest Commencement Date and such interest will be payable in arrear on either:

(A) the Specified Interest Payment Date(s) in each year specified in the applicable Pricing
Supplement; or

(B) if no Specified Interest Payment Date(s) is/are specified in the applicable Pricing
Supplement, each date (each such date, together with each Specified Interest Payment
Date, an “Interest Payment Date™) which falls the number of months or other period
specitied as the Specified Period in the applicable Pricing Supplement after the
preceding Interest Payment Date or, in the case of the first Interest Payment Date, after
the Interest Commencement Date.

Such interest will be payable in respect of each Interest Period (which expression shall, in
these Conditions, mean the period from (and including) an Interest Payment Date (or the
Interest Commencement Date) to (but excluding) the next (or [irst) Interest Payment Date).

If a Business Day Convention is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement and (x) if
there is no numerically corresponding day in the calendar month in which an Interest
Payment Date should occur or (y) if any Interest Payment Date would otherwise fall on a
day which is not a Business Day, then, if the Business Day Convention specified is:
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(1) in any case where Specified Periods are specified in accordance with Condition
4(b)(i¥B) above, the Floating Rate Convention, such Interest Payment Date (i) in
the case of (x) above, shall be the last day that is a Business Day in the relevant
month and the provisions of (B) below shall apply mutatis mutandis or (ii) in the
case of (y) above, shall be postponed to the next day which is a Business Day unless
it would thereby fall into the next calendar month, in which event (A) such Interest
Payment Date shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day
and (B) each subsequent Interest Payment Date shall be the last Business Day in the
month which falls the Specified Period after the preceding applicable Interest
Payment Date occurred; or

(2) the Following Business Day Convention, such Interest Payment Date shall be
postponed to the next day which is a Business Day; or

(3) the Modified Following Business Day Convention, such Interest Payment Date
shall be postponed to the next day which is a Business Day unless it would thereby
fall into the next calendar month, in which event such Interest Payment Date shali
be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day; or

{4) the Preceding Business Day Convention, such Interest Payment Date shall be
brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day.

For the purposes of these Conditions, “Business Day” means a day which is both:

(A) a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and
are open for general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign
currency deposits) in London and any Additional Business Centre specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement; and

(B) either (1) in relation to any sum payable in a Specified Currency other than euro, a day
on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and are open
for general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign currency
deposits) in the principal financial centre of the country of the relevant Specified
Currency (if other than London and any Additional Business Centre and which, it the
Specified Currency is Australian dollars or New Zealand dolars, shall be Melbourne
and Wellington, respectively) or (2) in relation to any sum payable in euro, a day on
which the Trans-European Automated Real-Time Gross Settlement Express Transfer
{TARGET) System (the “TARGET System™) is open.

(1) Rate of Interest

The Rate of Interest payable from time to time in respect of Floating Rate Notes and Index
Linked Interest Notes will be determined in the manner specified in the applicable Pricing
Supplement.

{A) ISDA Determination for Floating Rate Notes

Where ISDA Determination is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement as the
manner in which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, the Rate of Interest for each
Interest Period will be the relevant ISDA Rate plus or minus (as indicated in the
applicable Pricing Supplement) the Margin (if any). For the purposes of this
sub-paragraph (A), “ISDA Rate” for an Interest Period means a rate equal to the
Floating Rate that would be determined by the Agent under an interest rate swap
transaction if the Agent were acting as Calculation Agent for that swap transaction
under the terms of an agreement incorporating the 2000 ISDA Definitions, as published
by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc, and as amended and
updated as at the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes {the “ISDA Definifions™)
and under which:

(1) the Floating Rate Option is as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement;

(2) the Designated Maturity is a period specified in the applicable Pricing
Supplement; and

(3) the relevant Reset Date is either (i} if the applicable Floating Rate Option is
based on the London inter-bank offered rate (“LIBOR”) or on the Euro-zone
inter-bank offered rate (“EURIBOR”), the first day of that Interest Period or (ii)
in any other case, as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.
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For the purposes of this sub-paragraph (A), “Floating Rate”, “Calculation Agent”,
“Floating Rate Option”, “Designated Maturity” and “Reset Date” have the meanings given
to those terms in the ISDA Definitions.

(B) Screen Rate Determination for Floating Rate Notes

Where Screen Rate Determination is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement as
the manner in which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, the Rate of Interest for
each Interest Period will, subject as provided below, be cither;

(1) the offered quotation; or

(2) the arithmetic mean (rounded if necessary to the fifth decimal place, with 0.000005
being rounded upwards) of the offered quotations,

{expressed as a percentage rate per annum) for the Reference Rate which appears or
appear, as the case may be, on the Relevant Screen Page as at 11.00 a.m. (London time,
in the case of LIBOR, or Brussels time, in the case of EURIBOR) on the Interest
Determination Date in question plus or minus (as indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supplement) the Margin (if any), all as determined by the Agent. X five or more of such
offered quotations are available on the Relevant Screen Page, the highest (or, if there is
more than one such highest quotation, one only of such quotations) and the lowest (or,
if there is more than one such lowest quotation, one only of such quotations) shall be
disregarded by the Agent for the purpose of determining the arithmetic mean (rounded
as provided above) of such offered quotations.

The Agency Agreement contains provisions for determining the Rate of Interest in the
event that the Relevant Screen Page is not available or if, in the case of (1) above, no
such offered quotation appears or, in the case of (2) above, fewer than three such offered
quotations appear, in each case as at the time specified in the preceding paragraph.

If the Reference Rate from time to time in respect of Floating Rate Notes is specified in
the applicable Pricing Supplement as being other than LIBOR or EURIBOR, the Rate
of Interest in respect of such Notes will be determined as provided in the applicable
Pricing Supplement.

(1il) Minimum Rate of Interest and/or Maximum Rate of Interest

(iv)

If the applicable Pricing Supplement specifies a Minimum Rate of Interest for any Interest
Period, then, in the event that the Rate of Interest in respect of such Interest Period
determined in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (ii) above is less than such
Minimmum Rate of Interest, the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period shall be such
Minimum Rate of Interest.

If the applicable Pricing Supplement specifies a Maximum Rate of Interest for any Interest
Period, then, in the event that the Rate of Interest in respect of such Interest Period
determined in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (ii) above is greater than such
Maximum Rate of Interest, the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period shall be such
Maximum Rate of Interest.

Determination of Rate of Interest and calculation of Interest Amounts

The Agent, in the case of Floating Rate Notes, and the Calculation Agent, in the case of
Index Linked Interest Notes, will at or as soon as practicable after each time at which the
Rate of Interest is to be determined, determine the Rate of Interest for the relevant Interest
Period. In the case of Index Linked Interest Notes, the Calculation Agent will notify the
Agent of the Rate of Interest for the relevant Interest Period as soon as practicable after
determining the same.

The Agent will calculate the amount of interest ({the “Interest Amount”) payable on the
Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes in respect of each Specified
Denomination for the relevant Interest Period. Each Interest Amount shall be calculated by
applying the Rate of Interest to each Specified Denomination, multiplying such sum by the
applicable Day Count Fraction, and rounding the resultant figure to the nearest sub-unit of
the relevant Specified Currency, half of any such sub-unit being rounded upwards or
otherwise in accordance with applicable market convention.

26




v)

(vi)

“Day Count Fraction” means, in respect of the calculation of an amount of interest in
accordance with this Condition 4(b):

(A)if “Actual/365” or “Actual/Actual” is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement,
the actual number of days in the Interest Period divided by 365 (or, if any portion of that
Interest Period falls in a leap vear, the sum of (x) the actual number of days in that
portion of the Interest Period falling in a leap year divided by 366 and (y) the actual
number of days in that portion of the Interest Period falling in a non-leap year divided
by 365);

(B) if “Actual/365 (Fixed)” is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the actual
number of days in the Interest Period divided by 365;

(C) if “Actual/365 (Sterling)” 15 specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the actual
number of days in the Interest Period divided by 365 or, in the case of an Interest
Payment Date falling in a leap year, 366;

(D) if *Actual/360” is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the actual number of
days in the Interest Period divided by 360;

(E) if “30/360”, “360/360” or “Bond Basis” is specified in the applicable Pricing
Supplement, the number of days in the Interest Period divided by 360 {the number of
days to be calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12 30-day months (unless
(x) the last day of the Interest Period is the 31st day of a month but the first day of the
Interest Period is a day other than the 30th or 31st day of a month, in which case the
month that includes that last day shall not be considered to be shortened to a 30-day
month, or (y) the last day of the Interest Period is the last day of the month of February,
in which case the month of February shall not be considered to be lengthened to a 30-
day month)); and

(F) if “30E/360” or “Eurobond Basis” is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the
number of days in the Interest Period divided by 360 (the number of days to be
calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12 30-day months, without regard to
the date of the first day or last day of the Interest Period unless, in the case of the final
Interest Period, the Maturity Date is the last day of the month of February, in which case
the month of February shall not be considered to be lengthened to a 30-day month).

Notification of Rate of Interest and Interest Amounts

The Agent will cause the Rate of [nterest and each Interest Amount for each Interest Period
and the relevant Interest Payment Date to be notified to the Issuer, the Trustee and any stock
exchange or other relevant authority on which the relevant Floating Rate Notes or Index
Linked Interest Notes are for the time being listed or by which the Notes have been admitted
to trading and notice thereof to be published in accordance with Condition 13 as soon as
possible after their determination but in no event later than the fourth London Business Day
thercafter. Each Interest Amount and Interest Payment Date so notified may subsequently
be amended (or appropriate alternative arrangements made by way of adjustment) without
prior notice in the event of an extension or shortening of the Interest Period. Any such
amendment will be promptly notified to each stock exchange or other relevant authority on
which the relevant Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes are for the time being
listed or by which the Notes have been admitted to trading and to the Noteholders in
accordance with Condition 13. For the purposes of this paragraph, the expression “Lendon
Bugsiness Day” means a day (other than a Saturday or a Sunday) on which banks and foreign
exchange markets are open for general business in London.

Determination or Calculation by Trustee

If for any reason at any relevant time the Agent or, as the case may be, the Calculation
Agent defaults in its obligation to determine the Rate of Interest or the Agent defaults in its
obligation to calculate any Interest Amount in accordance with sub-paragraph (ii}{(A) or (B)
above or as otherwise specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, as the case may be,
and in each case in accordance with paragraph (iv) above, the Trustee shall determine the
Rate of Interest at such rate as, in its absolute discretion (having such regard as it shall think
fit to the foregoing provisions of this Condition, but subject always to any Minimum Rale
of Imerest or Maximum Rate of Interest specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement), it
shall deem fair and reasonable in all the circumstances or, as the case may be, the Trustee
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shall calculate the Interest Amount(s) in such manner as it shall deem fair and reasonable in
all the circumstances and each such determination or calculation shall be deemed to have
been made by the Agent or the Calculation Agent, as applicable.

(vii} Cerrificates to be final

All certificates, communications, opinions, determinations, calculations, quotations and
decisions given, expressed, made or obtained for the purposes of the provisions of this
Condition 4(b), whether by the Agent or, if applicable, the Calculation Agent or the Trustee,
shall (in the absence of wilful default, bad faith or manifest error) be binding on the Issuer,
the Agent, the Calculation Agent (if applicable), the other Paying Agents and all
Noteholders, Receiptholders and Couponholders and (in the absence as aforesaid} no
liability to the Issuer, the Noteholders, the Receiptholders or the Couponholders shall attach
to the Agent or, if applicable, the Calculation Agent or the Trustee in connection with the
exercise or non-exercise by it of its powers, duties and discretions pursuant to such

provisions.
(c) Interest on Dual Currency Interest Notes

The rate or amount of interest payable in respect of Dual Currency Interest Notes shall be

determined in the manner specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

(d) Interest on Partly Paid Notes

In the case of Partly Paid Notes {other than Partly Paid Notes which are Zero Coupen Notes),

interest will accrue as aforesaid on the paid-up nominal amount of such Notes and otherwise as

specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.
(e} Accrual of interest

Each Note (or in the case of the redemption of part only of a Note, that part only of such Note)

will cease to bear interest (if any) from the date for its redemption unless, upon due presentation

thereof, payment of principal is improperly withheld or refused. In such event, interest will
continue to accrue as provided in the Trust Deed.

PAYMENTS

{a} Method of payment

Subject as provided below:

(i) payments In a Specified Currency other than euro will be made by credit or transfer to an
account in the relevant Specified Currency (which, in the case of a payment in Japanese yen
to a non-resident of Japan, shall be a non-resident account) maintained by the payee with,
or, at the option of the payee, by a cheque in such Specified Currency drawn on, a bank in
the principal financial centre of the country of such Specified Currency (which, if the
Speciited Currency is Australian dollars or New Zealand dollars, shall be Melbourne and
Wellington, respectively); and

(ii} payments in euro will be made by credit or transfer to a euro account (or any other account
to which euro may be credited or transferred) specified by the payee or, at the option of the
payee, hy a euro cheque.

Payments will be subject in all cases to any fiscal or other laws and regulations applicable thereto

in the place of payment, but without prejudice to the provisions of Condition 7.

(b) Presentation of definitive Notes, Receipts and Coupons

Payments of principal in respect of definitive Notes will (subject as provided below) be made in
the manner provided in paragraph (a) above only against presentation and surrender (or, in the
case of part payment of any sum due, endorsement) of definitive Notes, and payments of interest
in respect of definitive Notes will (subject as provided below) be made as aforesaid only against
presentation and surrender (or, in the case of part payment of any sum due, endorsement) of
Coupons, in each case at the specified office of any Paying Agent outside the United States
{which expression, as used herein, means the United States of America (including the States and
the District of Columbia, its territories, its possessions and other areas subject to its jurisdiction)).
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(©)

(d)

Payments of instalments of principal (if any) in respect of definitive Notes, other than the final
instalment, will (subject as provided below) be made in the manner provided in paragraph (a)
above against presentation and surrender (or, in the case of part payment of any sum due,
endorsement) of the relevant Receipt in accordance with the preceding paragraph. Payment of
the final instalment will be made in the manner provided in paragraph {(a) above only against
presentation and surrender (or, in the case of part payment of any sum due, endorsement) of the
relevant Note in accordance with the preceding paragraph. Each Receipt must be presented for
payment of the relevant instalment together with the definitive Note to which it appertains.
Receipts presented without the definitive Note to which they appertain do not constitute valid
obligations of the Issuer. Upon the date on which any definitive Note becomes due and
repayable, unmatured Receipts (if any) relating thereto (whether or not attached) shall become
void and no payment shall be made in respect thereof.

Fixed Rate Notes in definitive form (other than Dual Currency Notes, Index Linked Notes or
Long Maturity Notes (as defined below)) should be presented for payment together with ail
unmatured Coupons appertaining thereto (which expression shall for this purpose include
Coupons falling to be issued on exchange of matured Talons), failing which the amount of any
missing unmatured Coupon (or, in the case of payment not being made in full, the same
proportion of the amount of such missing unmatured Coupon as the sum so paid bears to the sum
due) will be deducted from the sum due for payment. Each amount of principal so deducted will
be paid in the manner mentioned above against surrender of the relative missing Coupon at any
time before the expiry of 10 years after the Relevant Date (as defined in Condition 7) in respect
of such principal (whether or not such Coupon would otherwise have become void under
Condition 8) or, if later, five vears from the date on which such Coupon would otherwise have
become due, but in no event thereafter.

Upon any Fixed Rate Note in definitive form becoming due and repayable prior to its Maturity
Date, all unmatured Talons (if any) appertaining thereto will become void and no further
Coupons will be issued in respect thereof.

Upon the date on which any Floating Rate Note, Dual Currency Note, Index Linked Note or Long
Maturity Note in definitive form becomes due and repayable, unmatured Coupons and Talons (if
any) relating thereto (whether or not attached) shall become void and no payment or, as the case
may he, exchange for further Coupons shall be made in respect thereof. A “Long Maturity Note”
is a Fixed Rate Note (other than a Fixed Rate Note which on issue had a Talon attached) whose
nominal amount on issue is less than the aggregate interest payable thereon provided that such
Note shall cease to be a Long Maturity Note on the Interest Payment Date on which the aggregate
amount of interest remaining to be paid after that date is less than the nominal amount of such
Note.

If the due date for redemption of any definitive Note is not an Interest Payment Date, interest (if
any) accrued in respect of such Note from (and including) the preceding Interest Payment Date
or, as the case may be, the Interest Commencement Date shall be payable only against surrender
of the relevant definitive Note.

Payments in respect of Global Notes

Payments of principal and interest (if any) in respect of Notes represented by any Global Note
will (subject as provided below) be made in the manner specified above in relation to definitive
Notes and otherwise in the manner specified in the relevant Global Note against presentation or
surrender, as the case may be, of such Global Note at the specified office of any Paying Agent
outside the United States. A record of each payment made against presentation or surrender of
any Global Note, distinguishing between any payment of principal and any payment of interest,
will be made on such Global Note by the Paying Agent to which it was presented and such record
shall be prima facie evidence that the payment in question has been made,

General provisions applicable to payments

The holder of a Global Note shall be the only person entitled to receive payments in respect of
Notes represented by such Global Note and the Issuer will be discharged by payment to, or to the
order of, the holder of such Global Note in respect of cach amount so paid. Each of the persons
shown in the records of Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg as the beneficial holder of a
particular nominal amount of Notes represented by such Global Note must look solely to
Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be, for his share of each payment so
made by the Issuer to, or to the order of, the holder of such Global Note.
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(e)

®

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Condition, if any amount of principal and/or
interest in respect of Notes is payable in U.S. dollars, such 1.S. dollar payments of principal
and/or interest in respect of such Notes will be made at the specified office of a Paying Agent in
the United States if:

(i}  the Issuer has appointed Paying Agents with specified offices outside the United States with
the reasonable expectation that such Paying Agents would be able to make payment in U.S.
dollars at such specified offices outside the United States of the full amount of principal and
interest on the Notes in the manner provided above when due;

(ii) payment of the full amount of such principal and interest at all such specified offices outside
the United States is illegal or effectively precluded by exchange controls or other similar
restrictions on the full payment or receipt of principal and interest in U.S. dollars; and

(ili) such payment is then permitted under United States law without involving, in the opinion
of the Issuer, adverse tax consequences to the Issuer.

Exercise of put option

To exercise the right to require the Issuer to redeem (or, in the case of Condition 6(e), to redeem
or, at the option of the Issuer, purchase or procure the purchase of) this Note pursuant to
Conditions 6(d) or 6(e) (if applicable), the holder of this Note must comply with the following
provisions.

(i) If this Note is in definitive form and held outside Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg,
the Noteholder must deliver, at the specified office of any Paying Agent at any time during
normal business hours of such Paying Agent falling within the notice period specified in
Condition 6(d), Condition 6(e) or the applicable Pricing Supplement (as the case may be),
a duly completed and signed notice of exercise in the form (for the time being current)
obtainable from any specified office of any Paying Agent (a “Puf Notice”) and in which the
holder must specify a bank account (or, if payment is required to be made by cheque, an
address) complying with the requirements of this Condition 5 to which payment is to be
made, accompanied by this Note or evidence satisfactory to the Paying Agent concerned
that this Note will, following delivery of the Put Notice, be held to its order or under its
control.

The Paying Agent to which such Note and Put Notice are delivered shall issue to the
Noteholder concerned a non-transferable receipt in respect of the Note so delivered.
Payment in respect of any Note so delivered shall be made, if the holder duly specifies a
bank account in the Put Notice to which payment is to be made, by transfer for value on the
Optional Redemption Date or the relevant Put Date (as the case may be) to that bank
account or by cheque sent by first class post to that address, in either case in compliance
with the provisions of Condition 5(a). A Put Notice, once given, shall be irrevocable. For
the purposes of Conditions 1, 8, 9, 10, 14 and 15, receipts issued pursuant to this Condition
5(e) shall be treated as if they were Notes.

For the avoidance of doubt, the provisions of Condition 5(b) shall apply with respect to the
presentation of Notes under this Condition 5(e)(i) and payments in respect thereof,

(ii) If this Note is represented by a Global Note or is in definitive form and held through
Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg, the Noteholder must, within the notice period
specified in Condition 6(d), Condition 6(¢) or the applicable Pricing Supplement (as the
case may be), give notice to the Agent of such exercise in accordance with the standard
procedures of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg (which may include notice being
given on his instruction by Eurcclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg or any common
depositary for them to the Agent by electronic means) in a form acceptable to Euroclear and
Clearstream, Luxembourg from time to time and, if this Note is represented by a Global
Note, at the same time present or procure the presentation of the relevant Global Note to the
Agent for notation accordingly.

Payment Day

If the date for payment of any amount in respect of any Note, Receipt or Coupon is not a Payment
Day, the holder thereof shall not be entitled to payment until the next following Payment Day in
the relevant place and shall not be entitled to further interest or other payment in respect of such
delay. For these purposes, “Payment Day” means any day which (subject to Condition 8) is:
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6.

(2

(i) a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and are
open for general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign currency
deposits) in;

{A) the relevant place of presentation;
(B) London;
{C) any Additional Financial Centre specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement; and

(ii} either (1) in relation to any sum payable in a Specified Currency other than euro, a day on
which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and are open for
general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign currency deposits) in
the principal financial centre of the country of the relevant Specified Currency (if other than
the place of presentation, London and any Additional Financial Centre and which, if the
Specified Currency is Australian dollars or New Zealand dollars, shall be Melbourne and
Wellington, respectively) or (2) in relation to any sum payable in euro, a day on which the
TARGET System is open.

Interpretation of principal and interest

Any reference in these Conditions to principal in respect of the Notes shall be deemed to include,
as applicable:

(i) any additional amounts which may be payable with respect to principal under Condition 8
or under any undertaking or covenant given in addition thereto, or in substitution therefor,
pursuant to the Trust Deed,;

(i) the Final Redemption Amount of the Notes;

(iii) the Early Redemption Amount of the Notes;

(iv) the Optional Redemption Amount(s) (if any) of the Notes;

(v) 1in relation to Notes redeemable in instalments, the Instalment Amounts;

(vi) in relation to Zero Coupon Notes, the Amortised Face Amount (as defined in Condition
6(f)); and

{vii) any premium and any other amounts (other than interest) which may be payable by the
Issuer under or in respect of the Notes.

Any reference in these Conditions to interest in respect of the Notes shall be deemed to
include, as applicable, any additional amounts which may be payable with respect to interest
under Condition 7 or under any undertaking or covenant given in addition thereto, or in
substitution therefor, pursuant to the Trust Deed.

REDEMPTION AND PURCHASE

(a)

(b)

Redemption at maturity

Unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled as specified below, each Note (including
each Index Linked Redemption Note and Dual Currency Redemption Note) will be redeemed by
the Issuer at its Final Redemption Amount specified in, or determined in the manner specified in,
the applicable Pricing Supplement in the relevant Specified Currency on the Maturity Date.

Redemption for tax reasons

The Notes may be redeemed at the option of the Issuer in whole, but not in part, at any time (if
this Note is neither a Floating Rate Note, an Index Linked Interest Note nor a Dual Currency
Interest Note) or on any Interest Payment Date (if this Note is either a Floating Rate Note, an
Index Linked Interest Note or a Dual Currency Interest Note), on giving not less than 30 nor more
than 60 days® notice to the Trustee and the Agent and, in accordance with Condition 13, the
Noteholders (which notice shall be irrevocable), if the Issuer satisfies the Trustee immediately
before the giving of such notice that:
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{©)

(i) on the occasion of the next payment due under the Notes, the Issuer has or will become
obliged to pay addittonal amounts as provided or referred to in Condition 7 as a result of
any change in, or amendment to, the laws or regulations of a Tax Jurisdiction (as defined in
Condition 7) or any change in the application or official interpretation of such laws or
regulations, which change or amendment becomes effective on or after the date on which
agreement is reached to issue the first Tranche of the Notes; and

(ii) such obligation cannot be avoided by the Issuer taking reasonable measures available to it,

provided that no such notice of redemption shall be given earlier than 90 days prior to the earliest
date on which the Issuer would be obliged te pay such additional amounts were a payment in
respect of the Notes then due.

Prior to the publication of any notice of redemption pursuant to this Condition, the Issuer shall
deliver to the Trustee a certificate signed by two Authorised Persons of the Issuer stating that the
Issuer is entitled to effect such redemption and setting forth a statement of facts showing that the
conditions precedent to the right of the Issuer so to redeem have occurred, and an opinion in a
form satisfactory to the Trustee of independent legal advisers of recognised standing to whom the
Trustee shall have no reasonable objection to the effect that the Issuer has or will become obliged
to pay such additional amounts as a result of such change or amendment and the Trustee shall be
entitled to accept the certificate as sufficient evidence of the satisfaction of the conditions
precedent set out above, in which event it shall be conclusive and binding on the Noteholders, the
Receiptholders and the Couponholders.

Notes redeemed pursuant o this Condition 6(b) will be redeemed at their Early Redemption
Amount referred to in paragraph (f) below together (if appropriate} with interest accrued to (but
excluding) the date fixed for redemption.

Redemption at the option of the Issuer (Issuer Call)
If Issuer Call is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the Issuer may, having given:

(i} ot less than 15 nor more than 30 days’ nolice to the Noteholders in accordance with
Condition 13; and

(ii} not less than 15 days before the giving of the notice referred to in (i), notice to the Trustee
and to the Agent;

{which notices shall be irrevocable and shall specify the date fixed for redemption), redeem all
or some only of the Notes then outstanding on any Optional Redemption Date and at the Optional
Redemption Amount(s) specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the applicable
Pricing Supplement together, if appropriate, with interest accrued to (but excluding) the relevant
Optional Redemption Date. Any such redemption must be of a nominal amount not less than the
Minimum Redemption Amount and not more than the Maximum Redemption Amount, in each
case as may be specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement. In the case of a partial redemption
of Notes, the Notes to be redeemed {(“Redeemed Notes”) will be selected individually by lot, in
the case of Redeemed Notes represented by definitive Notes, and in accordance with the rules of
Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, in the case of Redeemed Notes represented by a
Global Note, not more than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption (such date of selection
being hereinafter called the “Selection Date™). In the case of Redeemed Notes represented by
definitive Notes, a list of the serial nuinbers of such Redeemed Notes will be published in
accordance with Condition 13 not less than 15 days prior to the date fixed for redemption. The
aggregate nominal amount of Redeemed Notes represented by definitive Notes shall bear the
same proportion to the aggregate nominal amount of all Redeemed Notes as the aggregate
nominal amount of definitive Notes outstanding bears to the aggregate nominal amount of the
Notes outstanding, in each case on the Selection Date, provided that such first mentioned nominal
amount shall, if necessary, be rounded downwards to the nearest integral multiple of the Specified
Denomination, and the aggregate nominal amount of Redeemed Notes represented by a Global
Note shall be equal to the balance of the Redeemed Notes. No exchange of the relevant Global
Note will be permitted during the period from {and including) the Selection Date to (and
including} the date fixed for redemption pursuant to this paragraph (c) and notice to that effect
shall be given by the Issuer to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 at least five days
prior to the Selection Date,
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(d) Redemption at the option of the Noteholders (Investor Put) and exercise of Noteholders’ rights

If Investor Put is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, upon the holder of any Note
giving to the Issuer in accordance with Condition 13 not Iess than 15 nor more than 30 days’
notice (which notice shall be irrevocable) the Issuer will, upon the expiry of such notice, redeem,
subject to, and in accordance with, the terms specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, such
Note on the Optional Redemption Date and at the Optional Redemption Amount together, if
appropriate, with interest accrued to (but excluding) the Optional Redemption Date. The
Noteholder must also comply with the provisions of Condition 5(e).

(e) Redemption at the option of the Noteholders on a Restructuring Event
This Condition 6(¢) applies only where LPN is the Issuer.

(i) (a) If, at any time while any of the Notes remains outstanding, a Restructuring Event (as
defined below) occurs and prior to the commencement of or during the Restructuring
Period (as defined below):

(A) an independent financial adviser (as described below) shall have certified in writing
to the Trustee that such Restructuring Event will not be or is not, in its opinion,
materially prejudicial to the interests of the Noteholders; or

(B) if there arc Rated Securities (as defined below), cach Rating Agency (as defined
below) that at such time has assigned a current rating to the Rated Securities
confirms in writing to the Trustee that it will not be withdrawing or reducing the
then current rating assigned to the Rated Securities by it from an investment grade
rating (BBB-/Baa3, or their respective equivalents for the time being, or better) to
a non-investment grade rating (BB+/Bal, or their respective equivalents for the
time being, or worse) or, if the Rating Agency shall have already rated the Rated
Securities below investment grade (as described above), the rating will not be
lowered by one full rating category or more, in each case as a result, in whole or in
part, of any event or circumstance comprised in or arising as a result of the
applicable Restructuring Event,

the following provisions of this Condition 6(e) shall cease to have any further effect in
relation to such Restructuring Event.

(b) If, at any time while any of the Notes remains outstanding, a Restructuring Event occurs
and (subject to Condition 6{e}(i)(a)):

(A) within the Restructuring Period, either:

(i) if at the time such Restructuring Event occurs there are Rated Securities, a
Rating Downgrade (as defined below) in respect of such Restructuring Event
also occurs; or

(i1} if at such time there are no Rated Securities, a Negative Rating Event (as
defined below) in respect of such Restructuring Event also occurs; and

(B) an independent financial adviser shall have certified in writing to the Trustee that
such Restructuring Event is, in its opinion, materially prejudicial to the interests of
the Noteholders (a “Negative Certification™),

then, unless at any time the Issuer shall have given netice under Condition 6(b) or 6(c) (if
applicable) or the holder shall have given notice under Condition 6(d) (if applicable), the
holder of each Note will, upon the giving of a Put Event Notice (as defined below), have
the option (the “Put Option™} to require the Issuer to redeem or, at the option of the Issuer,
purchase (or procure the purchase of) that Note on the Put Date (as defined below), at its
Optional Redemption Amount together with (or, where purchased, together with an amount
equal to) interest (if any) accrued to (but excluding) the Put Date.

A Restructuring Event shall be deemed not to be materially prejudicial to the interests of the
Noteholders if, notwithstanding the occurrence of a Rating Downgrade or a Negative Rating
Event, the rating assigned to the Rated Securities by any Rating Agency (as defined below)
is subsequently increased to, or, as the case may be, there is assigned to the Notes or other
unsecured and unsubordinated debt of the Issuer (or of any Subsidiary of the Issuer and
which is guaranteed on an unsecured and unsubordinated basis by the Issuer) having an
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(i)

(iif)

(iv)

initial maturity of five years or more by any Rating Agency, an investment grade rating
(BBB-/Baa3) or their respective equivalents for the time being} or better prior to any
Negative Certification being issued.

Any certification by an independent financial adviser as aforesaid as to whether or not, in
its opinion, any Restructuring Event is materially prejudicial to the interests of the
Noteholders shall, in the absence of manifest or proven error, be conclusive and binding on
the Trustee, the Issuer and the Noteholders. The Issuer may, at any time, with the approval
of the Trustee (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed) appoint an
independent financial adviser for the purposes of this Condition 6(e). If, within five
Business Days following the occurrence of a Rating Downgrade or a Negative Rating
Event, as the case may be, in respect of a Restructuring Event, the Issuer shall not have
appointed an independent financial adviser for the purposes of Condition 6(e}iXbXB} and
(if so required by the Trustee) the Trustee is indemnified to its satisfaction against the costs
of such adviser, the Trustee may appoint an independent financial adviser for such purpose
following consultation with the Issuer.

Promptly upon the Issuer becoming aware that a Put Event (as defined below) has occurred,
and in any event not later than 14 days after the occurrence of a Put Event, the Issuer shall,
and at any time upon the Trustee becoming similarly so aware the Trustee may, and if so
requested by the holders of at least one-quarter in nominal amount of the Notes then
outstanding shall, give notice (a “Put Event Notice) to the Noteholders in accordance with
Condition 13 specifying the nature of the Put Event and the procedure for exercising the Put
Option.

To exercise the Put Option, the holder of a Note must comply with the provisions of
Condition 5¢e). The applicable notice period for the purposes of Condition 5(¢) shall be the
period (the “Put Period”) of 45 days after that on which a Put Event Notice is given.
Subject to the relevant Noteholder having complied with Condition 5(e)}, the Issuer shall
redeem or, at the option of the Issuer, purchase {or procure the purchase of) the relevant
Note on the fifteenth day after the date of expiry of the Put Period (the “Put Date”) unless
previously redeemed or purchased.

For the purposes of these Conditions:

(a) “Distribution Services Area” means the arca specified as such in the distribution
licence granted to the Issuer on 1st October, 2001 under section 6(1)(c) of the Electricity
Act 1989 (as amended by section 30 of the Utilities Act 2000), as of the date of such
distribution licence.

(b) A “Negative Rating Event” shall be deemed to have occurred if (1) the Issuer does not,
either prior to or not later than 14 days after the date of a Negative Certification in
respect of the relevant Restructuring Event, seek, and thereupon use all reasonable
endeavours to obtain, a rating of the Notes or any other unsecured and unsubordinated
debt of the Issuer (or of any Subsidiary of the Issuer and which is guaranteed on an
unsecured and unsubordinated basis by the Issuer) having an initial maturity of five
years or more from a Rating Agency or (2) if it does so seek and use such endeavours,
it is unable, as a result of such Restructuring Event, to obtain such a rating of at least
investment grade (BBB-/Baa3, or their respective equivalents for the time being).

(c}) A “Put Event” occurs on the date of the last to occur of (1) a Restructuring Event, (2)
either a Rating Downgrade or, as the case may be, a Negative Rating Event and (3) the
relevant Negative Certification.

(d) “Rating Agency” means Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, a Division of the
McGraw-Hill Companies Inc. or any of its subsidiaries and their successors (“Standard
& Poor’s”) or Moody’s Investors Service Limited or any of its subsidiaries and their
successors (“Moody’s™) or any rating agency substituted for any of them (or any
permitted substitute of them) by the Issuer from time to time with the prior written
approval of the Trustee (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed).

(e) A “Rating Downgrade” shall be deemed to have occurred in respect of a Restructuring
Event if the then current rating assigned to the Rated Securities by any Rating Agency
(whether provided by a Rating Agency at the invitation of the Issuer or by its own
volition) is withdrawn or reduced from an investment grade rating (BBB-/Baa3), or
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their respective equivalents for the time being, or better) to a non-investment grade
rating (BB+/Bal), or their respective equivalents for the time being, or worse) or, if the
Rating Agency shall then have already rated the Rated Securities below investment
erade (as described above), the rating is lowered one full rating category.

(D) “Rated Securities” means the Notes, if at any time and for so long as they have a rating
from a Rating Agency, and otherwise any other unsecured and unsubordinated debt of
the Issuer (or of any Subsidiary of the Issuer and which is guaranteed on an unsecured
and unsubordinated basis by the Issuer) having an initial maturity of five years or more
which is rated by a Rating Agency.

(g) “Relevant Subsidiary” means a wholly-owned Subsidiary of the Issuer, LEG or of
another Relevant Subsidiary, that has executed a guarantee in respect of the Notes or has
become a primary obligor under the Notes as contemplated in sub-paragraph (1) of the
definition of “Restructuring Event”,

(h) “Restructuring Event” means the occurrence of any one or more of the following
events:

(1) the Issuer and/or any Relevant Subsidiary ceases to be authorised and empowered
to distribute electricity in the whole or substantially the whole (determined in
accordance with sub-paragraph (k) below) of the Distribution Services Area, except
in circumstances where the Issuer and/or one or more Relevant Subsidiaries and/or
one or more wholly-owned Subsidiaries of the Issuer, LEG or of a Relevant
Subsidiary is so authorised and empowered and, in the case of a wholly-owned
Subsidiary of the Issuwer, LEG or of a Relevant Subsidiary, such wholly-owned
Subsidiary either executes in favour of the Trustee an unconditional and irrevocable
guarantee in respect of the Notes (jointly and severally where appropriate) in such
form as the Trustee may require or has become a primary obligor under the Notes
(jointly and severally where appropriate) in accordance with Condition 15; or

(2) any modification (other than a modification which is of a formal, minor or technical
nature) being made to the terms and conditions upon which the Issuer and/or any
Relevant Subsidiary is authorised and empowered under relevant legislation to
distribute electricity in the Distribution Services Area unless two Authorised
Persons of the Issuer and/or two directors of the Relevant Subsidiary {as the case
may be) have certified in good faith to the Trustee that the modified terms and
conditions are not materially less favourable to the business of the Issuer or such
Relevant Subsidiary (as the case may be);

(3) any legislation {whether primary or subordinate) is enacted which removes,
qualifies or amends (other than an amendment which is of a formal, minor or
technical nature) the duties of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry (or any
successor) and/or the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority (or any successor)
under section 3A of the Electricity Act 1989 unless two Anthorised Persons of the
Issuer andfor two directors of the Relevant Subsidiary (as the case may be) have
certified in good faith to the Trustee that such removal, qualification or amendment
does not have a materially adverse effect on the financial condition of the Issuer or
such Relevant Subsidiary (as the case may be).

(i) “Restructuring Period” means:

(A) if at the time a Restructuring Event occurs there are Rated Securities, the period of
90 days starting from and including the day on which that Restructuring Event
occurs; or

{B) if at the time a Restructuring Event occurs there are no Rated Securities, the period
starting from and including the day on which that Restructuring Event occurs and
ending on the day 90 days following the later of (aa) the date (if any) on which the
Issuer shall seek to obtain a rating as contemplated by the definition of Negative
Rating Event; (bb) the expiry of the 14 days referred to in the definition of Negative
Rating Event and {cc) the date on which a Negative Certification shall have been
given to the Issuer in respect of that Restructuring Event.
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() A Rating Downgrade or a Negative Rating Event or a non-investment grade rating shall
be deemed not to have occurred as a result or in respect of a Restructuring Event if the
Rating Agency making the relevant reduction in rating or, where applicable, declining
to assign a rating of at least investment grade as provided in this Conditicn 6(e) does
not announce or publicly confirm or inform the Trustee in writing at its request that the
reduction or, where applicable, declining to assign a rating of at least investment grade
was the result, in whole or in part, of any event or circumstance comprised in or arising
as a result of the applicable Restructuring Event.

{k) The Issuer or any Relevant Subsidiary shall be deemed to have ceased to be authorised
and empowered to distribute electricity in the whole or substantially the whole of the
Distribution Services Area if at any time the Distribution Revenues (as defined below)
in respect of the areca within the Distribution Services Area in which the Issuer and each
Relevant Subsidiary (taken together) are so authorised and empowered to disiribute
electricity are less than 90 per cent. of the Distribution Revenues in respect of the
Distribution Services Area (or such part thereof in which the Issuer and/or any Relevant
Subsidiary distributed electricity during the relevant period referred 1o in the definition
of “Distribution Revenues™).

For the purposes of this subparagraph (k), “Distribution Revenues” means, at any time
and in respect of any area, the aggregate gross revenues of the Issuer and each Relevant
Subsidiary attributable to the distribution by it of electricity in that area in respect of the
period for which audited financial statements of the Issuer and cach Relevant
Subsidiary have at such time most recently been prepared and published, all as
determined in accordance with the accounting principles, standards and practices on
which the preparation of the relevant audited financial statements were based and those
accounting policies which were used in the preparation of such audited financial
statements,

The Trustee is under no obligation to ascertain whether a Restructuring Event, a
Negative Rating Event or any event which could lead to the occurrence of or could
constitute a Restructuring Event has occurred and, until it shall have actual knowledge
or express notice pursuant t¢ the Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee may assume
that no Restructuring Event, Negative Rating Event or other such event has occurred.
In determining whether or not a Restructuring Event has occurred, the Trustee shall be
entitled to rely solely on an opinion given in a certificate signed by two Authorised
Persons of the Issuer.

(f)  Early Redemption Amounts

For the purpose of Condition 6(b) above and Condition 9, each Note will be redeemed at its Early
Redemption Amount calculated as follows:

(i) inthe case of a Note with a Final Redemption Amount equal to the Issue Price, at the Final
Redemption Amount thereof;,

(ii) in the case of a Note (other than a Zero Coupon Note but including an Instalment Note and
a Parily Paid Note) with a Final Redemption Amount which is or may be less or greater than
the Issue Price or which is payable in a Specified Currency other than that in which the Note
is denominated, at the amount specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the
applicable Pricing Supplement or, if no such amount or manner is so specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement, at its nominal amount; or

(iii) in the case of a Zero Coupon Note, at an amount (the “Amortised Face Amount”)
calculated in accordance with the following formula;

Early Redemption Amount = RP x {1 + AY)Y
where:
“RP”  means the Reference Price;

“AY”  means the Accrual Yield expressed as a decimal; and
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“y? is a fraction the numerator of which is equal to the number of days (calculated on the
basis of a 360-day year consisting of 12 months of 30 days each) from (and including)
the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes to (but excluding) the date fixed for
redemption or (as the case may be) the date upon which such Note becomes due and
repayable and the denominator of which is 360,

or on such other calculation basis as may be specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.
{g) Instalments

Instalment Notes will be redeemed in the Instaiment Amounts and on the Instalment Dates. In
the case of early redemption, the Early Redemption Amount will be determined pursuant to
paragraph (f) above.

(h) Partly Paid Notes

Partly Paid Notes will be redeemed, whether at maturity, early redemption or otherwise, in
accordance with the provisions of this Condition and the applicable Pricing Supplement,

(1} Purchases

The Issuer or any Subsidiary of the Issuer may at any time purchase Notes (provided that, in the
case of definitive Notes, all unmatured Receipts, Coupons and Talons appertaining thereto are
purchased therewith) at any price in the open market or otherwise. If purchases are made by
tender, tenders must be available to all Noteholders alike. Such Notes may be held, reissued,
resold or, at the option of the Issuer, surrendered to any Paying Agent for cancellation.

(j)y Cancellation

All Notes which are redeemed or purchased pursuant to Condition 6(e) will forthwith be
cancelled (together with all unmatured Receipts, Coupons and Talons attached thereto or
surrendered therewith at the time of redemption). AN Notes so cancelled and any Notes
purchased pursuant to paragraph (i) above (together with all unmatured Receipts, Coupons and
Talons cancelled therewith) and surrendered for cancellation shall be forwarded to the Agent and
cannot be reissued or resold.

(k) Late payment on Zero Coupon Notes

If the amount payable in respect of any Zero Coupon Note upon redemption or purchase of such
Zero Coupon Note pursuant to paragraph (a), (b}, (c), (d) or (e) above or upon its becoming due
and repayable as provided in Condition 9 is improperly withheld or refused, the amount due and
repayable in respect of such Zero Coupon Note shall be the amount calculated as provided in
paragraph (f)(iii) above as though the references therein to the date fixed for the redemption or
the date upon which such Zero Coupon Note becomes due and repayable were replaced by
references 1o the date which is the earlier of:

(1) the date on which all amounts due in respect of such Zero Coupon Note have been paid; and

(ii) five days after the date on which the full amount of the moneys payable in respect of such
Zero Coupon Note has been received by the Agent or the Trustee and notice to that effect
has been given to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13.

TAXATION

All payments of principal and interest in respect of the Notes, Receipts and Coupons by or on behalf
of the Issuer will be made without withholding or deduction for or on account of any present or future
taxes or duties of whatever nature imposed or levied by or on behalf of any Tax Jurisdiction unless
such withholding or deduction is required by law. In such event, the Issuer will pay such additional
amounts as shall be necessary in order that the net amounts received by the holders of the Notes,
Receipts or Coupons after such withholding or deduction shall equal the respective amounts of
principal and interest which would otherwise have been receivable in respect of the Notes, Receipts or
Coupons, as the case may be, in the absence of such withholding or deduction; except that no such
additional amounts shall be payable with respect to any Note, Receipt or Coupon:

(a) presented for payment by or on behalf of a holder who is liable for such taxes or duties in respect
of such Note, Receipt or Coupon by reason of his having some connection with a Tax Jurisdiction
other than the mere holding of such Note, Receipt or Coupon; or
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presented for payment more than 30 days after the Relevant Date (as defined below) except to
the extent that the holder thereof would have been entitled to an additional amount on presenting
the same for payment on such thirtieth day assuming that day to have been a Payment Day (as
defined in Condition 5(f}); or

where such withholding or deduction is imposed on a payment to an individual and is required to
be made pursuant to any European Union Directive on the taxation of savings implementing the
conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting of 26th-27th November, 2000 or any law
implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive; or

to, or to a third party on behalf of, a holder who, being entitled to avoid being liable or subject to
the withholding or deduction by making a declaration of non-residence or other similar claim for
exemption to the relevant tax authority, fails to make such a declaration or claim; or

presented for payment by or on behalf of a holder who would be able to avoid such withholding
or deduction by presenting the relevant Note, Receipt or Coupon to another Paying Agent in
another Member State of the European Union.

As used herein:

() “Tax Jurisdiction” means the United Kingdom or any political subdivision or any authority
thereof or therein having power 1o tax; and

{(il) the “Relevant Date” means the date on which such payment first becomes due, except that,
if the full amount of the moneys payable has not been duly received by the Trustee or the
Agent on or prior to such due date, it means the date on which, the full amount of such
moneys having been so received, notice to that effect is duly given to the Noteholders in
accordance with Condition 13.

PRESCRIPTION

The Notes, Receipts and Coupons will become void unless presented for payment within a period of
10 years (in the case of principal) and five years (in the case of interest) after the Relevant Date (as
defined in Condition 7) therefor.

There shall not be included in any Coupon sheet issued on exchange of a Talon any Coupon the claim
for payment in respect of which would be void pursuant to this Condition or Condition 5(b) or any
Talon which would be void pursuant to Condition 5(b).

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND ENFORCEMENT

fa)

Events of Default

The Trustee at its discretion may, and if so requested in writing by the holders of at least one-
quarter in nominal amount of the Notes then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution shall (subject in each case to being indemnified to its satisfaction), (but in the case of
the happening of any of the events described in paragraphs (ii), (iii) and (v) to (viii) inclusive
below, only if the Trustee shall have certified in writing to the Issuer that such event is, in its
opinion, materially prejudicial to the interests of the Noteholders), give notice in writing to the
Issuer that each Note is, and each Note shall thereupon immediately become, due and repayable
at its Early Redemption Amount together with accrued interest as provided in the Trust Deed if
any of the following events (each an “Event of Default”) shall have occurred:

(i)  if default is made in the payment of any principal or interest due in respect of the Notes or
any of them and the default continues for a period of 14 days in the case of principal and 21
days in the case of interest or the Issuer, having become obliged to redeem, purchase or
procure the purchase of (as the case may be) any Notes pursuant to Condition 6(e) fails to
do so within a period of 14 days of having become so obliged; or

(ii) if the Issuer fails to perform or observe any of its other obligations, covenants, conditions
or provisions under the Notes or the Trust Deed and (except where the Trustee shall have
certified to the [ssuer in writing that it considers such failure to be incapable of remedy in
which case no such notice or continuation as is hereinafter mentioned will be required) the
failure continues for the period of 60 days (or such longer period as the Trustee may in its
absolute discretion permit) next following the service by the Trustee on the Issuer of notice
requiring the same to be remedied; or
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if (A) any other indebtedness for borrowed money of the Issuer or any Principal Subsidiary
becomes due and repayable prior to its stated maturity by reason of an event of default or
(B) any such indebtedness for borrowed money is not paid when due or, as the case may be,
within any applicable grace period (as originally provided) or (C) the Issuer or any Principal
Subsidiary fails to pay when due (or, as the case may be, within any originally applicable
grace period) any amount payable by it under any present or future guarantee for, or
indemnity in respect of, any indebtedness for borrowed money of any person or (D) any
security given by the Issuer or any Principal Subsidiary for any indebtedness for borrowed
money of any person or any guarantee or indemnity of indebtedness for borrowed money
of any person becomes enforceable by reason of default in relation thereto and steps are
taken to enforce such security save in any such case where there is a bona fide dispute as to
whether the relevant indebtedness for borrowed money or any such guarantee or indemnity
as aforesaid shall be due and payable, provided that the aggregate amount of the relevant
indebtedness for borrowed money in respect of which any one or more of the events
mentioned above in this sub-paragraph (iit) has or have occurred equals or exceeds
whichever is the greater of £20,000,000 or its equivalent in other currencies (as determined
by the Trustee) and two per cent. of the Capital and Reserves, and for the purposes of this
sub-paragraph (iii), “indebtedness for borrowed money” shall exclude Non-recourse
Indebtedness; or

if any order is made by any competent court or resolution passed for the winding up or
dissolution of the Issuer, save for the purposes of amalgamation, merger, consolidation,
reorganisation, reconstruction or other similar arrangement on terms previously approved in
writing by the Trustee or by an Extraordinary Resolution of the Noteholders; or

if any order shall be made by any competent court or any resolution shall be passed for the
winding up or dissolution of a Principal Subsidiary, save for the purposes of amalgamation,
merger, consalidation, reorganisation, reconstruction or other similar arrangement (i) not
involving or arising out of the insolvency of such Principal Subsidiary and under which all
the surplus assets of such Principal Subsidiary are transferred to the Issuer or any of its other
Subsidiaries (other than an Excluded Subsidiary) or (ii) the terms of which have previously
been approved in writing by the Trustee or by an Extracrdinary Resolution of the
Noteholders; or

if the Issuer or any Principai Subsidiary shall cease to carry on the whole or substantially
the whole of its business, save, in the case of a Principal Subsidiary, in each case for the
purposes of amalgamation, merger, consolidation, reorganisation, reconstruction or other
similar arrangement {A) not involving or arising out of the insclvency of such Principal
Subsidiary and under which all or substantially all of its assets are transferred to another
member of the Group (other than an Excluded Subsidiary) or to a transferee which is, or
immediately upon such transfer becomes, a Principal Subsidiary or (B} under which all or
substantially all of its assets are transferred to a third party or parties (whether associates or
not) for full consideration by the Issuer or a Principal Subsidiary on an arm’s length basis
or (C} the terms of which have previously been approved in writing by the Trustee or by an
Extraordinary Resolution of the Noteholders; or

if the Issuer or any Principal Subsidiary shall suspend or shall threaten to suspend payment
of its debts generally or shall be declared or adjudicated by a competent court to be unable,
or shall admit in writing its inability, to pay its debts (within the meaning of section 123(1)
or (2) of the Insolvency Act 1986) as they fall due, or shall be adjudicated or found insolvent
by a competent court or shall enter into any composition or other similar arrangement with
its creditors under section 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986; or

(viti)if a receiver, administrative receiver, administrator or other similar official shall be

appointed in relation to the Issuer or any Principal Subsidiary or in relation to the whole or
a substantial part of the undertaking or assets of any of them or a distress, execution or other
process shall be levied or enforced upon or sued out against, or an encumbrancer shall take
possession of, the whole or a substantial part of the assets of any of them and in any of the
foregoing cases it or he shall not be paid out or discharged within 90 days {or such longer
period as the Trustee may in its absolute discretion permit).




(b)

()

For the purposes of sub-paragraph (vii) above, section 123(1)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 shall
have effect as if for “£750" there was substituted “£250,000” or such higher figure as the Gas and
Electricity Markets Authority (or any successor} may from time to time determine by notice in
writing to the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry and the Issuer.

Neither the Issuer nor any Principal Subsidiary shall be deemed to be unable to pay its debts for
the purposes of sub-paragraph (vii) above if any such demand as is mentioned in section
123(1)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 is being contested in good faith by the Issuer or the relevant
Principal Subsidiary with recourse to all appropriate measures and procedures or if any such
demand is satisfied before the expiration of such period (if any) as may be stated in any notice
given by the Trusiee under this Condition 9(a).

Enforcement

The Trustee may al any time, at its discretion and without notice, take such proceedings against
the Issuer as it may think fit to enforce the provisions of the Trust Deed, the Notes, the Receipts
and the Coupons, but it shall not be bound to take any such proceedings or any other action in
relation to the Trust Deed, the Notes, the Receipts or the Coupons unless {i) it shall have been so
directed by an Extraordinary Resolution or so requested in writing by the holders of at least one-
quarter in nominal amount of the Notes then outstanding and (ii) it shall have been indemnified
to 1is satisfaction.

No Noteholder, Receiptholder or Couponholder shall be entitled to proceed directly against the
Issuer unless the Trustee, having become bound so to proceed, fails so to do within a reasonable
period and the failure shall be continuing.

Definitions
For the purposes of these Conditions:

“Principal Subsidiary” at any time shall mean each Subsidiary of the Issuer (not being an
Excluded Subsidiary or any other Subsidiary of the Issuer whose only indebtedness for borrowed
money is Non-recourse Indebtedness):

(i) whose (a) profits on ordinary activities before tax or (b) gross assets, in each case
attributable to the Issuer, represent 20 per cent. or more of the consolidated profits on
ordinary activitics before tax of the Group or, as the case may be, consolidated gross assets
of the Group, in each case as calculated by reference to the then latest audited financial
statements of such Subsidiary (consolidated in the case of a company which itself has
Subsidiaries) and the then latest audited consolidated financial statements of the Group; or

(i1) to which is transferred all or substantially all of the business, undertaking and assets of a
Subsidiary of the Issuer which immediately prior to such transfer is a Principal Subsidiary,
whereupon the transferor Subsidiary shall immediately cease to be a Principal Subsidiary
and the transferee Subsidiary shall cease to be a Principal Subsidiary under the provisions
of this sub-paragraph (ii), upon publication of its next andited financial statements (but
without prejudice to the provisions of sub-paragraph (i) above).

all as more fully defined in the Trust Deed, and a report by the Auditors that, in their opinion, a
Subsidiary of the Issuer is or is not or was or was not at any particular time or throughout any
specified period a Principal Subsidiary shall, in the absence of manifest or proven error, be
conclusive and binding on all parties;

“Excluded Subsidiary” means any Subsidiary of the Issuer (other than a Relevant Subsidiary):

(i) which is a single purpose company whose principal assets and business are constituted by
the ownership, acquisition, development and/or operation of an asset;

(ii) none of whose indebtedness for borrowed money in respect of the financing of such
ownership, acquisition, development and/or operation of an asset is subject to any recourse
whatsoever to any member of the Group (other than another Excluded Subsidiary) in respect
of the repayment thereof, except as expressly referred to in sub-paragraph (ii)(3) of the
definition of Non-recourse Indebtedness below; and

{iii) which has been designated as such by the Issuer by written notice to the Trustee,
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provided that the Issuer may give written notice to the Trustee at any time that any Excluded
Subsidiary is no longer an Excluded Subsidiary, whereupon it shall cease to be an Excluded
Subsidiary;

“indebtedness for borrowed money” means any present or future indebtedness (whether being
principal, premium, interest or other amounts) for or in respect of (i} meney borrowed, (ii)
liabilities under or in respect of any acceptance or acceptance credit, or (iit) any notes, bonds,
debentures, debenture stock, loan stock or other securities offered, issued or distributed whether
by way of public offer, private placing, acquisition consideration or otherwise and whether issued
for cash or in whole or in part for a consideration other than cash; and

“Non-recourse Indebtedness ** means any indebtedness for borrowed money:
(i)  which is incurred by an Excluded Subsidiary; or

(ii) in respect of which the person or persons to whom any such indebtedness for borrowed
money is or may be owed by the relevant borrower (whether or not a member of the Group)
has or have no recourse whatsoever to any member of the Group (other than an Excluded
Subsidiary) for the repayment thereof other than:

{1) recourse to such borrower for amounts limited to the cash flow or net cash flow (other
than historic cash flow or historic net cash flow) from any specific asset or assets over
or in respect of which security has been granted in respect of such indebtedness for
borrowed money; and/or

{2) recourse to such borrower for the purpose only of enabling amounts to be claimed in
respect of such indebtedness for borrowed money in an enforcement of any
encumbrance given by such borrower over any such asset ot assets or the income, cash
flow or other proceeds deriving therefrom (or given by any shareholder or the like in
the borrower over its shares or the like in the capital of the borrower) to secure such
indebtedness for borrowed money, provided that (aa) the extent of such recourse to such
borrower is limited solely to the amount of any recoveries made on any such
enforcement, and (bb) such person or persons isfare not entitled, by virtue of any right
or claim arising out of or in connection with such indebtedness for borrowed money, to
commence proceedings for the winding up or dissolution of the borrower or to appoint
or procure the appointment of any receiver, trustee or similar person or officer in respect
of the borrower or any of its assets {save for the assets the subject of such
encumbrance); and/or

(3) recourse to such borrower generally, or directly or indirectly to a member of the Group,
under any form of assurance, undertaking or support, which recourse is limited to a
claim for damages (other than liquidated damages and damages required to be
calculated in a specified way) for breach of an obligation (not being a payment
obligation or an obligation to procure payment by another or an indemnity in respect
thereof or any obligation to comply or to procure compliance by another with any
financial ratios or other tests of financial condition) by the person against whom such
recourse is available,

10. REPLACEMENT OF NOTES, RECEIPTS, COUPONS AND TALONS

Should any Note, Receipt, Coupon or Talon be lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may be
replaced at the specified office of the Agent upon payment by the claimant of such costs and expenses
as may be incurred in connection therewith and on such terms as to evidence and indemnity as the
Issuer may reasonably require. Mutilated or defaced Notes, Receipts, Coupons or Talons must be
surrendered before replacements will be issued.

11. PAYING AGENTS
The names of the initial Paying Agents and their initial specified offices are set out below.

The Issuer is entitled, with the prior written approval of the Trustee, to vary or terminate the
appointment of any Paying Agent and/or appoint additional or other Paying Agents and/or approve any
change in the specified office through which any Paying Agent acts, provided that:

(a) there will at all times be an Agent; and
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(b) so long as the Notes are listed on any stock exchange or admitted to trading by any other relevant
authority, there will at all times be a Paying Agent with a specified office in such place as may
be required by the rules and regulations of the relevant stock exchange or other relevant authority;
and

{c) to the extent not satisfied by (a) or (b) above, if any European Union Directive on the taxation of
savings implementing the conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting of 26th-27th November,
2000 or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such
Directive is introduced, the Issuer will ensure that it maintains a Paying Agent in a Member State
of the European Union that will not be obliged to withhold or deduct tax pursuant to any such
Directive.

In addition, the Issuer shall forthwith appoint a Paying Agent having a specified office in New York
City in the circumstances described in Condition 5(d). Any variation, termination, appoeintment or
change shall only take effect (other than in the case of insolvency, when it shall be of immediate effect)
after not less than 30 nor more than 45 days’ prior notice thereof shall have been given to the
Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13,

In acting under the Agency Agreement, the Paying Agents act solely as agents of the Issuer and, in
certain circumstances specified therein, of the Trustee and do not assume any obligation to, or
relationship of agency or trust with, any Notcholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders, The Agency
Agreement contains provisions permitting any entity into which any Paying Agent is merged or
converted or with which it is consolidated or to which it transfers all or substantially all of its assets to
become the successor paying agent.

EXCHANGE OF TALONS

On and after the Interest Payment Date on which the final Coupon comprised in any Coupon sheet
matures, the Talon (if any) forming part of such Coupon sheet may be surrendered at the specified
office of the Agent or any other Paying Agent in exchange for a further Coupon sheet including (if
such further Coupon sheet does not include Coupons to (and including) the final date for the payment
of interest due in respect of the Note to which it appertains) a further Talon, subject to the provisions
of Condition 8,

NOTICES

All notices regarding the Notes will be deemed to be validly given if published in a leading English
language daily newspaper of general circulation in the United Kingdom. It is expected that such
publication will be made in the Financial Times. The Issuer shall also ensure that notices are duly
published in a manner which complies with the rules of any stock exchange or other relevant authority
on which the Notes are for the time being listed or by which they have been admitted to trading. Any
such notice will be deemed to have been given on the date of the first publication or, where required
to be published in more than one newspaper, on the date of the first publication in all required
newspapers. If publication as provided above is not practicable, notice will be given in such other
manner, and will be deemed to have been given on such date, as the Trustee shall approve,

Until such time as any definitive Notes are issued, there may, so long as any Global Notes representing
the Notes are held in their entirety on behalf of Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, be
substituted for such publication in such newspaper(s} the delivery of the relevant notice to Euroclear
and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg for communication by them to the holders of the Notes and, in
addition, for so long as any Notes are listed on a stock exchange or are admitted to trading by another
relevant authority and the rules of that stock exchange or relevant authority so require, such notice will
be published in a daily newspaper of general circulation in the place or places required by those rules.
Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given to the holders of the Notes on the seventh day
after the day on which the said notice was given to Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg.

Notices to be given by any Noteholder shall be in writing and given by lodging the same, together (in
the case of any Note in definitive form) with the relative Note or Notes, with the Agent. Whilst any
of the Notes are represented by a Global Note, such notice may be given by any holder of a Note to
the Agent through Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be, in such manner as
the Agent and Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be, may approve for this

purpose.
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MEETINGS OF NOTEHOLDERS, MODIFICATION AND WAIVER

The Trust Deed contains provisions for convening meetings of the Noteholders to consider any matter
affecting their interests, including the sanctioning by Extraordinary Resolution of 2 modification of the
Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons or any of the provisions of the Trust Deed. Such a meeting may be
convened by the Issuer or the Trustee and shall be convened by the Issuer if requested in writing by
Noteholders holding not less than 10 per cent. in nominal amount of the Netes for the time being
remaining outstanding. The quorum at any such meeting for passing an Extraordinary Resolution is
one or more persons holding or representing not less than 30 per cent. in nominal amount of the Notes
for the time being outstanding, or at any adjourned meeting one or more persons being or representing
Noteholders whatever the nominal amount of the Notes so held or represented, except that at any
meeting the business of which includes the modification of certain provisions of the Notes, the
Receipts or the Coupons or the Trust Deed (including modifying the date of maturity of the Notes or
any date for payment of interest thereon, reducing or cancelling the amount of principal or the rate of
interest payable in respect of the Notes or altering the currency of payment of the Notes, the Receipts
or the Coupons), the quorum shall be one or more persons holding or representing not less than two-
thirds in nominal amount of the Notes for the time being outstanding, or at any adjourned such meeting
one or more persons holding or representing not less than one-third in nominal amount of the Notes
for the time being outstanding. An Extraordinary Resolution passed at any meeting of the Noteholders
shall be binding on all the Noteholders, whether or not they are present at the meeting, and on all
Receiptholders and Couponholders.

The Trustee may agree, without the consent of the Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders, to
any modification of, or to the waiver or authorisation of any breach or proposed breach of, any of the
provisions of the Notes or the Trust Deed, or determine, without any such consent as aforesaid, that
any Event of Default or potential Event of Default shall not be treated as such, where, in any such case,
it is not, in the opinion of the Trustec, materially prejudicial to the interests of the Noteholders so to
do or may agree, without any such consent as aforesaid, to any modification which is of a formal,
minor or technical nature or to correct a manifest or proven error.  Any such modification shall be
binding on the Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the Couponholders and any such modification
shall be notified to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 as soon as practicable thereafter.

In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts, powers, authorities and discretions (including,
without limifation, any modification, waiver, authorisation or determination), the Trustee shall have
regard to the general interests of the Noteholders as a class (but shall not have regard to any interests
arising from circumstances particular to individual Noteholders, Receiptholders or Conponholders
whatever their number) and, in particular but without limitation, shall not have regard to the
consequences of any such exercise for individual Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders
{whatever their number) resulting from their being for any purpose domiciled or resident in, or
otherwise connected with, or subject to the jurisdiction of, any particular territory or any political sub-
division thereof and the Trustee shall not be entitled to require, nor shall any Noteholder, Receiptholder
or Couponholder be entitled to claim, from the Issuer, the Trustee or any other person any
indemnification or payment in respect of any tax consequences of any such exercise upon individual
Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders except to the extent already provided for in Condition
7 and/or any undertaking or covenant given in addition to, or in substitution for, Condition 7 pursuant
to the Trust Deed.

SUBSTITUTION

The Trustee may, without the consent of the Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders, agree with
the Issuer to the substitution in place of the Issuer (or of any previous substitute or substitutes under
this Condition) as the principal debtor under the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons and the Trust Deed
of any Subsidiary or Subsidiaries (other than an Excluded Subsidiary) of the Issuer or any company of
which the Issuer is a Subsidiary, subject to (a) the Notes being unconditionally and irrevocably
guaranteed by the Issuer, (b) the Trustee being satisfied that the interests of the Noteholders will not
be materially prejudiced by the substitution, and (¢} certain other conditions set out in the Trust Deed
being complied with,

INDEMNIFICATION OF THE TRUSTEE AND TRUSTEE CONTRACTING WITH THE
ISSUER

The Trust Deed contains provisions for the indemnification of the Trustee and for its relief from
responsibility, including provisions relieving it from taking action unless indemnified to its
satisfaction.
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The Trust Deed also contains provisions pursuant to which the Trustee is entitled, inter alia, (i) to enter
into business transactions with the Issuer and/or any of its Subsidiaries and to act as trustee for the
holders of any other securities issued or guaranteed by, or relating to, the Issuter and/or any of its
Subsidiaries, (ii) to exercise and enforce its rights, comply with its obligations and perform its duties
under or in relation to any such transactions or, as the case may be, any such trusteeship without regard
to the interests of, or consequences for, the Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders and (iii) to
retain and not be liable to account for any profit made or any other amount or benefit received thereby
or in connection therewith.

FURTHER ISSUES

The Issuer shall be at liberty from time to time without the consent of the Noteholders, the
Receiptholders or the Couponholders to create and issue further notes having terms and conditions the
same as the Notes or the same in all respects save for the amount and date of the first payment of
interest thereon and so that the same shall be consolidated and form a single Series with the
outstanding Notes. The Trust Deed containg provisions for convening a single meeting of the
Noteholders and the holders of notes of other Series in certain circumstances where the Trustee so
decides.

CONTRACTS (RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES) ACT 1999

No person shall have any right to enforce any term or condition of this Note under the Contracts
(Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999, but this does not affect any right or remedy of any person which
exists or is available apart from that Act.

GOVERNING LAW

The Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement, the Notes, the Receipts and the Coupons are governed by, and
shall be construed in accordance with, English law.




USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from each issue of Notes will be applied by the relevant Issuer for its general corporate
purposes.
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DESCRIPTION OF LONDON ELECTRICITY GROUP PLC

BACKGROUND AND STRUCTURE

On 1st April, 1989, London Electricity plc (as it was then known) was incorporated with limited liability in
England and Wales under the Companies Act 1985, to operate an electricity distribution and supply business
in an authorised supply area pursuant to a public electricity supply licence (“PES Licence”) granted under
the Electricity Act 1989. In 1998, London Electricity plc became an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
Electricité de France S.A. (“EDF”).

On 1st October, 2001, as part of a reorganisation of the LEG group pursuant to a transfer scheme under the
Utilities Act 2000 (the “UA2000™), which required activities of electricity distribution to be separated from
those of electricity supply both of which were, prior to that time, carried on under the PES Licence held by
London Electricity plc, the holding company of London Electricity plc, London Electricity Group plc, was
renamed London Electricity Group Hoidings ple (“LEGH™) and London Electricity ple, the holder of the
PES Licence, was renamed London Electricity Group plc (“LEG”). The LEG group reorganisation brought
about by the transfer scheme resulted in:

®  the assets and labilities of the distribution business of LEG being transferred to a wholly-owned
subsidiary of LEG, London Power Networks plc (“LPN™);

® the assets and liabilities of the supply business of LEG being transferred to a wholly-owned
subsidiary of LEG, London Electricity plc (“London Eleciricity”) (formerly known as London
Energy Company Limited);

@ the PES Licence held by LEG being given effect as two separate licences: one, now held by LPN,
for distribution and the other, now held by London Electricity, for supply, from 1st October, 2001;

® The London Power Company ple, which owns the LEG group’s generation asscts, becoming a
subsidiary of LEG; and

® the majority of LEG’s other activities being transferred to existing or newly formed subsidiaries
of LEG.

Since its acquisition by EDF in 1998, LEG has developed into an intermediate holding company of a
vertically integrated United Kingdom energy group consisting of companies which:

® own, manage and operate electricity generation plants and electricity distribution networks;
®  supply electricity and gas to consumers; and

®  provide related services.
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The diagram below sets out a simplified form of the current EDF group structure as at 31st January,
2003:
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THE ELECTRICITY SUPPLY CHAIN
The electricity supply chain in the United Kingdom consists of four components:
®  Generation
®  Transmission
®  Public Distribution
&  Supply

Generation involves the conversion of fuel (such as coal, gas, water or wind) into electricity by a power
station. Generation may only be undertaken by licensed generators, The output from a generator is passed
into the national transmission system operated by National Grid Company ple (the “Grid”). Generators earn
their revenue either from the provision of generating capacity or the sale of electricity generated by them to
suppliers.

Transmission involves the bulk transfer of electricity from a power station over high voltage transmission
networks to distribution companies. In England and Wales, transmission is undertaken by the Grid.

Public distribution involves the distribution of electricity received from the Grid across lower voltage local
networks to end consumers. Distribution may only be undertaken by licensed distributors. Distribution
companies earn their revenue from “distribution use of system” (“DuoS”) charges made to suppliers for
access to and use of their networks. While end consumers may choose their own supplier, all eleciricity
supplied is delivered by the licensed distributor for the consumer’s area. The income generated by a
distribution business is therefore dependant on changes in demand for electricity rather than a consumer
changing supplier.

Supply involves the purchase of electricity and its marketing and sale to end consumers. Supply is
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undertaken only by licensed suppliers. Suppliers earn their revenue from the sale of electricity to end
consumers. In addition to the cost of the electricity, suppliers must also make a DucS payment to the
relevant distributor.

The structure of the eleciricity supply chain enables a person {provided they are licensed) to be a supplier
of clectricity without owning generation, transmission or distribution assets, The gas supply chain in the
United Kingdom is similarly structured, enabling LEG, through its subsidiaries, to be not only a generator,
distributor and supplier of eleciricity but also a supplier of gas.

THE LEG GROUP

The LEG group is a vertically integrated group participating in each part of the electricity supply chain with
the exception of transmission.

LEG regards its group’s principal activities as falling within three major branches:

e Networks Branch which comprises the public distribution business.

¢ Energy Branch which comprises of the generation of electricity, energy purchasing and risk
management.

# Customer Branch which comprises of the supply business and includes the provision of customer and
metering services.

In addition the LEG group has a growing Private Networks Management business.

The LEG group’s business is firmly based in the ownership of electrical infrastructure assets which operate
in both regulated monopoly (public distribution) markets and competitive (generation and supply). Its
presence at the two competitive points of the supply chain (generation and supply) enables the LEG group
to exploit the relevant markets at those points and provides balance, In these competitive markets the LEG
group also benefits from its capabilities in energy purchasing and risk management, The ILEG group has
grown significantly through acquisitions since 1998 and now regards itself in a phase of consolidation.

In this Offering Circular, references to “LEG group™ are to LEG and its consolidated subsidiaries.
NETWORKS BRANCH

The Networks Branch contributes the majority of the earnings of the LEG group. It consists of four major
companies which are engaged in the public distribution networks business. The companies are LPN, EPN
Distribution Ple (“EPN™), SEEBOARD Power Networks plc (“SPN”) and 24seven Utility Services Ltd.
(“24seven”). The three companies, LPN, EPN and SPN (“Distribution Network Operators” or “DNQOs™)
hold distribution licences while 24seven is a service company providing services to the three DNOs.

Nature of Business and Regulation

The primary activity of the public disiribution networks business is to receive electricity from the high
voltage transmission network managed by the Grid and to distribute it over its networks to end consumers.
The DNOs are substantially regulated monopolies which own and operate networks (the power lines, cables
and transformers)} within the “distribution services areas” described in the distribution licences issued under
the Electricity Act 1989 as amended by the UA2000 (together, the “Acts™).

Consumers in distribution services areas are connected to the network and electricity is delivered to them
from that network irrespective of who is the supplier of that electricity. In many areas virually all the
electricity consumed is distributed over the public network. DNOs earn their revenue from DuoS charges
made to suppliers for access to and use of their networks. The income of the distribution business therefore
depends on changes in demand for electricity by consumers in the distribution services areas rather than on
a consumer changing supplier. Demand for electricity is affected by factors such as growth in populaticn,
social trends, economic and business growth or decline, changes in the mix of energy sources used by
consumers, weather conditions and energy efficiency measures.

Electricity distribution in Great Britain is regulated under the Acts by the Office of Gas and Electricity
Markets (“Ofgem”™).
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All companies distributing electricity in Great Britain must be licensed unless covered by an exemption.
Licences enable distribution to be carried on anywhere in Great Britain; however, they also grant special
rights to, and impose special obligations on, the distributors in their own distribution services area. Licences
may be terminated on 25 years notice given by the Secretary of State and may be revoked in certain
circumstances including insolvency or failure to comply with an enforcement order made by Ofgem,

DNOs are subject to price reviews implemented every five years. The most recent price review became
effective on 1st April, 2000 and required a one-off reduction in average regulated revenues in 2000/1 of 27
per cent. for LPN, 29 per cent. for EPN and 33 per cent. for SPN. Average revenue in the following four
years must not increase faster than RPI-3% for all three companies. The next price review is scheduled to
be progressed in 2004 for implementation on 1st April, 2005. The price reviews impose on each DNO a
revenue cap which provides economic incentives to operate in a cost-effective manner. Consequently, the
key success factors on which the DNOs focus include meeting or outperforming regulatory targets, cost
reduction and efficiency within the context of improving customer services, standards of performance and
overall asset management.

Companies

The LEG group has a strong position in distribution. Its three licensed DNOs (LPN, EPN and SPN) together,
have over 7.5 million customer connections giving the LEG group one of the largest customer bases of any
electricity distribution group in the United Kingdom. The combined regulated asset value of the public
distribution networks is approximately £2.7 billion.

London Power Networks ple
See “Description of London Power Networks plc”, below.
EPN Distribution Plc

EPN (formerly known as Eastern Electricity Limited) was incorporated with limited liability in England and
Wales under the Companies Act on 1st April, 1989. Prior to 1st October, 2001 (before the transfer scheme
under the UA2000 became effective) it held a PES Licence to operate an electricity distribution and supply
business in an authorised supply area covering parts of North London and both rural and urban areas of
Eastern England.

After the transfer scheme became effective, EPN retained its distribution business with other non-
distribution activities, including supply, being transterred by TXU Europe Group PLC (“TXU”) (EPN’s
owner at the time) to other entities within the TXU group. EPN was acquired by LEG from TXU on
18th January, 2002.

EPN holds a distribution licence covering a distribution services area of approximately 20,300 sq kilometres
in parts of North London and both rural and urban areas of Eastern England. It owns, operates and manages
the LEG group’s public electricity network assets in that area comprising primarily:

® 35,000 kilometres of overhead lines;

® 55,000 kilometres of underground cables;

® 34,500 pole mounted transformers; and

® 29,600 ground mounted transformers,
making it the largest public distribution network in the United Kingdom.
The EPN network distributes approximately 34TWh of electricity annually to over 3.3 million customers.
SEEBOARD Power Networks plc

SPN, (formerly known as Home Gas Company Limited), was incorporated and registered in England and
Wales on 7th April, 1995, The name was changed to SPN Limited and the company registered as a public
limited company on 6th June, 2001, SPN does not have any principal subsidiary undertakings or associated
company undertakings. SPN is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SEEBOARD plc. On 1st October, 2001, SPN
was granted an electricity distribution licence under the Acts, to distribute in its authorised area. In 2002,
LEG acquired SEEBOARD plc,

SPN holds a distribution licence covering a distribution service area of approximately 8,200 sq kilometres

which covers Kent and the majority of Sussex and Surrey. SPN owns, operates and maintains the public
distribution network assets in that area comprising primarily:
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12,200 kilometres of overhead lines;

33,200 kilometres of underground cables;

32,800 transformers; and
® 39,300 substations.

SPN distributes approximately 21TWh of electricity annually to 2.1 miilion customer connections.

24Seven Utility Services Lid.

24Seven was established in April, 2001 as a joint venture between London Electricity ple (now LEG) and
TXU as owner of Eastern Electricity Limited (now EPN). 24Seven was formed as a cost control and asset
management initiative aimed at reducing cost and increasing efficiency in network services by exploiting
economies of scale, the adoption of best practice methods, and to capture the benefit of EPN’s leading
position in the provision of cost effective network services.

In January, 2002, LEGH acquired the S0 per cent. of the share capital of 24Seven held by TXU. 24Seven is
now wholly owned by the LEG group and provides network engineering and operation services to LPN,
EPN and SPN.

Significant savings are being realised through the consolidation of operations which will assist LPN, EPN
and SPN to meet the targets for cost reduction set by the industry reguiator, Ofgem.

ENERGY BRANCH

The Energy Branch comprises of the generation of electricity, energy purchasing and risk management.
These activities are undertaken by LEG or by various subsidiary companies.

Generation
Nature of Business and Regulation

The generation business owns and operates power stations and participates in other generation schemes
using fuels such as coal, gas and wind. The generation market comprises three segments: base load (running
throughout most of the year), mid-merit (running in high demand periods), and peaking (running to supply
peak demand periods) and the output generated is passed into the Grid, Each segment is competitive and
therefore generators strive to ensure that fuel is purchased economically, generation in the relevant market
or markets occurs efficiently within environmental constraints and, ultimately, output is sold profitably.

Power stations typically manage their businesses by:
®  maintaining long term fuel contracts matched with long term sale contracts; or

®  operating as “merchant plant” by purchasing fuel and selling the output on a more short term
basis; or

@  ecstablishing “tolling” arrangements in which customers contract for the capacity of the power
station but provide their own fuel in order to produce electrical output which they on-sell to the
market or use themselves,

Except in the case of a tolling arrangement, the risk of volatility in fuel prices and the price at which
electricity can be sold lies with the generator.

While the generation business is competitive, market participants require a generating licence to operate.
Environmental legislation, including requirements to limit emissions of sulphur dioxide (in the case of coal
generation plants) and other pollutants, also applies.

The generation porifolio 1s diversified between gas and coal plant and base load and mid-merit plant. The
majority of fuel is currently contracted on a short to medium term basis. The LEG group’s wholly-owned
power stations are contracted on a tolling basis to LEG which is responsible for both providing fuel to the
power stations and taking the output produced. The generating business is regarded as an essential part of
the vertically integrated energy business of the LEG group as a whole.

Companies
The London Power Company plc

The LEG group’s generation business is managed through an intermediate holding company, The London
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Power Company plc (“LPC”), 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of LEG. Originally incorporated in 1989 to hold
a number of minority interests in generation activities, LPC was chosen as the intermediate holding
company for generation companies subsequently acquired by the LEG group.

The LEG group’s generation business comprises:
(i) three power stations in the United Kingdom with a total generation capacity of 481 8MW, namely:

®  Sutton Bridge Power - located in Lincolnshire, Sutton Bridge Power is a combined cycle
gas turbine power station with a design capacity of 790MW. It was commisstoned in May,
1999 and operates in the base load market. The LEG group acquired a 100 per cent. interest
in the station in April 2000.

®  Cottam Power - located in Nottinghamshire, Cottamn Power is a coal fired power station
with a capacity of 2028MW generated by four units working in a two-shift regime. It was
commissioned in 1969 and operates in the mid-merit market. The LEG group acquired a
100 per cent. interest in the station in December, 2000.

®  West Burron Power - located in Nottinghamshire, West Burton Power is a coal-fired power
siation with a capacity of 2000MW. 1t was commissioned in 1969 and operates in the mid-
merit market. The LEG group acquired a 100 per cent. interest in the station on 30th
December, 2001.

(ii) interests in other generation activities including:
@  a 13.5 per cent. shareholding in Barking power station, located in London;

® combined heat and power plants such as those located at Heathrow Airport, Imperial
College and the Barkantine Estate; and

®  wind farm schemes in North East and Eastern England.

These businesses combined give the LEG group a total market share, as at 31st December, 2002, of 7 per
cent. of the generation market in the United Kingdom. The total annual output of the generating business
was 20.4TWh which is around 53 per cent. of the units sold by the LEG group’s supply business.

Each generator within the LEG group holds a relevant generation licence. Each of the LEG group’s wholly-
owned power stations is operating efficiently; however, in order to optimise the use of its generating assets
within environmental constraints, the LEG group has commenced a programme of installing flue gas
desulphurisation equipment (“FGIY”) in its West Burton and Cottam plants. The LEG group spent £110.2
million of the total project cost of £119.7 million in respect of the FGD installation at West Burton, which
is due to be fully commissioned and operational by the end of October, 2003. The LEG group has committed
£74.4 million (£10.6 million of which has, as at the date hereof, been paid) in respect of the FGI installation
at Cottam.

Energy Purchasing and Risk Management
Nature of Business and Regulation

The principal activities of the energy purchasing and risk management business are to secure a competitive
advantage for the LEG group across the electricity supply chain. It seeks to do this by ensuring that the LEG
group’s generation activities are optimised and energy is provided at a competitive price for its supply
business. Price volatility provides both risk and opportunity for the LEG group; and it is the energy
purchasing and risk management business which manages such risk and opportunity for the LEG group.

In March, 2001, new electricity frading arrangements (“INETA”) were introduced in England and Wales,
which replaced the former trading arrangement known as the Electricity Pool. NETA are intended 1o be
more efficient and provide greater choice for market participants whilst maintaining the operation of a
secure and reliable electricity system. NETA are based on bilateral trading between generators, suppliers,
traders and customers. NETA is governed by the Balancing and Settlement Code (“BSC”), which has
replaced the Pooling and Settlement Agreement which operated under the Pool system. The Grid is the
system operator and is obliged to maintain the BSC, and licensed participants in the market are obliged to
conform to it

CUSTOMERS BRANCH

The Customers Branch comprises the supply business and the provision of customer and metering services.
These activities are undertaken by LEG or by various subsidiary companies.
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Supply
Nature of Business and Regulation
The primary activities of the supply business are to market and sell electricity and gas to consumers.

Previously, the supply of electricity to consumers was a monopoly business. Competition was phased in
progressively and all consumers of eleciricity, including residential customers, now have the ability to
choose their licensed supplier. The business is high volume, low margin and highly competitive.
Consequently, there has been significant expense incurred by some suppliers in customer acquisition and
retention. Many suppliers have chosen to offer additional products such as gas and, in some cases,
telecommunications services. In response to the market deregulation, the LEG group has adopted a strategy
of offering electricity and gas to residential customers and the exploitation of new brands through joint
ventures such as Virgin HomeEnergy Limited,

The income derived from the supply business depends on the volume of customers and their changes in
demand for clectricity which is affected by factors such as growth and movements in population, social
trends, economic and business growth or decline, changes in the mix of energy sources used by consumers
and offered by suppliers, weather conditions and energy efficiency measures. The strategy of the LEG
group’s supply business is therefore focused not only on customer volume but, just as importantly, the
efficient purchase of energy (which is carried out by LEG) and having a low “cost of service”.

As at December, 2002, the supply business had approximately 10 per cent. of the energy market by number
of customers. The LEG group currently has approximately 5.2 million customers across the United
Kingdom market, from residential customers to large commercial businesses.

The purchasing of energy for on-sale through the supply businesses is also undertaken by LEG (see “Energy
Purchasing and Risk Management”, above) which, as part of an integrated energy group, also owns a
generating business.

As the market is now considered to be competitive, the supply of electricity and gas in the United Kingdom
requires a licence but is no longer subject to price control regulation.

Companies
London Electricity plc and SWEB

The LEG group’s retail business commenced operation in London in 1988 through LEG (then known as
London Electricity ple (“London Electricity™)) under the PES Licence. London Electricity succeeded LEG
as the LEG group’s supply business in London on 1st October, 2001 when the transfer scheme under the
UA2000 became effective and it acquired the assets and liabilities of the supply business of LEG.

In 1999, the LEG group expanded its customer base by 1.3 million customers, mainly situated in Devon and
Cornwall, with the acquisition of the retail business of South Western Electricity (known as SWEB). London
Electricity sells electricity and gas to customers under the London Electricity and SWEB brands.

SEEBOARD Energy Limited

In 2002, LEG acquired SEEBOARD plc which owned SEEBOARD Energy Limited and its gas retailing
subsidiary SEEBOARD Energy Gas Limited. The companies sell electricity and gas to approximately 2.1
million customers under the SEEBOARD brand.

Virgin HomeEnergy Limited

The LEG group holds 75 per cent. of the share capital of Virgin HomeEnergy Limited, a joint venture with
Virgin Home Limited, part of the Virgin group. The company was formed in June, 2000 to sell electricity
and gas primarily to residential customers under a new brand.

In total, the LEG group has approximately 5.2 million customer accounts under its various brands.

Customer Services

LEG and SEEBOARD Energy Limited currently provide the customer service, billing and credit control
function for the supply business and have three purpose built call centres in Doxford, Hove and Exeter.
Through this function LEG and SEEBOARD Energy Limited are able to deal with in excess of 5.2 million
customer accounts.
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Metering Services

LEG has two subsidiaries, ECS Metering Services Limited and ECS Data Services Limited, which provide
metering and related services mainly to the distribution and supply businesses. The scope of the activity
includes meter installation, maintenance, reading, data processing and data aggregation services.

PRIVATE NETWORKS MANAGEMENT
Nature of Business and Regulation

The private distribution network business aims to exploit the specialist skills of the LEG group in the
ownership and operation of networks in competitive situations which are not subject to regulation and where
the majority of revenue arises from the provision of capacity rather than from the throughput of units.

Private electricity distribution networks are not normally subject to regulation in the United Kingdom and
usually therefore no licence is required to operate such a business. The LEG group, however, seeks to offer
customers high standards of supply, security and service.

Companies
London Electricity Services Limited

London Electricity Services Limited (“LES”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of LEG. The majority of the
income derived from the private distribution business is based on the availability of capacity rather than the
throughput of units,

The LEG group’s private distribution network business owns and operates high voltage electrical
distribution networks situated on private premises for consumers such as:

®  airport operators: BAA plc (where it owns and operates nearly 200 substations and over 300
kilometres of high voltage cable at Heathrow, Gatwick and Stansted airports) and London City
Airport;

® railways: development of the Channel Tunnel Rail Link, the City Greenwich Rail Link and the
Eurostar terminals at Waterloo and Manchester; and

® commercial buildings: Canary Wharf and the Centre Point tower.

LES intends to grow its business organically through planned extensions of the networks already owned and
through new opportunities to build new and/or acquire existing networks.

SEEBOARD Asset Management Limited

SEEBOARD Asset Management Limited is responsible for business development activities and for the
ongoing management of SEEBOARD plc’s infrastructure investment portfolio.

SEEBOARD plc has a number of infrastructure investments, including an 80 per cent. stake in SEEBOARD
Powerlink Limited, the operating company which in 1998 won a 30-year contract to manage and renew the
electricity network and generation assets of the London Underground system under the Government’s
Private Finance Initiative (“PFI"); an unincorporated joint venture interest in Metronet Consortium which
has successfully bid for the Londen Underground Public Private Partnership projects; and SEEBOARD
Trading Limited (the holding company of SEEBOARD Contracting Services Limited and SEEBOARD
Highway Services Limited) which carries out electrical contracting work ranging from low voltage wiring
to large-scale engineering projects and PFI Highway Lighting projects respectively.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of LEG and their functions are listed below:

Executive Directors Position Other Significant Activities

Vincent de Rivaz Chief Executive Director, London Power Networks plc
Director, EDF (UK) Limited

Non-executive Directors
Jan Beament

Michel Cremicux Chairman, EDF (UK) Limited
Chairman, London Electricity Group Holdings ple
Director, FENICE SpA
Director, Ital Energia Bis SpA
Director, EDISON SpA

Gerard Creuzet Chairman, EDEV SA
Director, OALKIA
Director, EDF International SA

Yann Laroche
Anne le Lorier Director, Risques Assurance Conseil Electricité SAS
Director, EDF Capital Investissement

Director, EDF International SA
Chairman, Flectropar France SA

The Executive Director of LEG has the following business address: Templtar House, 81-87 High Holborn,
London WCI1V 6NU
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CAPITALISATION AND INDEBTEDNESS OF LONDON ELECTRICITY GROUP PLC
The following table sets out the consolidated capitalisation and indebtedness of LEG group and its
subsidiaries as at 3 1st December, 2002:

As at
31st December,
2002
£ million
Shareholders’ Funds
Share capital:
Issued: 2,222,739,164 ordinary shares of 581/spence .. .. .. . . . . . 1,296.6
¥ 3P
Share premium account .. .. . e e e e e e e 13.9
Capital redemption reserve .. .. .. . . . . . o o e e . 11.0
Profit and loss account .. .. .. . . . L L Lo e e e e e 471.7
1,793.2
Indebtedness
Unsecured:
Amounts falling due withinone year.. .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . 1,157.6
Amounts falling due after more than one year .. .. . . . . . . . . 1,954.4
Total Indebtedness .. .. .. .. . . . . L oo oo o 3,112.0
Total Capitalisation and Indebtedness.. .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . . 4,905.2
Notes:
(I)  The authorised share capital of LEG at 31st December, 2002 was £1,450,000,000 comprising 2,228,713,439 ordinary shares of 581/,
pence each and 300,000,002 ordinary shares of 50 pence each. All of the issued shares were fully paid.
(2y  Save as disclosed in (3} below, none of the indebtedness of LEG is guaranteed or secured.
(3)  LEG has a £750 million unsecured banking facility which is guaranteed by LPC, LES and Londen Electricity.
(4)  Save as disclosed in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements of LEG for the year ended 31st December, 2002 included in this
Offering Circular, LEG had no material contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31st December, 2002.
(5)  Save as disclosed above, there has been no material change in shareholders’ funds, indebtedness, congingent liabilities or guarantees

of LEG since 31st December, 2002.
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DESCRIPTION OF LONDON POWER NETWORKS PLC

BACKGROUND

LPN was incorporated with limited liability in England and Wales under the Companies Act 1985 on 15th
February, 2000. It was recharacterised as a public limited company on 18th September, 2001 and is a wholly
owned subsidiary of LEG. LPN commenced trading on 1st October, 2001 when the transfer scheme under
the UA2000 became effective and it acquired the assets and liabilities of the distribution business of LEG.
LPN derives nearly all its income from licensed regulated monopoly activities.

BUSINESS

LPN owns, operates and manages the LEG group’s licensed electricity network assets in most of the Greater
London area, comprising primarily:

@®  30.000 kilometres of underground cables; and
® 14000 substations and transformer chambers.

Almost the entire network is underground, making it more stable and reliable compared with primarily
overhead networks.

LPN distributes approximately 25TWh of electricity annually to more than 2 million domestic and
commercial customers including financial institutions, offices, shops and government departments in the
Greater London area. Approximately 60 per cent. of these units are delivered to commercial customers and
30 per cent. to domestic custormers.

Because of the regulatory structure of electricity distribution in the United Kingdom, where a distribution
licence provides a virtual monopoly over a certain geographical area, in this case most of the Greater
London area, almost all electricity supplied (irrespective of the supplier) to consumers in the Greater
London area is transported through LPN’s network, thereby providing LPN with a stable distribution
volume unaffected by consumer choice of electricity supplier.

However, the income derived from the distribution business depends in part upon changes in the demand
for electricity by consumers in the Greater London area. Demand for electricity is affected by factors such
as growth and movements in population, social trends, economic and business growth or decline, changes
in the mix of energy sources used by consumers, weather conditions and energy efficiency measures.

The management and operation of network assets owned by LPN are carried out by 24seven. To enable the
LEG group to achieve its key success factors for the distribution businesses, 24seven was established as a
joint venture between London Electricity ple (now LEG) and Eastern Electricity Limited (now EPN). The
company was established as an initiative to control costs and manage assets with a view to reducing cost
and increasing efficiency in network services by exploiting economies of scale, the adoption of best practice
methods, and to capture the benefit of EPN’s leading position in the provision of cost effective network
services,

Significant savings to LPN and EPN are being realised through the consolidation of operations which will
agsist LPN, EPN and SPN to meet the targets for cost reduction set by Ofgem.

24seven places the LEG group in a strong position to bring the same economies to any expansion of the LPN
business.

REGULATION AND LICENCE

See “Description of London Electricity Group plc - Networks Branch - Nature of Business and Regulation”
for a description of the regulatory regime under which electricity distribution in Great Britain (and LPN’s
business) is conducted.

LPN holds a distribution licence with a distribution services area of 665 sq kilometres. The area is almost
entirely urban and includes most of the Greater London area which is the most densely populated region in
the United Kingdom.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of LPN and their functions are listed below:

Executive Directors Position Other Significant Activities

Vincent de Rivaz Director Chief Executive, London
Electricity Group ple

Kevin Morton Director Director, EPN Distribution plc
Paul Cuttill Director Director, EPN Distribution plc
Robert Tan Higson Secretary Company Secretary, ,

London Electricity plc

Each of the Directors of LPN have the following business address:
Templar House, 81-87 High Holborn, London WCI1V 6NU.
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CAPITALISATION AND INDEBTEDNESS OF LONDON POWER NETWORKS PLC
The following table sets out the capitalisation and indebtedness of LPN as at 31st December, 2002:

As at
31st December,
2002
£ million
Shareholders’ Funds
Share capital:
Tssued: 100000000rd1narysharesof;EI each .. .. .. . . . . . . . 10.0
Profit and loss account .. .. . . 3351
345.1
Indebtedness
Unsecured:
Amounts falling due withinone year.. .. .. . . . . . . . o . . 99.9
Amounts falling due after more than one year .. .. .. . . . . . . . 446.1
Total Indebtedness .. .. .. .. .. . . . e e e 546.0
Total Capitalisation and Indebtedness.. .. .. . .. . . . . . . . . g91.1
Notes:

(1) The authorised share capital of LPN at 31st December, 2002 was £10,000,000 comprising 10,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each.

2) None of the indebtedness is guaranteed or secured.

(3y  Save as disclosed in note 17 of the LPN Notes to the Accounts on page 110 of this Offering Circular, as at 31st December, 2002, LPN
had no material contingent liabilities or guarantees.

()] Save as disclosed above, there has been no material change in sharcholders’ funds, indebtedness, contingent liabilities or guarantees
of LPN since 31st December, 2002,
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AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LONDON
ELECTRICITY GROUP PLC FOR THE TWO YEARS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2002

The following financial statements have been extracted without material adjustment from the audited
consolidated financial statements of London Electricity Group plc for the year ended
31st December, 2002
CONSOLIDATED PROFTT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended 31st December 2002

Restated
Noftes 2002 2001
£m £m
Turnover
Turnover — group and share of joint ventures .. .. 28704 1,975.2
Less: share of joint ventures turnover .. .. . . (35.2) {32.5)
Contipuing operations
ongoing . . . . o e e e e e 2,108.3 1,942.7
acquisitions .. . . . . . . ... . 7269 -
Group turnover .. .. .. . .. . . . . . . 2 2,835.2 1,942.7
Costofsales .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . 3 (1,466.2) (1,270.2)
Grossprofit . .. . . . . . . . . . . 1,369.0 672.5
Distribution costs .. .. . .. . . . . . . 3 (467.6) (152.6}
Administrative expenses .. . . . . . . . 3 (558.2) (342.3)
Total operating expenses .. .. . . . . . . (1,025.8) (494.9)
Operating profit
Continuing operations
ongoing .. . . . L . . . . . 1234 177.6
acquisitions .. . . . . . . L . .. 219.8 -
Group operating profit . . . . . . . . 343.2 177.6
Share of operating profit in joint ventures .. .. .. 24 10.0
Share of operating profit/(loss) in associate
undertakings .. . . . . . . . . . . 6.3 (6.0)
Total operating profit — group and share of joint
ventures and associates .. .. . . . . . . 351.9 181.6
Profit on disposal of fixed assets .. . . . . . 59 22.2
Profit on ordinary activities before investment
income, interest and taxation .. .. . . . . 3578 203.8
Income from other fixed asset investments .. .. . 0.4 It
Interest receivable .. . . . . . . . L . 7 371 4.8
Interest payable .. .. . . . o . . o . . 8 (192.2) (98.3)
Profit on ordinary activities hefore taxation .. .. 203.1 111.4
Tax on profit on ordinary activities . .. .. . . o (51.4) (13.6)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation . . i51.7 7.8
Minority interests.. .. .. .. . . . . . . . (3.6) 34
Profit for the financial year .. . .. . . . . 148.1 101.2
Dividends .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . 10 (88.0) {60.0)
Retained profit for the financial year .. . . . 26 60.1 412

Prior year figures have been restated to show the effects of adopting FRS 19 *Deferred tax’.

59




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

Restated

Notes 2002 2001

£m im

Profit for the financial year .. . . . . . . 60.1 412
Total recognised gains and losses relating to the

year . .. . e e e e e e 60.1 412

Prior year adjustment .. .. . . . . . . . 33 (122.5)

Total recognised gains and losses since last annual
EPOLt . o o o e e e e e e e (02.4)

Prior year figures have been restated to show the effects of adopting FRS 19 ‘Deferred tax’.

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN GROUP SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

Restated
Notes 2002 2001
£m im

Profit for the financial year .. .. .. . . . . 148.1 101.2
Dividends .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . 10 (88.0) (60.0)
Retained profit for the year .. .. . . . . . 60.1 41.2
New share capital subscribed .. .. . . . . . 25 920.1 230.0
Net increase in equity sharcholder’s funds .. . 980.2 271.2
Opening equity shareholder’s funds .. . . . . 813.0 663.4
Prior year adjustment .. . . . . . . . . - (121.6)
Closing equity shareholder’s funds . .. .. .. . 1,793.2 813.0

Prior year figures have been restated to show the effects of adopting FRS 19 ‘Deferred tax’.
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As at 31st December, 2002

Fixed assets
Intangible assets

Goodwill .
Negative goodwill ..

Total goodwill
Tangible assets e e e
Investments in subsidiary undertakings ..
Investment in joint ventures:

Share of gross assets

Share of gross liabilities

Share of net assets
Investments in associates..
Other investments

Current assets
Stock .. e e e e
Debtors — amounts falling due:

After more than one year ..

Withinoneyear .. . .. . . .

Less — securitisation of trade debtors ..
Net debtors falling due within one year ..
Investments: unlisted money market investments
Cash at bank and in hand..

Creditors (amounts falling due within one year)
Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities ..

Creditors (amounts falling due after more
than one year) .. .. .

Net liabilities of associates "

Provision for liabilities and charges ..

Minority interest ..

Net assets.,

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Share premium account ..
Capital redemption reserve
Profit and loss account

Equity shareholder’s funds..

BALANCE SHEET

Group Company
Restated Resrated
Note 2002 2004 2002 2001
£m £m £m fm
1,2971 430.3
(42.2) (52.3)
11 1,254.9 378.2 - -
12 4,789.2 2,293.7 98.1 83.8
13 - - 2,313.3 1,129.1
153.8 14.8 - -
(151.2) (4.4) - -
4 2.6 10.4 - -
15 57.2 - 8.5 8.5
16 71 7.4 6.3 6.3
6,111.0 2,689.7 2,426.2 1,227.7
17 1159 55.0 77.7 4.3
18 - 424 13.0 424
839.6 4341 347.0 516.4
(190.4) {100.0) - -
18 649.2 334.1 347.0 516.4
KIA 19.9 - 10.4
110.0 25.5 43.6 -
912.2 476.9 481.3 573.5
19 (2,352.0) (1,248.8) (1,297.4) (1,195.6)
(1,439.8) (771.9) (816.1) (622.1)
4,671.2 1,917.8 1,610.1 605.6
20 (2,335.6) (922.9) (227.7) (166.4)
15 - (2.2) - -
23 (538.2) (182.7) (66.6) (14.6)
4.2) 3.0 - -
1,793.2 813.0 1,315.8 424.0
25 1,296.6 376.5 1,296.6 376.5
26 13.9 13.9 139 13.9
26 11.0 11.0 11.0 11.0
26 471.7 411.6 (5.7} 23.2
1,793.2 813.0 1,315.8 424.6

Prior year figures have been restated to show the effects of adopting FRS 19 ‘Deferred tax’.

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 7th May, 2003 and were signed on its behalf by:

Vincent de Rivaz

Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Accounting policies
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
applicable Accounting Standards in the United Kingdom.

In preparing the financial statements for the current year, the Group has adopted FRS 19 ‘Deferred
taxation’. The impact of the adoption of FRS 19, including restatement of prior year comparatives, is
shown in note 33, The Group is following the transitional arrangements of FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’.
The required disclosures are shown in note 27. Full adoption of the standard is required by the year ended
31st December, 2005.

Consolidation

The Group accounts incorporate the accounts of the company and all subsidiary undertakings after
eliminating intercompany transactions for the financial year. No profit and loss account is presented for
London Electricity Group plc (the Company) in accordance with the exemptions allowed by Section 230
of the Companies Act [985.

Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings and other businesses

The results of subsidiary undertakings and other businesses acquired during the period are included in the
Group profit and loss account from the date that control passes. In accordance with FRS 6 and 7, on
acquisition of a business, including an interest in an associated undertaking, fair values are attributed to the
Group’s share of the identifiable assets and liabilities existing at the date of acquisition and reflecting the
conditions at that date.

Cash flow statement

The Company is exempt from preparing a cash flow statement under the terms of FRS 1 ‘Cash flow
statements (revised 1996)° as it is a wholly owned subsidiary of a group publishing publicly available
consolidated accounts.

Merger accounting

On st October, 2001, London Power Company plc was transferred into the London Electricity Group. The
consideration paid was £11.4 million.

The restructuring has been accounted for in accordance with the principles of merger accounting, although
it does not satisfy all the conditions. Schedule 4A to the Companies Act 1985 and FRS 6 ‘Acquisitions and
Mergers’ requires acquisition accounting to be adopted where all the conditions are not satisfied. However,
in the opinion of the Directors, the restructuring is a group reconstruction rather than an acquisition, since
the ultimate shareholder of the London Power Company plc and its subsidiaries remain unchanged and
there is no minority involved.

London Electricity Group Holdings plc has an unaltered continuing interest in the business, both before
and after the restructuring, Consequently, the Directors consider that to record the restructuring as an
acquisition by the Company of the London Power Company plc subsidiaries, to attribute fair values to the
assets and liabilities of its subsidiaries and to reflect only the post-restructuring results of its subsidiaries
within these accounts would fail o give a true and fair view of the Group’s results and financial position.

Accordingly, having regard to the overriding requirement under section 227(6) of the Companies Act 1985
for the accounts to give a true and fair view of the Group’s results and financial position, the directors have
adopted merger accounting principles in drawing up these accounts. The Directors consider that it is not
practicable to quantify the effect of this departure from the Companies Act 1985 requirements.

The transfer scheme and business restructuring

The Utilities Act 2000 implemented Government proposals to make electricity supply and distribution
separately licensed activities. The Act made provision for the Secretary of State to approve statutory
transfer schemes under which existing public electricity suppliers such as London Electricity Group plc
could divide their assets and liabilities between supply and distribution entities that would hold the relevant
licenses.
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The transfer schemes were implemented on st October, 2001 and on that date London Electricity Group
plc transferred at net book value all relevant assets and labilities to London Power Networks (in respect
of the distribution business) and London Electricity (in respect of the supply business). This included the
following transfers of share capital and reserves and long term debt:

£10 million of share capital was issued in London Power Networks and £340 million of accumulated
realised profits were transferred in accordance with paragraph 9(4) of Schedule 7 of the Utilities Act 2000,
Eurobonds of £200 million due 2003 and 2005 formerly issued in the name of London Electricity Group
ple were transferred to form part of London Power Network’s debt and the balance of debt wili initially be
funded by intra-group debt to be refinanced by London Power Networks in due course.

£10 million of share capital was issued in London Electricity ple and £50 millton accumulated realised
profits were transferred in accordance with paragraph 9(4) of schedule 7 of the Utilities Act 2000. There
was no long-term debt.

Goodwill

Goodwill is the difference between the cost of an acquired entity and the aggregate of the fair values of
that entity’s identifiable assets and liabilities.

Positive goodwill is capitalised, classified as an asset on the balance sheet and amortised on a straight-line
basis over its useful economic life, It is reviewed for impairment at the end of the first full financial year
following the acquisition and in other periods if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable.

Negative goodwill is similarly included in the balance sheet and is credited to the profit and loss account
in the periods in which the acquired non-monetary assets are recovered through depreciation or sale.
Negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the non-monetary assets acquired is credited to the profit
and loss account in the periods expected to benefit.

Goodwill which arose on the acquisition of the assets and habilities of Sution Bridge power station is being
amortised over 40 years. The directors consider that businesses within the UK generation industry
commonly have useful lives in excess of the 20 years presumed by FRS 10. The directors expect the
business at Sutton Bridge to continue for 40 years. This period of amortisation has been chosen as it is
management’s best estimate of the useful life of goodwill. Other goodwill is amortised over 20 years.
Sutton Bridge goodwill is reviewed every year for impairment and other goodwill is reviewed if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Joint ventures

The Group profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of turnover, operating profit, interest and
taxation of joint ventures. Investments in joint ventures are shown in the Group balance sheet using the
gross equity method. The gross equity method records the Group’s share of gross assets and liabilities in
its joint ventures. These are taken from the latest management accounts of the undertakings concerned.

Associated undertakings

The Group’s share of profits less losses of associated undertakings is included in the consolidated profit
and loss account, and the Group’s share of their net assets and liabilities is included in the consolidated
balance sheet. These amounts are taken from the latest management accounts of the undertakings
concerned.

Tangible fixed assets

The cost of individual tangible fixed assets is their purchase cost, together with any incidental expenses of
acquisition. Cost includes staff costs where employees participate directly in the construction of assets.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets, other than frechold land, at rates calculated to write
off the cost or valuation (no allowance is made for residual value), based on prices prevailing at the date
of acquisition or revaluation, of each asset evenly over its expected useful life, as follows:




2002 2001

Years Years

Generation assets - 10-30 10-30
Network assets - 10-60 10-50
Freehold land - Not depreciated Not depreciated
Other buildings

— freehold - Up to 40 Up to 40

- leasehold - Lower of lease period or 40 Lower of lease period or 40
Vehicles and mobile plant - 5-10 5-10
Fixtures and equipment
including computer hardware

and software - 3-8 3-8

The directors do not consider that the change of asset lives for network assets has a material effect on the
financial statements,

The carrying values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Major systems development software costs are capitalised during the development phase and depreciated
from the date of commissioning over a maximum period of 8§ years.

Consumers’ contributions towards distribution network assets, which include capital grants, are credited to
the profit and loss account over the lives of the distribution network assets to which they relate. The
unamortised amount of such contributions is shown as a deduction from fixed assets. This is a departure
from the Companies Act 1985 requirements which require fixed assets to be included at their purchase
price or production cost and hence the contribution would be presented as deferred income. However,
contributions relate directly to the cost of fixed assets used in the distribution network and it is the opinion
of the directors that the treatment adopted is necessary to give a true and fair view. The value of the
contributions is shown in Note 12.

Interest Capitalisation

Interest is capitalised gross during the period of construction where it relates either to the financing of
major projects with long periods of development or to dedicated financing of other projects. All other
interest is charged against income.

Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The valuation of work in progress is based
on the cost of labour and materials, The cost elements of progress invoices are deducted in arriving at the
amounts stated.

Profit is taken on contracts whilst the contract is in progress, having regard to the proportion of the total
contract which has been completed at the balance sheet date, Provision is made for all foreseeable future
losses.

Long term contracts

Long term contracts are valued at cost plus attributable profit less any foreseeable losses. Profit is
recognised when the outcome of a contract can be assessed with reasonable certainty. The excess of
furnover over payments on account is included in debtors. To the extent payments on account exceed
turnover and long term contract balances they are included as payments on account within creditors, The
amount of expenditure on long term contracts net of amounts transferred to cost of sales and payments on
account are separately included within stock.

The contract between SEEBOARD Powerlink and London Underground for the operation, maintenance
and upgrade of the electricity supply network for the London Underground railway 1s being accounted for
as a long term contract, with profits being recognised in line with progress on defined segments of the
contract.

Fixed asset investments including subsidiary undertaking and joint ventures

Fixed asset investments are shown at cost less any provision for permanent diminution in value.
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Current asset investments
Current asset investments are shown at the lower of cost and net realisable value,
Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date where transactions or events that result in an obligation to pay more, or a right to pay
less, tax in the future have occurred at the balance sheet date, with the following exceptions:

®  Provision is made for gains on disposal of fixed assets that have been rolled over into replacement
assets only where, at the balance sheet date, this is a commitment to dispose of the replacement assets
with no likely subsequent rollover or available capital losses.

®  Provision is made for gains on revalued fixed assets only where there is a commitment to dispose of
the revalued assets and the attributable gain can neither be rolled over or eliminated by capital losses.

®  Deierred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that the Directors consider that it is more likely
than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying
timing difference can be deducted.

Deferred tax is measured on a discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in
which timing differences reverse, based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Previously deferred tax was provided for in respect of timing differences to the extent that it was probable
that a liability would crystallise in the foreseeable future. Comparative figures have been restated as
required (note 33).

Research and development
Expenditure on research is written off to the profit and loss account in the period in which it is incurred.
Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rate of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. All differences are taken to the profit and loss account.

Leasing and hire purchase commitments

Assets held under finance leases, which are leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset have passed to the Group, and hire purchase contracts are capitalised in the balance
sheet and are depreciated over their useful lives. The capital elements of future obligations under the leases
and hire purchase contracts are included as liabilities in the balance sheet.

The interest elements of the rental obligations are charged in the profit and loss account over the periods
of the leases and hire purchase contracts, and represent a constant proportion of the balance of capital
repayments outstanding.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged in the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Pensions

The Group operates both defined contribution pension schemes and defined benefit pension schemes.
Contributions in respect of the defined contribution pension schemes are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the schemes.

The costs of providing pensions in respect of defined benefit pension schemes are charged to the profit and
loss account so as to spread the cost of pensions over employees’ working lives. The pension cost is
assessed in accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries.

The Group has included the disclosure requirements of FRS 17 in note 27, together with details of pension
and funding arrangements.

Derivatives and other financial instruments
The Group holds or issues financial instruments for three main purposes:

- to finance its operations
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- to anage the interest rate and currency risks arising from its sources of finance
- for energy procurement purposes.

The Group finances its operations by a mixture of retained profits, bank borrowings, medium and long
term loans and commercial paper. The Group borrowings are both Sterling and Dollar denominated at both
fixed and floating rates of interest, using derivatives where appropriate to generate the desired effective
currency profile and interest rate basis.

The majority of the Group’s sales of electricity and gas are at fixed prices. The Group utilises fixed price
contracts such as forward purchase contracts to hedge the risks arising from this exposure.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are inferest rate risk, foreign currency risk
and commodity price risk. The Group’s policy for managing these risks is summarised below and is
defined in statements authorised by the Board of Directors and reviewed on an annual basis. Authority for
managing risk consistent with this corporate policy may be delegated by the Board to, amongst others,
treasury and/or energy purchasing departments.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate fluctuations on its borrowings and deposits is managed by using fixed
rate debt instruments and derivative financial instruments. The Group’s policy is to use derivatives to
reduce exposure to short term interest rates and not for speculative purposes.

Amounts payable or receivable in respect of swaps are recognised as adjustments to interest expense over
the period of the contract. Interest rate swaps are not revalued to fair value or shown on the Group balance
sheet at the year end. If the interest rate swaps were to be sold or terminated, any gain or loss would be
deferred and amortised over the remaining life of the debt instrument being hedged by the interest rate
swaps. If the debt instrument being hedged by the interest rate swaps were to be extinguished, any gain or
loss attributable to the swaps would be recognised in the period of the transaction.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s present exposure to foreign currency risk is limited to the hedging of the currency exposure
on the service of interest and capital on US dollar denominated debt, and the purchase of energy sources
for generation activity. The Group policy is to hedge/fix new currency exposures as they arise. The
currency swap agreement fixes the Sterling equivalent which will be required to service the debt.

The foreign exchange rates under such contracts are used to record the hedged item. As a result, gains and
losses are offset against the foreign exchange gains and losses on the related financial assets and liabilities,
or where the instrument is used to hedge a committed, or probable, future transaction, are deferred until
the transaction occurs.

Commodity price risk

Due to the vertically integrated nature of the Group the electricity demand from the retail business provides
a natural hedge for the electricity procured from the generation business. Any residual exposure to
movements in the price of electricity, gas or coal is mitigated by entering into contracts and hedging
options on the forward markets. Risk of loss is monitored through establishment of approved
counterparties and maximum counterparty limits and minimum credit ratings.

Gains and losses on these contracts and option premia paid are deferred and recognised in the income
statement when the hedged transaction occurs,
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2. Turnover, profit and net assets by business

Turnover Operating profit Net assets
12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
fo to to fo fo to
December December December December December December
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
£m fm £m £m £m £m
Distribution
Continuing .. .. .. 2751 260.8 129.8 117.8 352.2 4275
Acquisition .. .. .. 4234 - 231.1 - 540.0 -
Total distribution .. .. 698.5 260.8 360.9 117.8 892.2 4275
Retail and generation
Continuing .. .. .. 2,053.9 3,0324 13.2 33.1 302.3 2534
Acquisition .. .. .. 257.9 - 5.0 - 92.9 -
Total retail and generation 2,311.8 3,032.4 8.2 33.1 395.2 253.4
Private asset management
Continuing .. .. .. 29.1 253 15.6 11.8 28.3 245
Acquisition .. .. .. 44.1 - 28 - 19.6 -
Total private asset
management .. .. 73.2 253 18.4 11.8 479 245
Service providers and others
Continuing .. .. .. 132.8 314.6 (36.1) 233 188.7 107.6
Acquisition .. .. .. 1.5 - o.1 - 269.2 -
Total service providers and
others .. .. .. .. 1343 346 {48.2) 233 457.9 1076
3,217.8 3,633.1 3423 186.0 1,793.2 813.0
Less: Inter business
transactions .. .. .. (382.6) {1,690.4) 0.9 (8.4) - -
Total Continuing and
Acquired operations 2,835.2 [,942.7 343.2 177.6 1,793.2 813.0
Share of operating profits
of joint ventures and
associates .. .. .. 8.7 4.0
Profit on sale of
fixed assets .. .. .. 5.9 222
Net interest and income
from investments .. (154.7) (92.4)
Profit on ordinary activities
before taxation .. .. 203.1 1114

EXPLANATION OF TERMINOLOGY USED IN THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Turnover

Turnover represents the value of electricity and gas sales during the year, including an estimate of the sales
value of units and therms supplied to consumers between the date of the last meter reading and the year end,
distribution charges to other electricity suppliers within London Electricity Group’s areas, rents and the
invoice value of other goods sold and services provided, exclusive of Value Added Tax.

Distribution business

Transter of electricity from the points where it is received in bulk across the distribution systems and its
delivery to consumers.

Retail and generation

Retail and generation includes the generation, purchase and supply of electricity customers and purchase and
supply of gas to customers.
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Private asset management
Operation, maintenance and expansion of private electrical distribution systems.
Service providers and others

This primarily includes the provision of services to the Group, e.g. metering, transport, property and
insurance.

Geographical analysis

Turnover arises entirely in the United Kingdom.

3. Operating profit

An analysis of the cost of sales, distribution costs and administration expenses is provided below.

Ongoing Acquisition Total
£tm £m £m
Costofsales .. .. .. . . . .+ . .+ o o . 1,235.1 231.1 1,466.2
Distributioncosts.. .. . .. . . . . . . . 302.2 165.4 467.6
Administration expenses .. .. . .. . . . . . 371.1 187.1 558.2
2002 2001
£m £m
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting):
Staff costs (Note 6) .. .. .. e e e e e 299.0 93.3
Depreciation of owned fixed assets - 180.2 101.5
Depreciation of assets held under finance leases and hrre purchase contracts 19.7 19.8
Amortisation of goodwill (Note 11} .. .. .. .. . . . . . . 3.1 19.0
Auditors’ remuneration:
Statutory audit services — Ernst & Young .. .. 0.7 0.3
— Deloitte & Touche (for SEEBOARD audlt) 03 -
Other services — Emst & Young .. .. . .. v 0.8 0.7
-Deloitte & Touche . .. .. o .. o . 0.2 -
Operating lease rentals — plant, machinery & vehicles .. .. . . . 9.5 0.2
—land and buildings .. .. .. .. . . . . 9.7 R.5
Rental income from operating leases .. .. .. .. . . . . . . 4.3) (0.3)
4, Exceptional items
2002 2001
£m £m
Operating exceptionals
SEEBQARD integration provision .. .. . . . . . . . . 68.0 -
68.0 -

On 29th July, 2002, London Electricity Group plc acquired the entire share capital of CSW Investments, the
holding company of the SEEBOARD group of companies for £499.9 million. The SEEBOARD integration
provision of £68 million relates to the costs of integrating SEEBOARD business activities into the Group.
This amount is included within administrative expenses in the conselidated profit and loss account.
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5. Directors’ emoluments

2002 2001
£000 £000
Emoluments .. .. . e 1,275.2 1,493.2
Company contribution pa1d to money purchase pensmn scheme o 12.2 16.3
1,287.4 1,509.5
2002 2001
£000 £000

Emoluments payable to the highest paid director were as follows:
Aggregate emoluments .. .. . e 338.0 3048
Company contribution paid to money purchase pens10n scheme . 12.2 14.9
350.2 409.7

Retirement benefits are accruing to one (2001;0ne) director under money purchase schemes and to no
(2001:nil) directors under defined benefit schemes.

6. Staff costs

2002 2001

£m £m
Wages and salaries.. .. .. .. . . . . . o o . oo . 25341 91.6
Social security costs .. .. .. . . o o e e e e . 19.8 7.6
Other pension costs .. .. e e e e e e e e e 27.3 4.7
Less: Capitalised expendlture e e e e e e 1.2 (1.2)
Charged to profit and loss account .. . .. .. . . . . . . 299.0 93.3
The menthly average number of employees during the year was as follows:

2002 2001

Number Number

Distribution .. .. .. . . . Lo 5,215 1,901
Retail and generation .. .. .. .. . . . . . L . L . . 454 196
Private asset management .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . .o . 103 85
Other .. .. . . o e e e e e e e 2,545 1,350

8,317 3,532
7. Interest receivable and similar income

2002 2001

£m £m
Group .. .. . L e e e e e 36.6 41
Jointventure .. .. . . L o o e e e e 0.4 0.6
Associates .. . . L e h e e e e e e 0.1 0.1

371 4.8

69




8. Interest payable and similar charges

2002 2001
£m £m

Bank loans and overdrafts.. .. .. . .. . . . . . . . . 36.5 39.1
Finance lease .. .. .. .. . . L L . . . ... 26.8 227
Unwinding of discount on provisions .. .. .. .. .. . . . . . 6.0 64
Bonds .. .. . . . . e e e e e 125.5 25.5
Interest payable and similar charges .. .. .. . .. . . . . . 194.8 93.7
Less: interest capitalised .. .. .. . . . . . L . . . . 3.9) -
Interest payable and similar charges net of interest capitalised .. .. .. 188.9 93.7
Share of joint venture’s interest .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . 33 4.6

192.2 98.3
9. Tax on profit on ordinary activities
(a) Analysis of tax charge in the year

2002 2001

£m £m

UK current tax
UK corporation tax charge on profits of the year.. .. .. .. . . . (18.6) (23.0)
Group relief (payable).. .. .. . . . . . . L L L . . 8.5) 22.6
Adjustment in respect of previous years .. .. .. .. .. . . . . (4.1) -
GrowpeumenitaX .. .. .. . o o e e e e e e e e (31.2) {0.4)
Share of joint venture’stax .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . 3.1) -
Share of associate’s tax .. .. .. . . e e (1.5) -
Total current tax charge (Note (b)) .. .. .. . . .. . . . . (35.8) (0.4)
UK deferred tax
Origination and reversal of timing differences .. .. .. . . . . (55.6) (7.3
Increasef(decrease) indiscount .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . 40.0 39
Total deferred tax charge .. .. .. . . . .« .« .« .« . . . (15.6) (13.2)
Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities .. .. .. . . . . . (51.4) (13.6)
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{b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year:

The tax assessed for the period is lower than the standard rate of corporation
tax in the UK (30%).

The differences are explained below:

Profit on ordinary activities before tax .

Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corporauon
tax in the UK of 30% (2001: 30%) ..

Effect of:

Adjustment to prior year tax charge

Disallowed expenses and non-taxable income

Capital allowances in excess of/(lower than) deprecmtlon

General provisions..

Group relief utilised

Utilisation of tax losses

Amortisation of goodwill .

Current tax charge for the period ..

2002 2001

£m £m

203.1 111.4
(60.9) (33.4)

4.1) -
4.7 (8.9

434 13.6

4.5 1.7

- 22.6

6.3 4.0

(10.3) -
(35.8) {0.4)

In June 2001, the Inland Revenue issued Tax Bulletin 53, The provisions included in the Bulletin relating to
deferred revenue expenditure will affect London Electricity Group from 2005 onwards and will decrease the
rate at which corporation tax relief is taken for certain expenditure capitalised in the accounts. The annual
current tax charge will increase significantly with a corresponding reduction in the deferred tax charge.

10. Dividends

Equity dividends on ordinary shares:
Interim paid
Final paid ..
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2002 2001
£m £m
2.5 -

78.5 60.0
88.0 60.0




11, Intangible fixed assets

Positive Negative
Goadwill Goodwill Total
£m £m £m
Cost
At Ist January, 2002 .. .. . . . . . L . L 475.2 - 475.2
Prior year adjustment for FRS19 .. . . . . . (5.5) (52.3) (57.8)
Asrestated .. . e e e e e e 469.7 (52.3) 417.4
Acquisitions (note ’%4)
24seven .. . o e e e e e e 51.0 - 510
SEEBOARD .. . .. . . . . .+ .« -+ . 861.8 - 861.8
West Burton .. .. . - 54 54
Kirkheaton, High Hedley and Northern Offshore N 0.4 - 0.4
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. .. .. . . . . . 1,382.9 (46.9) 1,336.0
Amortisation
At 1st January, 2002 .. .. .. . e {39.2) - {39.2)
(Charged)/credited to proﬁt and loss account e (37.8) 4.7 (33.1)
Impairment .. .. . . . L . . o . .. (8.3) - {8.8)
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. . .. . . . . . (85.8) 4.7 (81.1)
Net book amount
At 31st December, 2002 .. . .. o L L L o . 1,297.1 (42.2) 1,2549

At 31st December, 2001 (restated) .. .. .. .. . . 430.5 {52.3) 378.2

The goodwill arising on acquisitions is discussed in note 34.

The positive and negative goodwill with the exception of Sutton Bridge goodwill is being amortised over a
period of 20 years. Sutton Bridge goodwill is amortised over a period of 40 years and is reviewed annually.
All goodwill is amortised on a straight-line basis.

The directors have reviewed the net book amount of goodwill at 31st December, 2002 and in their opinion
this amount is fully supported by their valuation of the Group’s net assets.
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12, Tangible fixed assets

Group
Other  Vehicles Deduct Total
Generation  Network  land and & mobile Fixtures & consumers’  tangible
assets assets  buildings plant equipment contributions assets
im £m £m £m £m £m £m
Cost
At Ist January, 2002.. . . . 1,130.2 1,897.7 86.0 15.6 270.2 (324.6) 3,075.1
Acquisitions .. .. . . . . 4.0 2,857.4 49.5 6.6 452 (655.1) 23076
Additions.. . .. .. . . . 68.0 420.1 10.0 8.0 294 (135.5) 400.0
Disposals.. .. . .. . . . (0.1) (1.1 (12.6) (2.9 (3.2) - (19.9)
At 31st December, 2002 .. . 12021 5,174.1 1329 27.3 341.6 (1,1152)  5,762.%
Depreciation
At Ist January, 2002.. . . . 39.0 628.4 287 10.1 161.1 (85.9) 781.4
Charge for the year .. .. . . 57.5 1149 1.9 33 45.8 (28.5) 199.9
Disposals.. .. .. .. . . . (0.1 (0.2) (B.0 2.5) (1.9} - 7.7
At 31st December, 2002 .. . 96.4 748.1 27.6 10.9 205.0 (114.4) 973.6
Net book amount
At 31st December, 2002 . . 1,165.7 4,426.0 105.3 16.4 136.6 (1,000.8) 4,789.2
At 31st December, 2001 .. . . L091.2 1,269.3 57.3 55 109.1 (238.7y  2,293.7

The cost of tangible fixed assets includes £5.9m (2001:£nil) of capitalised interest,

Company
Total
Land and Fixtures & tangible
buildings equipment assets
£m £m £m
Cost
At Ist January, 2002 .. .. . . . . . L . . 14.8 183.4 198.2
Additions .. .. .. .. . . . L .o .. 9.7 19.0 28.7
Disposals .. .. .. . . . . . L L L .. (0.8) - (0.8)
At 31st December, 2002.. .. .. . . . . . . 23.7 202.4 226.1
Depreciation
At IstJanuary, 2002 .. .. .. . . L L L L L 5.2 109.2 114.4
Charge fortheyear .. .. .. .. . . . . . . 0.4 13.4 13.8
Disposals .. .. . .. « . . . . . . . . (0.2) - 0.2)
At 31st December, 2002.. .. .. .. . . . . . 54 122.6 128.0
Net book amount
At 31st December, 2002.. .. .. .. .. .. . . . 18.3 79.8 98.1
At 31st December, 2001 .. .. .. . . . . . . 9.6 74.2 83.8




Net book amount of other land and buildings comprises;

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m £m £m
Freehold.. .. .. . . . . . . 94.6 32.9 21 1.1
Long leasehold (over 50 years).. .. .. 10.6 9.4 16.2 85
Short leaschold (50 years or less) .. .. 0.1 15.0 -
1053 57.3 18.3 9.6

Net book amount of tangible fixed assets includes the following:

Group Company

2002 2001 2002 2001

£m £m £m fm

Assets 1n the course of construction .. 144.5 48.4 19.5 18.3

Land not depreciated .. .. .. .. . 43.1 17.5 1.0 -

Generation assets held under finance lease 356.2 375.8 - -
13. Investments in subsidiary undertakings

Company

Shares Loans Total

£m £m £m

At 1st January, 2002 . 50.9 1,078.2 1,129.1

Additions .. 1,052.1 132.1 1,184.2

At 31st December, 2002 .. 1,103.0 1,210.3 2,313.3

The principal undertakings at 31st December, 2002, which are incorporated in Great Britain and are
registered and operate in England and Wales (unless otherwise stated), are as follows:

Percentage
of ordinary
shares held

24seven Utility Services Ltd 100%

24seven Contract Services Lid* 100%
51° Limited* 100%
Cottarn Power Ltd* 100%
CSW Investments* 100%
Deltabrand Limited 100%
ECS Data Services Ltd* 100%
ECS Metering Services Lid 100%
EPN Distribution Limited 100%
High Hedley Hope Wind Ltd* 100%
Kirkheaton Wind Limited* 5%
Knight Debt Recovery Services Ltd 100%
London Electricity Enterprises Ltd 100%
London Electricity plc 100%
London Electricity Projects Ltd 100%
London Electricity Services Ltd 100%
London Electricity Share Group Trustee Litd 100%
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Principal activity

Maintenance of distribution networks
Maintenance of distribution networks
Telecommunication networks

Provision and supply of electricity generation
Holding company

Holding company

Meter reading and related services

Meter operations and related services
Contract management for distribution network
Renewable power generation

Renewable power generation

Debt collection and tracing

Investments in commercial projects
Electricity retailing

Project management

Electricity distribution project

Trustees of employee share and benefits funds




London Electricity Transport Services Ltd

London Heat & Power Lid*

London Power Insurance Ltd

London Power Networks plc

London Power Sutton Bridge Lid*

Longfield Insurance Company Limited*
{Isle of Man)

Norfolk Offshore Wind Ltd*

Northern Offshore Wind Ltd*

SEEBOARD (Generation) Limited*

SEEBOARD Asset Management Limited™*

SEEBOARD Contracting Services Limited*

SEEBOARD Energy Gas Limited*

SEEBOARD Energy Limited*

SEEBOARD Group plc*
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Sutton Bridge Holdings Ltd*

Sutton Bridge Investors*

Sutton Bridge Power Lid*
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West Burton Power Ltd*

West Burton Property Ltd*

*Held by subsidiary undertakings
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14. Investments in joint ventures

Shares
of nef
assets Loans Total
£m £m £m
Group
At 1st January, 2002 .. .. . . . . . . L . 9.2 1.2 104
Acquisitions .. .. . e e . 0.5 - 0.5
Share of losses retained by Jomt ventures e e (7. 1) - 7.1)
Loan repayments .. .. . . . o . o . .. (1.2} (L.2)
At 31st December, 2002.. .. .. .. . .. . . . 2.6 - 2.6

The principal joint ventures at 31st December, 2002, which are incorporated in Great Britain and are
registered and operate in England and Wales, are as follows:

Percentage of

ordinary shares
held Principal activity
Barking Power Limited * .. .. . . . . . . 13.475% Construction and operation
of a power station
Thames Valley Power Limited * .. .. . . 50% Generation and supply
Power Asset Development Company lelted oL 50% Asset Management

*Investment held by subsidiary undertakings

London Electricity Group plc has a long-term interest in Barking Power Ltd and shares control under a
contractual arrangement, The directors therefore consider Barking Power Ltd to be a jeint venture.

The accounting reference date for Barking Power Limited is 31st March.
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15. Investments in associates

Shares of
net assets/
(liabilities) Goodwill Total
£m £m £m
Group
At 1st January, 2002 .. .. . . . . . L . . (10.2) 8.0 (2.2)
Share of profit retained by associate .. .. .. . . . 4.9 - 4.9
Acquisitions .. .. . . . . L . L . .. 55.0 - 55.0
Amortisation of goodwill.. .. .. .. .. . . . . - 0.5 0.5)
At 31st December, 2002.. .. .. . .. . . . . 49.7 7.5 57.2
Shares Total
£m £m
Company
At 1st January, 2002 .. . . L . o Lo e e 8.5 8.5
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. .. .. . . . . . . L .. 8.5 8.5

The associates at 31st December, 2002, which are incorporated in Great Britain and are registered and
operate in England and Wales (unless otherwise stated), are as follows:

Proportion
of nominal
Description of value of
shares held  shares held Principal activity
Paypont Limited .. .. .. .. . Ordinary shares 26.9% Cash collection services
Preference shares 16.1%
e e e e e e e Deferred shares 27.9%
Medway Power Limited .. .. .. Ordinary shares 37.5% Generation

The accounting reference date for Paypoint Limited is 31st March and for Medway Power Limited is
31st December.

Paypoint Limited’s preference shares and deferred shares carry no voting rights as at 31st December, 2002.

16. Other investments

Group
Shares Loans Total
£m £m £m
At lst Januwary, 2002 .. .. . . . L L L L. 50 24 74
Repayments .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . - (0.3) (0.3)
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. .. . . . . . . 5.0 2.1 71
Company
Shares Loans Total
£m £m £m
At Jst January, 2002 .. .. .. . . . L L L L 5.0 13 6.3
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. . . . . . . . 5.0 1.3 6.3
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Other investments at 31st December, 2002, which are incorporated in Great Britain and are registered and
operate in England and Wales, are as follows:

Percentage
of ordinary
shares held Principal activity
London & Continental Railways Limited 11.27% Rail operator
17. Stocks
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m £m fm
Raw materials and consumables .. .. 93.0 50.6 77.7 43
Work in progress .. .. .. . . . 229 4.4 - -
115.9 55.0 77.7 43
18. Debtors
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m £m £m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Trade debtors .. .. . .. . . . 317.0 217.6 48.1 27.5
Unbilled consumption .. .. .. . . 280.2 177.7 - -
597.2 3953 48.1 275
Less Securitisation .. .. .. . . . (190.4) (100. - -
406.8 2953 48.1 27.5
Other debters .. .. .. .. . . . 389 19.5 225 46.3
Prepayments and accrued income .. .. 55.7 16.0 35 6.4
Amounts owed by parent company .. .. 131.2 - 131.2 -
Amounts owed by other group companies 8.2 2.6 1317 436.2
Amounts owed by associates .. .. .. 84 0.7 - -
Deferred tax asset (see note 23).. .. .. - - 10.0 -
649.2 334.1 347.0 5164
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Pension scheme prepayment .. .. .. - 424 13.0 424
- 424 13.0 42.4
Total debtors .. .. . .. . . . 649.2 376.5 360.0 558.8

In September 2000, London Electricity Group ple (formerly London Electricity ple) entered into a
commercial paper securitisation programme involving the sale of billed and unbilled trade debtors to a trust.
Interest is charged monthly on trade debtors securitised based on a margin above the sterling equivalent of
the US commercial paper rate payable by the issuer of the facility, The amount available under the
securitisation is £100 million over a revolving term of 3 years, increasing to £175 million at the option of
London Electricity Group plc. Funds based on the amount of trade debtors are advanced to London Eleciricity
Group ple on a monthly basis, with a percentage of collected receivables deferred to cover interest, costs and
bad debts. London Electricity Group ple is not obliged to support any losses suffered by the trust as a result
of securitisation, nor does it intend to do so. Furthermore, the trust has agreed in writing that it will seek
repayment of the funds advanced to London Electricity Group plc, including funding costs, only to the extent
that sufticient funds are generated by the assets securitised and that it will not seek recourse in any other form.
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SEEBOARD Energy Limited and SEEBOARD Energy Gas Limited have securitised £90.4 million of trade
debtors in a similar programme involving the sale of billed and unbilled trade debtors to a (rust. Interest is
charged on trade debtors securitised at a margin above LIBOR and is payable monthly. SEEBOARD Energy
Limited and SEEBOARD Energy Gas Limited are not ohliged to support any losses suffered by the trust as
a result of the securitisation, nor do they intend to do so.

19. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m £m £m
Borrowings (note 21} .. .. . 1,157.6 5546 1,0389 6263
Obligations under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts (note 22) .. .. .. 9.7 15.1 - -
Payments on account on long-term
contracts .. .. .. . 1634 9.7 0.8 0.2
Amounts owing for purchase of energy 2079 148.4 115.5 114.9
Trade creditors .. .. .. . 264.8 110.1 63.2 64.4
Amounts owed to parent company - - 26.0 - 337.9
Corporation tax .. .. .. - 12,9 62.5 - 25
Other taxes and social securlty costs - 10.8 2.6 38 2.4
Other creditors .. .. . . . . . 3578 227.3 60.8 12.2
Accruals .. .. .. . e e 114.0 721 14.4 14.4
Pension scheme accrual e e 53.1 - - -
Proposed final dividend.. .. .. .. . - 20.4 - 20.4
2,352.0 1,248.8 1,297.4 1,195.6

20. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Group Company

2002 2001 2002 2001

£m £ £m £m

Botrowings (note 21} .. .. . 1,954.4 5511 2271.7 166.4
Obligations under finance leases and hlre

purchase coatracts (note 22) .. .. . 3671 366.9 - -

Other creditors .. .. .. .. . . . 14.1 49 - -

2,335.0 922.9 227.7 166.4
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21. Borrowings

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m £m £m
Amounts falling due within
one year:
Short term borrowing .. .. .. . . 1,157.6 554.6 1,038.9 626.3
Amounts falling due after more than
one year:
8% Eurobonds repayable
28th March, 2003 (1) .. .. .. .. . - 99.7 - -
8 5/8% Eurobonds repayable
26th October, 2005 (i) .. .. .. . 99.6 99.5 - -
Sutton Bridge Bonds (iiiy .. .. . . 285.9 308.4 - -
6.125% Bonds repayable
27th June, 2027 (iv} .. .. . 197.7 - - -
3.125% Index Linked Bonds due
27th June, 2032 (v) .. .. . . . 148.7 - - -
EPN 8.375% Eurobond
3ist March, 2004 (vi) .. .. . . 360.4 - - -
EPN 8.75% Eurobond
30th March, 2012 (vi) .. .. . . . 237.1 - - -
EPN 8.5% Eurobond
31st March, 2025 (vi) .. . .. . 268.6 - - -
£200m 8.75% Bonds
Ist August, 2006 (vii) .. .. .. . 138.2 - - -
£100m 8.875% Bonds
27th September, 2006 (vii) .. .. . 110.2 - - -
£100m 8.5% Eurobond
3rd October, 2005 (vil) .. .. . 108.0 - - -
Loans due to fellow subsidiary undertakmgs - 7.2 - -
Loans due to subsidiary undertakings .. - - 227.7 131.4
Loans: Joint ventures .. .. . . . - 36.3 - 35.0
1,954.4 551.1 227.7 166.4
3,112.0 1,105.7 1,266.6 792.7

(i) The 8% Eurobonds ({included in short term borrowings for 2002) were redeemed on 28th March, 2003,

(i) The 85/8% Eurobonds may be redeemed in full together with accrued interest by either the ‘Issuer’ or
‘Bondholders’ upon the occurrence of certain events. On 1st QOctober, 2001, these bonds were
transferred to London Power Networks ple, due to the implementation of the transfer scheme.

(iii) The secured bonds which are guaranteed by Sutton Bridge Power Limited comprise two tranches of
twenty five year amortising bonds issued by Sutton Bridge Financing Limited. The first tranche
comprises a remaining principal amount of £133.9 millton at a fixed interest rate of 8.625%. The second
tranche comprises a remaining principal amount of US$145.7 million at a fixed interest rate of 7.97%.
Sutton Bridge Financing Limited has entered into currency swap agreements with LE Group ple (who
in turn have entered into swap agreements with third parties) in order to convert the principal and
interest payment on the US dollar bonds into sterling for periods up to maturity. The effect of these
swaps is to convert the US$145.7 million payable to an equivalent long term payable with a principal
of £95.5 million and an effective interest rate of 8.14%. The bonds are secured by means of fixed and
floating charges over substantially the net assets of Sutton Bridge and at all times rank pari passu and
without preference among themselves. Interest is payable on the bonds semi-annually in arrears on 30
June and 31 December of each year.

(ivy The long term 6.125% conventional; and
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(v) the 3.125% index linked bonds were issued by London Power Networks plc during the year.
The following bonds formed part of the Group’s 2002 acquisitions:

{vi) The EPN Eurobonds were acquired as part of the acquisition of the UK distribution business of TXU
Europe Group ple.

{(vii) These bonds were acquired as part of the acquisition of the CSW Investments group of companies
which included SEEBOARD ple.
22. Obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts

The maturity of these amounts is as follows:

2002 2001
£m im
Amounts payable:
Withinone year .. .. . . . . . . . L o ... . 33.6 391
Intwoto fiveyears .. .. .. . . . . . . L . L .. 136.6 155.9
In more than five years .. .. . . . . . oL . . L . . 475.3 544.0
Less: finance charges allocated to future periods .. .. .. . . .. . (268.7) (357.0)
376.8 382.0
Finance leases and hire purchase coniracts are analysed as follows:
Current obligations (note 19) .. .. .. . .. . . . < . . . 9.7 15.1
Non-current obligations {note 20).. .. . . . . . . . . . 367.1 366.9
3768 382.0
23. Provisions for liabilities and charges
Group At 1st Utilised in  Released in Arising Acquisitions Transfers to Ar3lst
January,  the period  the period during parent  December,
2002 the year company 2002
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Insurance 5.5 .7 (0.6) 1.7 - - 4.9
Restructuring costs .. 1.0 (6.3) 0.6) 68.0 - - 62.1
Ditapidation .. .. .. 1.0 0.1) - -~ - - 0.9
Legal disputes .. .. .. 4.9 (0.3) (0.3) 44.1 5.4 0.2) 53.6
Othercosts.. .. .. .. 22 (1.8) 0.0 2.5 1.4 - 4.2
Deferred tax* .. .. . 79.3 - - 15.6 41.4 - 136.3
Acquisition provisions
Power Trading .. .. . - (39.3) - - 56.4 - 17.1
Medway o - {16.2) - - 200.7 - 184.5
Teesside Power .. .. 88.8 (14.2) - - - - 14.6
182,7 (79.9) (1.6) 131.9 305.3 0.2) 538.2
Company At Ist Utilised in  Released in Arising Transfers to Transfers to Ar 31st
January,  the period  the period during debtors parent  December,
2002 the year company 2002
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Insurance .. .. . .. 2.1 (0.1) {0.5) 0.4 - - 1.9
Restructuring costs .. 1.0 (6.3) (0.6) 68.0 - - 62.1
Dilaptdation .. . . 1.0 {0.1) - - - - 0.9
Legal costs.. .. .. . 0.2 - - - - (0.2) -
Othercosts.. .. .. .. 1.4 - - 03 - - 1.7
Deferred tax* .. .. . 89 - - (18.9) 10.0 - -
14.6 (6.5) 1.1 49.8 100 (0.2) 66.6
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The insurance provision is based on an assessment of the Group’s known liabilities as at 31st December,
2002.

The restructuring provision relates to business restructuring following the acquisition of SEEBOARD
(note 4).

The provision for dilapidation represents the difference between the projected rental income from various
properties and the amounts payable by the company for those properties under currently existing contracts,

The Teesside Power provision arose on the acquisition of the supply business of South Western Electricity.
The long term energy contract provisions resulted from the acquisition of SEEBOARD. These provisions
represent the difference between the contract price and the estimated market price of energy. The discount
rate used in arriving at the provisions was a risk adjusted rate. The amount utilised in the period for these
provisions is net of £7.6 million (2001: £8.5 million) relating to the unwinding of the discount and has been
included within interest payable.

* The movements in deferred taxation during the current year are as follows:

Group Company

£m £m

At Ist Janvary, 2002 .. . . L L . L L L Lo L. 14.6 0.3}

Prior period adjustment on implementation of FRS 19 . .. .. . . 64.7 9.2

At lst January, 2002 (restated) .. .. . . . o . . . L L 79.3 8.9

Acquisitions .. . . . L L L L oo e e 414 -

Charge/(credit) for the vear (note 9) .. .. .. .. . . o« . . . 15.6 (18.9)

At 31st December, 2002 .. .. .. . . L L L L a . L. 136.3 (10.0)

Deferred taxation provided in the financial statements is as follows:

Group Restated
2002 2001
£m £m

Accelerated capital allowances .. .. .. . . . . . . . . 641.3 2404

Other timing differences .. .. .. . . . .« . . . . . . (161.6) (69.9)

Undiscounted provision for deferred tax .. .. .. .. . . . . . 479.7 170.5

Discount .. .. .. . . . . o e e e e e (343.4) (91.2)
136.3 79.3

Company Restated
2002 2001
£m £m

Accelerated capital allowances .. .. .. . . . . . . o . (1.3) (5.0)

Other timing differences .. .. .. . . . .« .« o . e oo 9.9) 11.3

Undiscounted provision for deferred tax .. .. .. .. . . . . . (1.2 6.3

Discount .. .. . . . o o e e e e e e 1.2 2.6
(10.0) 8.9
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24. Derivatives and other financial instruments

A discussion of the Group’s objectives with regards to derivatives and other financial instruments is included
within the Group’s accounting policies in note 1. Advantage has been taken of FRS 13, ‘Derivatives and
other financial instruments’, in relation to the exemption from disclosures on current debtors and current
liabilities.

Fair values of assets and liabilities

The fair values of financial instruments represent the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced sale or liquidation. Where market values
are not available, fair values have been calculated by discounting cashflows at prevailing rates. Significant
differences can arise between the fair value and the carrying amount of financial instruments that are
recognised at historical cost amounts.

Book value Fair value Book value Fair value

2002 2002 2001 2001

£m £m £m £m

Long term investments .. .. .. .. . 7.1 7.1 74 7.4
Debtors greater than one year . - - 424 424
Current asset investments .. .. .. .. 371 371 19.9 19.9
Cash atbank andinhand .. .. . . 110.0 110.0 25.5 255
Short term borrowing .. .. .. .. . (1,157.6) (1,158.6) (554.6) (554.6)
Long term borrowings .. .. .. . . (1,954.4) (2,070.0) (55L.1) (566.2)
Interest rate swap .. .. .. .. . . - 0.2 - 0.5
Cross currency swaps .. .. . .. . - (7.1) - -
Forward rate agreement ., .. .. . - 2.3) - -

The Group has not included the fair value of the forward purchase contracts of energy, discussed in note 1,
as these are all expected to be settled by physical delivery and are therefore outside the scope of FRS 13.

Interest rate profile of financial liabilities

The interest rate profile of financial liabilities as at 31st December, 2002 was as follows:

Total  Floating rate Fixed rate
£m im £m
Pound Sterling .. .. .. . . . . . . . . (2,879.7) (1,255.4) (1,624.3)
USDollar .. .. . . . . . . . . .. (232.3) - (232.3)

(3,112.0) (1,255.4) (1,856.6)

Interest rate profile by currency is as follows:

Pound

Sterling US Dollar
Weighted average interestrate % .. .. . . . o o o o o oo 8.21% 8.42%
Weighted average period (years) .. .. .. . . . . . . . . 10.6 10.4

At 3lst December, 2002 London Electricity had an interest rate swap on £8.0 million of debt
(2001: £8.0 million). The fair value of the interest rate swap outstanding at 31st December, 2002 was an asset
of £0.2 million (2001:£0.5 million).

The benchmark for determining floating exchange rates is LIBOR.
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Maturity of borrowings

The Group’s maturity of debt at 31st December, 2002 was as follows:

2002

£fm

In one year or less or on demand ., .. .. .. e e e e 1,157.6
In more than one year but not more than two years e e e e 3604
In more than two years but not more than five years e e e e 456.0
In more than five years .. .. . . . . . . L . . . . 1,138.0
3,112.0

Borrowing facilities

At 31st December, 2002 the group had bilateral committed undrawn borrowing facilities of £425.0 million
of varying maturity dates.

The maturity of the committed undrawn borrowing facilities is as follows:

2002
£m
In less than one year .. .. e e e e e e e 250.0
In more than one but less than two years e e e e e e 175.0
425.0

Currency exposure

The table below shows the extent to which the Group has monetary assets and liabilities in currencies other
than their functional currencies. Foreign exchange differences on retranslating of such assets and liabilities
are taken to the profit and loss account.

Functional currency of Group operation Net foreign currency monetary (liabilities)
US Dollar Total

£m £m

Pound Sterling e e e e e e e e (232.3) (232.3)

Aggregated gains and losses on hedges

Gains and losses on instruments used for hedging are not recognised until the transaction that is being
hedged is itself recognised. Unrecognised gains and losses on instruments used for hedging, and the
movements are set out below.

Unrecognised contracts

Gains Gains

3Ist December, 3lst December,

2002 2001

£m £m

Gains on hedges at beginning of year .. .. . 0.5 0.5
Gains/(losses) arising in previous years that were recogmsed n the year - -
0.5 0.5

(Losses} arising in the year that were not recognised in the year .. .. 9.7 -
Net (losses)/gains on hedges atend of year .. .. .. .. . . . 9.2) 0.5

In the table above the carried forward unrecognised net loss at 31st December, 2002 of £9.2 million equates
to the difference between the fair value and book value of hedging instruments.
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25. Share capital
Group and Company

Authorised

2002 2001
£m £m
2,228,713,439 ordinary shares of £0.5833 each .. .. .. .. . . . 1,300.0 380.0
300,000,002 ordinary shares of £0.50each .. .. .. . . . . . 150.0 150.0
1,450.0 530.0

Allotted, called up and fully paid
2002 2001 2002 2001
Number Number £m £m
Ordinary shares of £0.5833 each .. .. 2,222,739,164 645,506,179 1,296.6 376.5

On 17th January, 2002, the share capital of London Electricity Group plc was increased by £420 million by
the issue of 720,041,145 ordinary shares of 58/3p each.

On 25th July, 2002, the share capital of London Electricity Group plc was increased by £3500 million by the
issue of 857,191,840 ordinary shares of 581/3p each.

26. Reconciliation of Group shareholder’s funds and movement on reserves

Share Share Capital  Profit and Total

capital  Premium  redemption loss shareholder’s

account reserve account Junds

£m £m £fm £m

At 1st January, 2001.. .. . 146.5 139 11.0 492.0 663.4
Prior year adjustment .. .. {121.6) (121.6)
At Ist January, 2001 restated 146.5 13.9 11.0 3704 541.8
Retained profit for the year .. - - - 41.2 41.2
Ordinary share issue .. .. 230.0 - - 230.0
At 31st December, 2001 .. 376.5 13.9 11.0 411.6 813.0
Retained profit for the year .. - - - 60.1 60.1
Ordinary share issue .. .. 920.1 - - - 920.1
At 31st December, 2002 .. 1,296.6 13.9 11.0 471.7 1,793.2

27. Pension commitments
(a) Group pension schemes

The principal pension scheme available to employees of London Electricity Group plc was the London
Electricity Group of the Electricity Supply Pension Scheme (ESPS), a detined benefit scheme. Since April
1994, new employees have been offered membership of the London Electricity 1994 Retirement Plan
(LERPY), a defined contribution scheme. New employees of 24seven have been offered membership of the
24seven Group Personal Pension Plan (24seven GPP), a defined contribution scheme.

The principal pension scheme available to employees of SEEBOARD was the SEEBOARD Group of the
ESPS. Since July 1995, new employees have been offered the choice of membership of the SEEBOARD
Final Salary Pension Plan and the SEEBOARD Pension Investment Plan. The first of these schemes is a
defined benefit scheme and the second is a defined contribution scheme.

The majority of employees of SEEBOARD Powerlink Limited are members of the LRT Pension Fund, a
defined benefit scheme.
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(b} SSAP 24 — Accounting for pension costs for the ESPS

The latest full actuarial valuations of the London Electricity and SEEBOARD Groups of the ESPS were
carried out by Hewitt Bacon & Woodrow, consulting actuaries, as at 31st March, 2001. The valuation method
adopted was the projected unit method. At 31st March, 2001 the market value of assets relating to the
London Electricity Group of the ESPS was £1,089 million, which represented 118.0% of the actuarial value
of the accrued benefits, The market value of assets relating to the SEEBOARD Group of the ESPS was
£791 million, which represented 107.4% of the actuarial value of the accrued benefits. Accrued benefits
include all benefits for pensioners and former members as well as benefits based on service to date for active
members, allowing for future salary increases,

In order to calculate the pension charge in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, separate actuarial
valuations were prepared by Hewitt Bacon & Woodrow as at 3 Lst December, 2001 in respect of the London
Electricity Group and as at 29th July, 2002 in respect of the SEEBOARD Group of the ESPS. These
valuations resulted in regular costs of £13 million for the London Electricity Group and £3 million for the
SEEBOARD Group. These regular costs were increased due to an accounting deficit of £3 million in the
London Electricity Group which 1s spread over the average remaining service life of employees of 10 years,
and early retirement deficiency costs of £4 million, giving total pension costs of £23 million (2001: credit
£4.7 million).

The method adopted for the valuations was the projected unit method. The principal assumptions used to
assess the long-term ongoing funding target under SSAP24 are set out below.

29th July, 31st December,

2002 2001

(%epa) (%pa)
Discountrate .. .. .. .. . . . 0 e e e e e e 6.0 5.6
Inflation rate .. .. .. .. . . o e e e e e e 24 23
Increase to pensions .. .. . . . . . o e e e e 2.6 23
Increase to deferred benefits .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . 2.6 2.3
Salary increases .. . .. . . . o e e e e . 34 3.3

One-off charges to goodwill of £10 million and £63 million were made during the year reflecting the
accounting pension deficits of the pensions arrangements of the businesses purchased from TXU Europe and
of SEEBOARD respectively.

(c) SSAP 24 - Accounting for pension costs for the other schemes

Under the other schemes, the charge to profit and loss is the contribution paid by the London Electricity
Group plc. The amount paid for the year ended 31st December, 2002 was £4.3 million (2001: £2.1 million}.

The total charge for pension schemes in the accounts for the year ended 31st December, 2002 is
£27.3 million (2001 (£4.7 million credit).

{(d) FRS 17 - ‘Retirement benefits’ — transitional disclosures

Further disclosures are required in accordance with the transitional arrangements of FRS17 — ‘Retirement
Benefits’. The following notes relate to the London Electricity and SEEBOARD groups of ESPS. An
updated actuarial valuation was prepared by Hewitt Bacon & Woodrow as at 31st December, 2002 for this
purpose. All figures relating to the SEEBOARD Group of the ESPS are in respect of the period from
29th July, 2002, the date of acquisition of SEEBOARD plc by London Electricity Group plc.

The updated valuation was determined using the projected unit credit method (“PUC method™). Both groups
are generally closed to new members so, using the PUC method, the current service cost will increase as the
active membership of the scheme approaches retirement,

The following contributions were made to the Group during 2002;

London Electricity Group of ESPS £m
Company contributions .. .. .. .. . . . o n e —

Member contributions .. .. .. .. . . . o e e e e e 30

SEEBOARD Group of ESPS (from 29th July, 2002)
Company contributions .. .. . Ce e e 4.0
Member contributions .. .. .. . . . L L L L L L L L 2.0
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The major assumptions used were as follows:

31st December, 3ist December;

2602 2001

(%epa) (%pa)
Inflation assumption .. .. . . . o . o . L o . .. 23 23
Rate of increase in salaries .. .. .. . . . . . . . L . 33 33
Rate of increase of pensions in payment and deferred pensions .. .. .. 23 23
Rate used to discount plan liabilities .. .. . . . . . . . . 55 5.6
Expected rate of return on equities .. .. . . . . . L . . 8.0 7.1
Expectedrate of returnonbonds .. .. .. . . L L L L L. 4.5 5.1

Analysis of amount that would have been charged to operating profit if FRS 17 had been fully
implemented:

Year ended 31st December, 2002

London
Electricity SEEBOARD
Group Group of
of ESPS ESPS(1) Total
fm £m £m
Current service cost .. .. .. . . . o e oo . 14 3 17
Pastservice cost .. .. . . . . . . . .. 35 - 35
Past service cost met from reserve for future benefit
improvements .. .. . . . e e e e (35) - (35)
Curtailments .. .. . . . & .« .« . . oo 2 2 4
Total operating cost .. .. . .. . . . . . . 16 5 21

(1) For the period 29th July, 2002 to 31st December, 2002

Analysis of amount that would have been credited to other finance income if FRS 17 had been fully
implemented:

Year ended 31st December, 2002

London

Elecericity  SEEBOARD

Group Group of
of ESPS ESPS(I) Total
£m £m fm
Expected return on pension plan assets .. .. .. .. . 70 17 87
Interest on pension plan liabilities .. .. .. . . . (50 (17 67)
Netreturn .. .. . . . o o . . e . . 20 - 20

{1) For the period 29th July, 2002 to 31st December, 2002
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Reconciliation to balance sheet if FRS 17 had been fully implemented:

London Electricity Group of ESPS Volue at Value at
3Ist December, 31st December,

2002 2001

£m £m

Equities .. . . . L L o L L L e 629 744
Bonds .. .. . . L L L oL L L e e 296 248
Total market value of assets .. .. .. . . . . . . . o . 925 992
Defined benefit obligation (DBO) .. .. .. . . . .+ . . . (1,128) (895)
(Deficity/surplus in scheme .. .. .. . . . . . L L . . (203) 97
Reserve for future benefit improvements .. .. .. .. . . . . . (10) {45)
Deferred tax asset/(liability) .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . . 64 (18)
Net pension (liability)/asset .. .. .. .. . . . . « . . . (149) 34

(1) Asset values include estimates of transfer payments due to be received of £15 million at 31st December, 2002.
(2} DBOs include estimates of obligations due to be transferred in of £15 million at 31st December, 2002.
(3)  Deferred tax is assumed to be charged at the rate of 35% at 31st December, 2001 and 30% at 31st December, 2002,

SEEBOARD Group of ESPS Value at Value at
31st December, 31st December

2002 2001

£m £m

Equities .. . . . L o L e e e e 422 404
Bonds .. .. .. . . oL e e e 198 230
Total market value of assets .. .. .. .. . . . o . . . . 620 634
Defined benefit obligation (DBO)Y .. .. .. . . . . . . . (736) (697)
Deficit in scheme .. .. .. . . . . o . o o (116) (63)
Reserve for future benefit improvements .. .. .. . . . . . . - -
Deferred tax asset .. .. .. .. . . . . e . 35 22
Net pension liability .. .. . . . . . .« . . . . . . (81) (41)

(1) Deferred tax is assumed to be charged at the rate of 35% at 29th July, 2002 and 30% at 31st December, 2002
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Analysis of movement in surplus during the year that would have arisen if FRS 17 had been fully
implemented:

Year ended
31st December,
2002
£m
Surplus in scheme at beginning of year .. .. . . . . . . . 97
Current service cost .. .. .. o o e e e e e e (17)
Contributions .. .. .. .. . . . 4 e e e e e e 4
Past Service COSIS .. .. o e e e e e e e e (35)
Cuartailments .. .. .. . . . . . L . o e e .. (4)
Other financial income .. .. .. .. . . o e e e e e 20
Actuarial loss .. .. . . . L o o e (311)
Loss on TXU acquisitions e e el (10)
Loss on SEEBOARD acquisition .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . 63

Deficit in scheme atend of year .. .. .. . . . o . . . . (319)

Analysis of amount recognised in Statement of total recognised gains and losses that would have arisen
if FRS 17 had been fully implemented:

Year ended 3Ist December, 2002

London
Electricity SEEBOARD
Group Group of
of ESPS ESPS(1) Total
£m £m £m
Actual return less expected return on pension
scheme assets .. .. .. .. . . . . . oo . (226) (19) (245)
Experience losses arising on the scheme liabilities .. .. (15) C)) (24)
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value
of the scheme labilities .. .. .. . . . . . . (18) 24) (42)
Actuartal loss recognised in STRGL .. .. .. . . (259) (52) (311)

(1) For the period 29th July, 2002 to 31st December, 2002

History of experience gains and losses that would have arisen if FRS 17 had been fully implemented:
Year ended 31st December, 2002

London
FElectricity  SEEBOARD
Group Group of
of ESPS ESPS(1) Total
£m £m £m
Difference between expected and actual return on scheme assets:
Amount (£m) e e e e e e (226) {19 (245)
Percentage of scheme assets .. .. .. . . . . . 24% 3% 16%
Experience (losses) on scheme liabilities:
Amount (£m) e e e e e e e e e (15} 9 (24)
Percentage of scheme liabilities .. .. .. . .. .. . 1% 1% 1%
Total amount recognised in STRGL.;
Amount(£Em) .. . . . . L L L L L. (259) (52) (311)
Percentage of scheme liabilities .. .. .. . . . . 23% T% 17%

(1) For the period 29ih Joly to 31st December, 2002, Percentages are annualised.
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28. Capital commitments

Amounts contracted for but not provided in the financial statements amounted to £304.5 million (2001:
£335.6 million).

29. Commitments and contingent liabilities

Under Part 1T A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 a retroactive liability may be imposed on
landowners for the clean up of land identified by local authorities as contaminated. Land can be identified
as contaminated if significant harm is being caused, pollation of controlled waters is occurring and there is
a significant possibility of controlled waters being contaminated. If London Electricity Group plc’s sites are
contaminated, clean up costs may be incurred in the future. However, it is not currently possible to calculate
a reliable estimate of clean up costs.

Other than the matters noted above, there were no other material commitments, contingent liabilities or
guarantees apart from those given in respect of certain subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business.
30. Other financial commitments

At 31st December, 2002, the Company had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as
set out below:

Land and Land and

buildings buildings
2002 2001
£m £m

Operating leases which expire:
Within one year .. .. .. .. . L o o e e e 1.4 0.2
Intwoto five years .. .. . .. . . . o . . o ... 0.6 0.3
Inoverfiveyears .. .. .. . . . . . . .. e .. 8.3 7.9

10.3 8.4

31. Related parties

During the year the Group purchased services from and provided services to its joint venture and associate
companies as follows:

2002 2001
£m £m
Sales:
Services supplied .. .. .. . . . . . . . L. ... - 50.5
Purchases:
Services received .. .. .. . . L . L . Lo oo . (56.8) {58.5)
Tangible fixed assets .. .. .. .. .. . . o o L . L . . - (64.3)
Amounts outstanding at 31st December .. .. .. .. . . . . . 15.3 459

32. Post balance sheet events

The Group sold a freehold property, Alpha Place in London, on 21st January, 2003 and realised a gain on
disposal, before tax, of £19.5 million.
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33. Prior year adjustment

Deferred tax

The adoption of FRS 19 ‘Deferred Tax’ has resulted in a change in the method of accounting for deferred
tax, from a partial to a full provision basis. This change in accounting policy has been reflected in the
accounts as a prior year adjustment in accordance with FRS 3,

The effect on the Group profit and loss account for the years ended 3 st Decernber, 2002 and 3 1st December,

2001 is shown below.

2002 2001

£m £m

Increase in tax charge as a result of implementation of FRS 19 .. .. . 9.8 0.9
Total net profit decrease (9.8) 0.9

As previously reported - 421

As restated - 41.2

The effect on the Group balance sheet at 31st December, 2002 and 31st December, 2001 is shown below.

2002 2001
Under  FRS 19 Per As FRS 19 Per
previous adjustment accounts previously adjustment — accounts
policy reported {Restated)
£m £m £m £m £m Em
Net goodwill 1,271.2 (16.3) 1,254.9 436.0 (57.8) 3782
Debtors due within one year 839.6 - 839.6 4344 (0.3) 434.1
Provisions for liabilities
and charges .. 421.9) (116.3) (538.2) (118.3) (64.4) (182.7)
Maovement in equity
shareholder’s funds .. .. . - (132.6) - - (122.5) -
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34. Acquisitions

(a) Analysis of the acquisition of 24seven Utility Services Limited

On 18th January, 2002, London Electricity Group plc acquired the entire issued share capital of 24seven
Utility Services Limited, 50% from TXU Europe Group plc and 50% from London Electricity Group
Holdings plc for a total of £75.2 millton. The acquisition has been accounted for by using the acquisition

method of accounting,

Net assets at date of acquisition

Adjustments

Book value  Revaluation

fm £m
Tangible fixed assets .. .. . . . . . . 21.0
Stocks .. .. . . . o L. L. 4.8
Debtors .. .. .. . . o . e e e . 190.4
Cash .. .. . . o« & o o o L ... 0.9
Creditors due within ong year .. .. .. .. . . (184.6) (5.8) (a)
Provisions .. .. .. . . . . . o . . (2.5
Net assets e e e e e e e e . 30.0 (5.8)

Goodwill arising on acquisition ..

Discharged by:
Cash .. e
Costs of acquisition ..

Adjustments:

(a) Pension deficit net of deferred tax.
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Fair value
Group

£m
21.0
4.8
190.4
0.9
{190.4)
(2.5)

242
51.0

752

74.9
0.3

75.2




(b} Analysis of the acquisition of EPN Distribution Limited

On 18th January, 2002, the Group acquired the entire share capital of EPN Distribution Limited for £470.7m.
The acquisition has been accounted for by using the acquisition method of accounting.

Net assets at date of acquisition

Adjustments
Book Value  Revaluation Other Fair value
to Group
£m £ £m £m
Tangible fixed assets .. .. .. 1,345.3 1654 (a) 1,510.7
Debtors .. .. .. . . . . 483 (0.0 48.2
Cash .. .. . . . . . 0.2 0.2
Creditors due within
one year . . .. . . . (117.9) (25.5) (b) (143.4)
Provisions .. .. . . . . (0.2) (1.7) (1.9
Deferred Tax .. .. .. .. . 60.7) (c) (60.7)
Creditors due more than
onevear . . .. . . . (745.0) (137.4) (d) (882.4)
Netassets .. .. .. .. . . 530.7 0.7 (60.7) 4707
Goodwill arising on acquisition -
470.7
Discharged by:
Cash .. .. . . . . . 465.7
Costs of acquisition .. .. . 5.0
470.7
Adjustments:

{a) Revaluation of network fixed assets to fair values,

{b) Accruoals for additional contract costs.

(¢} Change in accounting policy for deferred tax to a FRS 19 full provision basis.
(d) Revaluation of bonds to fair value.

EPN Distribution Limited earned a profit after tax of £8.4 million in the period from 1st January, 2002 to
17th Janvary, 2002 (year ended 31st December, 2001 - profit £217.5 million). The summarised profit and
loss account for the period from 1st January, 2002 to the effective date of acquisition is as follows:

£m
Turnover .. .. . . . . o o e e 17.9
Operating profit .. .. .. . . o+ . .« .« o o . . .. 12.8
Profit before interest and tax .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . . 12.8
Profit for the 17 days ended 17th January, 2002 .. .. . . . . . 8.4
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(¢} Analysis of the acquisition of the SEEBOARD Group of Companies

On 29th July, 2002, London Electricity Group plc, acquired the entire share capital of CSW Investments
which owned SEEBOARD plc for £499.9 million. The acquisition has been accounted for by using the
acquisition method of accounting.

Net assets at date of acquisition

Adjustments

Book Value  Revaluation Other Fair value
to Group
£m £m £m £m
Intangible assets .. .. .. . 639.6 (639.6) (a) -
Tangible fixed assets .. .. . 806.5 34.7) (b) 771.8
Investment in Associates .. .. 29.8 257 (¢) 555
Stocks .. .. . . . . . 10.7 10.7
Debtors .. .. . . . . . 111.6 (118.9) (d) (7.3)
Investments e e e 144 14.4
Cash .. . . . . . . 60.2 60.2
Creditors due within one year .. (295.7) (295.7)
Provisions .. .. .. . . . (1.9) 239.7) (e) (261.6)
Deferred tax .. .. . . . (0.4) 121.2 () (86.2) (g) 34.6
Creditors due more than one year (710.0) (31.2) (h) (741.2)
Minority interest .. .. .. .. (3.3) (3.3)
Netassets .. . .. . . . 661.5 (937.2) (86.2) (361.9)
Goodwill arising on acquisition 261.8
499.9

Discharged by:
Cash .. . . . . . . 4939
Costs of acquisition .. .. . 6.0
4999

Adjustments:

{a) Removal of goodwill in CSW from previous acquisition.
(b) Revaluation of fixed assets to fair value.
(¢} Revaluation of investments in associates to fair value.

(d) Recognition of pension scheme liability and write down of debtors following assessment of
recoverability.

{e) Fair value adjustment on onerous contracts.

(f) Deferred tax arising on fair vaiue adjustments.

{g) Change in accounting policy for deferred tax to a FRS 19 full provision basis.
(h) Revaluation of bonds.

The fair values attributable to the assets and liabilities above are provisional and may change on completion
of a detailed fair value exercise.
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SEEBOARD Group of Comparnies made a profit of £23.8 million in the period from 1st January, 2002 to 28th
July, 2002 (the year ended 31st December, 2001: profit £46.0 million). The summarised profit and loss
account for the period from 1st January, 2002 to the effective date of acquisition is as follows:

tm
TUrnover .. .. .. . e e e e e e e e 537.5
Profit on ordinary activities before fixed asset disposals and interest .. 66.0
Profit on fixed asset disposals .. .. . . . . . . . . . 6.3
Interest .. . . L L . oL o e (32.9)
Profitbeforetax .. .. . .. . . . o . L L. ... 394
Taxation .. .. . L L . e e e e e e (15.6)

Profit for the seven months ended 28th July, 2002 .. ., . . . . 238

(d) Other

On 2nd February, 2002, London Power Company (LPC), a subsidiary of London Electricity Group ple,
acquired three new companies; High Hedley Hope Limited, Kirkheaton Wind Limited and Northern Offshore
Wind Limited, The full consideration for each company was paid in cash. Total goodwill arising on these
acquisitions amounted to £406,525.

The provisional fair values assigned to West Burton power station at the end of 2001 were reviewed, which
resulted in a reduction in net assets of £5.4 million to give net assets of £349.9 million. The adoption of
FRS19 for deferred tax resulted in a deferred tax asset of £57.8 million. As a result, goodwill was restated to
£(46.9) million (2001: positive goodwill £5.5 million).

35. Parent undertaking and controlling party

At 31st December, 2002, London Electricity Group plc’s immediate parent company was London Electricity
Group Holdings plec.

At 31st December, 2002 ‘Electricité¢ de France’ (EDF), a French state owned company is regarded by the
directors as the company’s ultimate parent company. This is the largest group for which consolidated accounts
are prepared. Copies of that company’s consolidated accounts may be obtained from Electricité de France,
22-30 Avenue de Wagram, 75382, Paris, Cedex 08, France.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
LONDON ELECTRICITY GROUP PLC

We have audited the group’s financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2002 which comprise
the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, Consolidated Balance Sheet, Company Balance Sheet,
Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses, Reconciliation of Movements in Group
Shareholders’ Funds and the related notes 1 to 35. These financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of the accounting policies set out therein.

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 235 of the
Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To
the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As described in the Statement of directors’ responsibilities the company’s directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law and accounting
standards.

Qur responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requiremnents and United Kingdom Auditing Standards.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the
Directors’ Report is not consistent with the financial statements, if the company has not kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit,
or if information specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration and transactions with the group is not
disclosed.

We read the Directors” Report and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstaiements within it.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the
financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or
error. In forming our opinion we also evalyated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and
of the group as at 31st December, 2002 and of the profit of the group for the year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

Ernst & Young LLP
Registered Auditors
London
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LONDON ELECTRICITY GROUP PLC DIRECTORS’ REPORT
The directors present their report and audited financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2002,

Principal activities

The principal activities of London Electricity Group plc (the “Group™) throughout the year were the licensed
distribution of electricity, the supply of electricity and gas to commercial, residential and industrial
customers, the provision of services relating to energy, including purchasing for power generation, the
generation of electricity and the operation of private distribution networks.

Results and dividends

The profit for the year, before taxation, amounted to £203.1 million (2001:£111.4 million) and after taxation
0 £151.7 million (2001:£97.8 million restated). Dividends totalled £88.0 million for the year (2001:£60.0
million).

Review of the business and future developments

During 2002, London Electricity Group pic made three significant acquisitions. On 18th January, 2002, the
Group purchased TXU Europe Group ple’s UK distribution network and a further 50% stake in 24seven
Utility Services Ltd (which maintains the electricity distribution network in London and East Anglia) so that
it is now a wholly owned subsidiary of the LE Group. On 29th July, 2002, the Group acquired the
SEEBOARD group of companies including the electricity distribution network in the South East of
England, its electricity and gas retail business and private asset management interests.

The acquisitions have increased the Group’s market share considerably and the Group is now the largest
distributor of electricity in the UK. The directors believe that these acquisitions, combined with the Group’s
existing portfolio of companies, has created a group with the right balance between generation, distribution
and retailing in the current energy market.

Details of significant events since the balance sheet date are contained in note 32 to the financial statements.

Distribution

On 18th January, 2002, London Electricity Group plc bought TXU Europe Group ple’s UK distribution
network and its 50 per cent interest in 24seven Utility Services. The acquired distribution business was
renamed EPN Distribution Ltd and 24seven Ultility Services Ltd became a wholly owned subsidiary.

EPN Distribution Ltd’s distribution business is the largest in the UK and consists of the assets and wires that
deliver electricity through a 90,000km network in East Anglia.

On 29th July, 2002, London Electricity Group plc bought SEEBOARD Power Networks plc (SPN) as part
of the acquisition of the SEEBOARD group of companies from American Electric Power Company Inc.
SPN owns and maintains the electricity distribution network in the South East of England.

The above two networks together with the London Power Network’s {LPN) represent the largest electricity
distribution network business in the UK with 21% of the UK regulatory asset base and 7.5 million customer
connections.

Retail

Following the acquisition of the SEEBOARD group, London Electricity Group plc is one of the leading
energy suppliers in the UK. It has 5.2 million customer accounts, 10% of the UK retail energy market, with
three key brands: London Electricity, SEEBOARD and SWEB. Though traditionally operating in the
London area, the South East and the South West of England, energy is now sold by these brands to the whole
country. The significant number of customer accounts provides a solid base from which (o retain and
acquire customers in a competitive environment.

Generation

The Group owns West Burton and Cottam Power coal fired power stations in Nottinghamshire, and Sutton
Bridge, the gas fired power station in Lincolnshire. The Group also has equity interests in Medway Power
in Kent and Barking Power in Essex. Total generation from these interests represents some 7% of the UK
generation market (5.2GW),
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The power stations have operated efficiently during the year and represent a good mix between coal and gas
generation. The electricity generated also represents an excellent balance with the electricity demand from
our domestic and small business customers. The energy procurement function also had a successful year in
managing the energy requirements for the Group.

The Group continues to invest in environmental improvements, such as the gas de-sulphurisation at the coal

plants, and in wind farm technology.

Directors and their interests
Directors who held office during the year were as follows:

Michel Crémieux (Chairman) (NE) Appointed 7th May, 2003
Vincent de Rivaz (Chief Executive) (E) Appointed 7th February, 2002
Bo Killstrand (Chairman) (NE) Appointed Tth February, 2002,
resigned 25th February, 2003
Bruno Lescoeur (Chairman & Chief Executive) (E) Resigned 7th February, 2002
Ian R Beament (NE)
Marc G P Boudier (NE) Resigned 7th February, 2002
Bernard Cottrant (E) Resigned 28th April, 2003
Gérard Creuzet (NE) Appointed 7th May, 2003
Paul A Cuttill (E) Resigned 7th May, 2003
Michel Francony (NE) Resigned 7th May, 2003
Yann Laroche (NE) Appointed 7th May, 2003
Anne le Lorier (NE) Appointed 7th May, 2003
Philippe Roblique (NE) Resigned 28th April, 2003
Gerald L Wingrove (E) Resigned 30th September, 2002

(E) - Executive director
(NE) - Non executive director

No contract or arrangement has been entered into at any time during the period or subsisted at the end of the
period in which any director had a material interest which was significant in relation to the Group’s business.

None of the directors who held office at the end of the financial period had an interest in the shares of the
Company or any other Group company.

Political and charitable contributions
During the year, the Company made no political contributions (2001:£nil) and various charitable
contributions totalling £1,229,593 (2001:£965,990).

Research and development

The Group undertakes a programme of research covering operational efficiency, customer service and
environmental impact in conjunction with EA Technology Limited at Capenhurst. ERA Technology and the
National Grid Research Laboratories, both at Leatherhead, also carry out research work for the Group whilst
product development work for specific Group requirements is addressed in conjunction with a number of
suppliers.

Differences between market and balance sheet value of land

Land and buildings (including Network property assets) are carried in the balance sheet at a net book value
of £195.3 million. The directors consider the current market value of land and buildings is significantly in
excess of this amount.

Creditors payment policy

The Group's current policy concerning the payment of the majority of its trade creditors and other suppliers
is to:
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e settle the terms of payment with those creditors/suppliers when agreeing the terms of each transaction;

e ensure that those creditors/suppliers are made aware of the terms of payment by inclusion of the relevant
terms in contracts;

e pay in accordance with its contractual and other legal obligations,

The payment policy applies to all payments to creditors or suppliers for revenue and capital supplies of
goods and services without exception. At 3 st December, 2002, the Company had an average of 22 days
purchases outstanding in trade creditors.

Employees

The Group is fully committed to ensuring that all current and potential future employees and customers are
treated fairly and equally, regardless of their gender, marital status, disability, race, colour, nationality or
ethnic origin in accordance with the appropriate legislation and Government guidelines. The Group
provides equal opportunities for employment, training and development, having regard to particular
aptitudes and abilities. In the event of employees becoming disabled during employment, where possible,
assistance and retraining is given so that they may attain positions compatible with their ability.

The Group places considerable value on the involvement of its employees and has continued to keep them
informed on matters affecting their employment and on the various factors affecting the performance of the
Group.

The Group’s policies and procedures relating to Health and Safety at work continued to exceed the
requirements of current legislation and are kept under constant review to ensure a safe and healthy working
environment for all employees.

Going concern

The accounts have been prepared on the going concern basis. The directors are satisfied that the Company
and Group have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.
Auditors

A resolution to re-appoint Ernst & Young LLP as the Group’s auditor will be put to the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

By order of the Board

Robert lan Higson
Company Secretary
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LONDON POWER NETWORKS PLC FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial information contained on pages 100 to 111 does not constitute London Power Networks
plc’s statutory accounts within the meaning of section 240 of the Companies Act 1985 (the “Companies
Acf”). The information for the two years ended 31st December, 2001 and 31st December, 2002 is
extracted without material adjustment from the published audited unconsolidated financial statements
of London Power Networks plc. London Power Networks ple’s auditors made reports under section
235 of the Companies Act on the financial statements for each of the two financial years ended 31st
December, 2001 and 31st December, 2002. The unconsolidated accounts of London Power Networks
plc in respect of the two financial years ended 31st December, 2001 and 31st December, 2002 (each of
which received an unqualified audit opinion and did not contain a statement under section 237(2) or
(3) of the Companies Act) have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies in England and Wales.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31st December 2002
Restated
Notes 2002 2001
im £m
Turnover
Turnover .. . .. . .« . . . o . 2722 69.5
Costofsales .. .. .. .. . .. . .« . . (19.1) 4.7
Grossprofit .. .. .. . . . . . . . 253.1 64.8
Net operating costs and administrative expenses .. 1 (124.6) (31N
Operatingprofit .. .. .. .. . . . . . 128.5 33.1
Net interest payable .. .. .. . . . . . 2 31.9) (7.9)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation .. 96.6 252
Tax on profit on ordinary activities .. .. .. . 4 (6.6) (5.5)
Profit for the financial year .. .. .. .. . . 90.0 19.7
Dividends .. .. .. . . . . . . L . 5 (75.0) -
Retained profit .. .. .. .. . . . . . 15 15.0 19.7
Turnover and profit are derived from continuing operations within the United Kingdom.
STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
For the year ended 31st December, 2002
Note 2002 2001
£m £m
Profit for the financial year . . . . . . 90.0 19.7
Prior year adjustment
Adoption of FRS 19 *‘Deferred tax> .. .. .. . . 6 (122.6)

Total recognised gains and losses since last
ammual report . . . . . . . L . . (32.6)
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BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st December, 2002

Fixed assets
Tangible assets ..

Current assets

Stocks .. e e e

Debtors falling due within one year ..

Cash at bank and in hand ..

Creditors (amounts falling due within one year) ..

Net current (liabilities)/assets ..

Total assets less current liabilities .. -
Creditors (amounts falling due after more than one year)

Provision for liabilities and charges .

Net assets..

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital ..
Profit and loss account ..

Equity shareholder’s funds ..
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10

10
12

14
15

Restated

2002 2001
£m £m
999 .4 972.9
- 2.1
67.1 58.8
279 32.1
95.0 93.0
199.2 90.7
(104.2) 23
895.2 975.2
446.5 5225
103.6 122.6
345.1 330.1
10.0 10.0
3351 320.1
3451 330.1




ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on a going concern basis in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985 (“Act™) and applicable United Kingdom accounting standards,
except for the treatment of customers’ contributions. An explanation of this departure from the Act is given
below under “Tangible fixed assets and depreciation”. In preparing the financial statements for the current
vear, the Company has adopted FRS 19 “Deferred tax”. The impact of the adoption of FRS 19 is shown in
note ©. Except for the implementation of FRS 19, the accounting policies of the Company remain
unchanged from last year and have been consistently applied.

The assets, liabilities and business of the Company, which were previously owned and managed by London
Electricity Group plc, were transferred to the Company on 1st October, 2001 by an asset transfer scheme
made pursuant to Part 1 of Schedule 7 to the Utilities Act 2000. The principal activity of the Company
commenced from that date.

London Power Networks plc is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of London Electricity Group ple. Consequently,
in accordance with FRS1 (Revised), the Company is exempt from the requirement to prepare a cash flow
statemnent. In addition, the Company is exempt under FRS § from the requirement to disclose related party
transactions and balances.

Going concern

The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis on the assumption that the Company will
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. London Electricity Group plc has confirmed
that it will continue to provide financial and other support to the extent necessary to enable the Company
to continue to trade and meet its liabilities as and when they become due.

Turnover

Turnover represents the value of electricity distributed during the year, which includes an estimate of the
sales value of units supplied to customers between the date of the last meter reading and the year end, and
the inveice value of other goods and services provided, exclusive of value added tax.

Cost of sales, net operating costs and administrative expenses

Cost of sales includes costs incurred to the point of sale. Other costs are analysed between net operating
costs and administrative expenses. Net operating costs, referred to by the Companies Act 1985 as
distribution costs, include all other costs with the exception of finance and administrative expenses.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The charge for depreciation is
calculated on a straight line basis to write off assets over their estimated useful lives. Freehold land is not
depreciated. The lives of each major class of asset are:

Overhead and underground lines 45 to 60 years
Other network plant and buildings 20 to 60 years
Fixtures and equipment 5 years

Customers’ contributions towards distribution network assets are credited to the profit and loss account at
the same rate as the network is depreciated. The unamortised amount of such contributions is shown as a
deduction from fixed assets. This is a departure from the Companies Act 1985, which requires fixed assets
to be included at their purchase price or production cost and hence the contribution would be presented as
deferred income. However, contributions relate directly to the cost of fixed assets used in the distribution
network and it is the opinion of the directors that the treatment adopted is necessary to give a true and fair
view. The value of the contributions is shown in note 7.

Stocks

Work in progress, which includes electrical and contracting work in the course of completion, and stocks
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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Pension costs

Contributions to the Company pension schemes are charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread the
cost of pensions over employees’ working lives with the Company. The capital cost of ex-gratia and
supplementary pensions is charged to the profit and loss account in the accounting period in which they are
granted.

Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date where transactions or events that result in an obligation to pay more, or a right to pay less,
tax in the future have occurred at the balance sheet date, with the following exceptions:

® Provision is made for gains on disposal of fixed assets that have been rolled over into replacement assets
only where, at the balance sheet date, this is a commitment to dispose of the replacement assets with no
likely subsequent rollover or available capital losses.

®  Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that the directors consider that it is more likely than
not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing
difference can be deducted.

Deferred tax is measured on a discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in
which timing differences reverse, based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Previously deferred tax was provided for in respect of timing differences to the extent that it was probable
that a liability would crystallise in the foreseeable future. Comparative figures have been restated as required
(see note 6).

Research and development

Expenditure on research and development is written off to the profit and loss account in the period in which
it is incurred.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNT
1. Net operating costs and administrative expenses
2002 2001
£m £m
Net operating costs — depreciation .. .. . . . . . . . . 49.4 12.4
—other .. . . . . . e e 65.3 14.8
114.7 272
Administrative expenses .. .. . . . . . o . o o . 99 4.5
124.6 31.7

Auditors’ remuneration for the year was £42,000 for audit services and £60,000 for the audit of regulatory
returns. In 2001, auditors’ remuneration was borne by London Electricity Group ple.

2. Net interest payable

2002 2001

£m £m
Interest payable
On amounts owed to other group companies .. .. .. .. . . . . 6.0 4.0
On long term loans repayable within five years .. .. . Ce 17.3 4.3
On long term loans repayable in whole or in part after ﬁve years “ . 16.6 -

339 83
Interest receivable .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . o .. 2.0) {0.4)
Net interest payable .. .. . . . . . . o o e e . 319 7.9




3.  Directors and employees

(a) Emoluments of directors of the Company

Vincent de Rivaz, Bruno Lescoeur and Gerald Wingrove had service contracts with EdF or London
Electricity Group plc and received emoluments for their services to those companies. Kevin Morton and
Paul Cuttill had service contracts with London Power Networks plc and received the following emoluments
trom the Company:

2002 2001
fm £m
Emoluments .. .. .. . . . . . L L .. 137.6 27.0

Retirement benefits accrued to one director under a defined benefit scheme and one director under a money
purchase scheme.

(b) Employment costs

The aggregate remuneration of all employees comprised:

2002 2001
£m £m
Wages and salaries .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . o . 25 0.6
Social security costs .. .. . . . . e 0.2 0.1
Pensioncosts .. .. . . . . . o Lo o . e e 0.3 0.1
Charged to profit and loss account .. .. .. .. . . . . . . 3.0 0.8
The average number of empioyees in the Company was 63 (2001: 62).
4, Tax on profit on ordinary activities
(a) Analysis of tax charge in the year
Restated
2002 2001
£m £m
Current tax
UK corporation tax at 30% (2001: 30%) .. .. . .. . . . . . 28.3 7.5
Adjustment in respect of prior year .. .. .. . .. . . . . . 0.2 -
Total current tax charge forthe year .. .. .. .. . . . . . . 285 75
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of timing differences .. .. . . . . . 1.1 0.1
Increase in discount .. .. .. .. . . . o o e e (23.0) 2.h
Total deferred tax charge for the year e e e e e e (21.9) 2.0
Tax on profit on ordinary activities .. .. .. . . . . . . . 6.6 5.5
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(b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year on profit on ordinary activities before tax is lower than the standard rate of

corporation tax in the UK of 30%. The ditferences are explained bhelow.

2002 2001
£m £m
Tax on profit on ordinary activities at standard UK rate of
corporation tax of 30% (2001: 30%) .. .. .. . . . . . . 29.0 7.6
Effect of:
Adjustment to prior year tax charge .. .. . .. . . . . . . 0.2 -
Disallowed expenses and non taxable income .. .. .. .. . . . 04 -
Capital allowances in excess of depreciation .. .. .. .. . . . . (1.1} 0.1y
Total current tax charge for the year .. .. .. .. . . . . . . 28.5 7.5
5. Dividends paid and proposed on equity shares
2002 2001
£m Im
Final dividend of 750p per ordinary share — fully paid .. .. . . . 75.0 -

6. Prior year adjustntent

The adoption of FRS 19 ‘Deferred tax’ has resulted in a change in the method of accounting for deferred
tax, from a partial to a full provision basis. This change in accounting policy has been reflected in the

accounts as a prior year adjustment in accordance with FRS 3.

The effect on the profit and loss account and balance sheet is shown below. The assets giving rise to the
liability were transferred to the Company on 1st October, 2001 by an asset transfer scheme made pursuant

to Part 1 of Schedule 7 to the Utilities Act 2000.

2002 2001
£m £m
Profit and loss account
Decrease in tax on profit on ordinary activities .. .. . . . . . 219 2.0
Increase in profit for the financial year .. .. .. .. . . . . . 219 2.0
Balance sheet
Increase in provision for liabilities and charges .. .. .. .. .. . . (100.7) (122.6)
Decrease innet assets .. .. .. . . o e e e e (100.7) (122.6)
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7.  Tangible fixed assets

{a) Non-
network Total
land & Fixtures &  Customers tangible
Network buildings  equipment contributions assets
£m £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 1st January, 2002 .. .. . . . 1,755.3 67.7 70.7 (324.6) 1,569.1
Additions e e e e 132.3 - 2.1 (56.0) 78.4
Transfers .. .. .. .. . . . . 0.6 (5.2} - - (4.6)
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. . 1,888.2 62.5 72.8 (380.6) 1,642.9
Depreciation
At Ist January, 2002 .. .. .. .. . 609.7 23.4 49.0 (85.9) 596.2
Transfers .. .. .. .. . . . . 0.5 (2.6) — - 2.0
Charge for the year .. .. .. . . 38.7 1.5 17.0 (7.8) 494
At 31st December, 2002 .. .. .. 648.9 223 66.0 (93.7) 643.5
Net book amounts
At 31st December, 2002.. .. . . 1,239.3 40.2 6.3 (286.9) 999.4
At 31st December, 2001 .. .. .. . 1,145.6 44.3 21.7 (238.7) 9729
7.  Tangible fixed assets continued
(b) The net book amount of non-network land and buildings comprised:
2002 2001
£m £fm
Freehold land .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . L . . 15.0 15.0
Freehold buildings .. .. .. . . . . . . . . o . . 144 17.8
Long leasehold (over 50 years) .. .. . . . . . o« . . . 1.6 23
Short leasehold (50 yearsorless) .. .. .. . . . . . . . . 9.2 9.2
40.2 44.3

(¢) Included in fixed assets at 31st December, 2002 are assets under construction amounting to £17.8m
(2001: £29.6m).

8. Stocks
2002 2001
£m £m
Work in Progress .. .. .. . . e e e e e e e e - 2.1
- 2.1
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9,  Debtors

2002 2001
£m £m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Trade debtors .. .. .. . . L . L o e el 14.6 12.7
Amounts owed by group undertakings .. .. . . .. . . . . 34,2 33.7
Other debtors .. .. .. . . . « & W e e e e a . 29 3.1
Prepayments and accrued income .. .. . .. . . . . . . 154 7.3
67.1 58.8
10. Creditors
2002 2001
£m £m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Bonds .. .. . L L L L L. 999 -
Payments received on account .. .. .. .. . e o e e e 13.2 -
Trade creditors .. .. .. . . L L L e e e e 18.1 61.0
Amounts owed to group undertakings .. .. . . . . . . . 40.8 43
Corporation tax .. .. . . o e e e e e e e 6.5 1.5
Other creditors .. .. . . . . . o e e e e 1.8 59
Accruals and deferred income .. .. .. . . . L L L L . 18.9 12.0
199.2 90.7
Amounts falling after more than one year:;
Bonds .. .. . . . L . Lo e e e 446.1 199.0
Amounts owed to group undertakings .. .. .. . . . . . . 04 3235
446.5 5225

11. Derivatives and financial instruments
Risk Management

The Company’s funding, liquidity and exposure to interest rate risks are managed by the Company’s
immediate parent undertaking, London Electricity Group plc. Treasury operations are conducted within a
framework of policies and guidelines authorised by the Board of London Electricity Group plc.

As permitted by FRS 13 ‘Derivatives and other financial instruments: disclosures’, short-term debtors and
creditors have been excluded from the disclosures.
(a) Interest rate and currency risk

All of the Company’s long term debt has been issued at fixed rates of interest, with the exception of the
floating rate bond described below. Exposure to short term interest rate movements is limited to short-term
investments and borrowings resulting from working capital surpluses and deficits. The Company does not
have any direct material exposure to foreign currencies.
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(b) Interest rate profile

The Company has no financial assets other than sterling cash deposits of £27.9m (2001: £32.1m), which are
part of the financing arrangements of the Company. The sterling cash deposits comprise deposits placed on
the money market at call, seven-day and monthly rates.

The interest rate profile of the Company’s financial liabilitics was as follows:

Borrowings Fixed Rate Borrowings
Total  Floating Fixed Weighted Weighted
Rate Rate Average Average
Interest Fixed
Rate Period
£m £m £m % Years
As at 31st December, 2002 546.0 148.7 3973 12 13.0
As at 31st December, 2001 . 521.6 322.6 199.0 8.3 1.5

The interest rate on floating rate financial liabilities (Eurobonds 2032) is based on 3% index linked to the
Retail Price Index over the period of the borrowing.

(c) Maturity of financial liabilities

2002 2001
£m £fm
Repayable within one year
8% Bond due 2003 .. .. . . . L L L L L L oL 999 -
Repayable in more than one year but not more than two years
8% Bonddue 2003 .. .. . . . . . o L L. ... - 99.6
Repayable in more than two years but not more than five years
8.625% Bond due 2005 .. .. . . . . L L . L . . . 99.6 99.4
Loan from parent undertaking .. .. .. . . . . . . . . - 322.6
Repayable in more than five years
6.125% Bond due 2027 .. .. . . . . . . . . ... 197.8 -
3.125% Bond due 2032 .. .. . . . L L L L o . L. 148.7 -
546.0 521.6

(d) Fair values

The fair values of financial instruments represent the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced sale or liquidation. Where market values
are not available, fair values have been calculated by discounting cashflows at prevailing interest rates at the
year end.

Book Fair Book Fair
value value value value
2002 2002 2001 2001
£m fm £m £m
Short term borrowing .. .. .. . . 99.9 100.9 - -
Long term borrowing .. .. .. . . 446.1 469.0 521.6 531.7
546.0 569.9 521.6 531.7
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12. Provisions for liabilities and charges

Balance at 1st January, 2002 restated

Profit and loss account
Provided in the year ..

Balance at 31st December, 2002

Other provisions relate to outstanding claims.

13. Deferred tax

Restated

AtlstJanvary .. .. . . . .
Transferred under transfer scheme
Profit and loss account

At 31 December

Accelerated capital allowances
Discount

Discounted provision for deferred tax ..

14. Called up share capital

Authorised, allotted and fully paid:

Ordinary shares of £1 each at 1st January, 2002 and 31st December, 2002

15. Reconciliation of movements in equity shareholder’s funds

At 1st January, 2002 ..
Prior year adjustment

Adoption of FRS 19 ‘Deferred tax” ..

At 1st January, 2002 restated
Retained profit for the year ..

At 31st December, 2002

Deferred Other Total
tax
£m £m Im
122.6 - 122.6
(21.9) - (21.9)
- 29 29
100.7 2.9 103.6
2002 2001
£m £m
122.6 -
- 124.6
(21.9) (2.0)
100.7 122.6
2002 2001
£m £m
214.4 213.3
(113.7) (90.7)
100.7 122.6
Number £m
(million}
10.0 10.0
Equity
Share Profit and  shareholder’s
capital  loss account Sfunds
£m £m £m
10.0 4427 4527
— (122.6) (122.6)
10.0 320.1 330.1
- 15.0 15.0
10.0 335.1 345.1
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16. Pension costs

The original pension scheme available to employees of London Power Networks plc is the Electricity
Supply Pension Scheme (“ESPS”) operated by London Electricity Group. The assets of the scheme are
held in a separate trustee administered fund. The ESPS provides pensions and related benefits based on the
final pensionable pay of employees.

The latest full actuarial valuation of London Electricity Group’s section of the ESPS was carried out by
Hewitt Bacon & Woodrow, consulting actuaries, as at 31st March, 2001. This valuation was updated by
Hewitt Bacon & Woodrow to 31st December, 2001. The results of these valuations have been used as the
basis for assessing pension costs for the year. This does not take into account any impact of the fall in
general stock market values since 31st December, 2001. Such impact will be reflected in the next triennial
valuation as at 31st March, 2004 based upon which subsequent pension costs will be determined until the
adoption of FRS 17.

Details of the principal assumptions used to caiculate London Electricity Group’s section of the ESPS
under FRS 17 and the results of the valuation are included in the accounts of London Electricity Group plc.
The total market value of the assets of London Electricity Group’s section of the ESPS at 31st December,
2002 was £925m (2001: £992m) and the net pension liability was £149m (2001: asset £34m).

The Company’s contributions are defined by the Group and are fully expensed to the profit and loss
account. The Company is unable to identify its share of the pension fund’s underlying assets and liabilities
or of any surplus or deficit arising from valuations, therefore the contributions are accounted for as if it
were a defined contribution scheme.

Since April 1994 new employees have been offered membership of the London Electricity 1994
Retirement Plan, a defined contribution pension scheme. Details of the principal assumptions and the
results of the valuation are included in the accounts of London Electricity Group ple. The Company’s
contributions are charged against profits in the year in which contributions are made.

Pension costs arising from all of the pension schemes, charged to the profit and loss account for the year
amounted to £0.3m (2001: £0.1m).

17. Commitments and contingent liabilities

The Company has a material commitment relating to outsourced operations. The Company has a contract
with 24 Seven Utility Services Limited a fellow subsidiary company of London Electricity Group plc for
the operation of its distribution system. Other capital investment in respect of which the Company has
entered into contractual commitments but which was not provided for as at 31st December, 2002,
amounted to £nil.

Under Part II A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, retroactive liability may be imposed on
landowners for the clean up of land identified by local authorities as contaminated. Land can be identified
as contaminated if significant harm is being caused, pollution of controlled waters is occurring and there
is a significant possibility of controlled waters being contaminated. If London Electricity sites are
contaminated, clean up costs may be incurred in the future. However, it is not currently possible to
calculate a reliable estimate of clean up costs. Full provision has been made, however, where a problem
has been identified and quantifiable liability established.

During the year, the Company’s UK parent company, London Electricity Group ple, announced a
restructuring programme. The cost of restructuring to the Company, if any, has not been established and
accordingly no provision has been made in the accounts at 31st December, 2002.

18. Ultimate holding company and ultimate controlling company

The ultimate holding company and the largest group for which consolidated accounts are prepared is
Electricité de France, a French state-owned company. Copies of that company’s consolidated accounts may
be obtained from Electricité de France, 22-30 Avenue de Wagram, 75382, Paris, Cedex 08, France.

London Electricity Group plc holds a 100% interest in London Power Networks plc and is considered to
be the immediate parent company. This is the smallest group for which consolidated accounts are prepared.
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19. Regulatory accounts

Until the regulatory year ended 31st March, 2001, London Electricity Group ple was required to produce
regulatory accounts each year in accordance with the conditions of its Public Electricity Supply Licence.
On 1st October, 2001, under the Utilities Act 2000, London Power Networks plc was granted a
Distribution Licence under which it is required to produce regulatory accounts. The regulatory accounts,
which cover a twelve month period ended 31st March of each year, are available free of charge from the
Company Secretary at the Registered Office or by telephoning (3203 7331 3150.
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TAXATION

U.K. Taxation

The following applies only to persons who are the absolute beneficial owners of Notes and is a summary of
each Issuer’s understanding of current law and Inland Revenue practice in the United Kingdom relating to
certain aspects of the taxation of interest in respect of the Notes. Some aspects do not apply to certain
classes of person to whom special rules may apply. Prospective Noteholders who may be subject to tax in
a jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom or who may be unsure as to their tax position should seek their
own professional advice.

A.

B.

Interest on the Notes

1.  The Notes issued will constitute “quoted Eurobonds” provided they are and continue to be listed
on a recognised stock exchange, within the meaning of section 841 of the Income and
Corporation Taxes Act 1988 (the “Act™). The London Stock Exchange is a recognised stock
exchange for these purposes. Under an Inland Revenue published practice, securities will be
treated as listed on the London Stock Exchange if they are admitted to the Official List by the
United Kingdom Listing Authority and are admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange.
Whilst the Notes are and continue to be quoted Eurobonds, payments of interest on the Notes may
be made without withholding or deduction on account of United Kingdom tax.

In other cases, an amount must generally be withheld from payments of interest on the Notes on
account of United Kingdom income tax at the lower rate (currently 20%), subject to any direction
to the contrary by the Inland Revenue under an applicable double taxation treaty.

2. Noteholders may wish to note that the Inland Revenue has power to obtain information {including
the name and address of the beneficial owner of the interest) from any person in the United
Kingdom who either pays interest to or receives interest, or who either pays amounts payable on
the redemption of Notes which are relevant discounted securities for the purposes of the Finance
Act 1996 to or receives such amounts on behalf of another person. Such information may include
the name and address of the beneficial owner of the amount payable on redemption. Such
information may, in certain circumstances, be exchanged by the Inland Revenue with the tax
authorities of other jurisdictions.

Further United Kingdom Income Tax Issues

Interest on the Notes constitutes United Kingdom source income for tax purposes and, as such, may
be subject to United Kingdom income tax by direct assessment even where paid without withholding.

However, interest with a United Kingdom source received without deduction or withholding on
account of United Kingdom tax will not generally be chargeable to United Kingdom tax in the hands
of a Noteholder (other than certain trustees) who is not resident for tax purposes in the United
Kingdom at all relevant times unless that Noteholder carries on a trade, profession or vocation in the
United Kingdom through a United Kingdom branch or agency in connection with which the interest is
received or to which the Notes are attributable. There are exemptions for interest received by certain
categories of agent (such as some brokers and investment managers). The provisions of an applicable
double taxation treaty may also be relevant for such Noteholders.

Proposed EU Savings Directive

The European Council of Economics and Finance Ministers (ECOFIN) has adopted a new Directive
to ensure effective taxation of savings income within the European Comunity. Subject to a number of
important conditions being met, Member States will be required to provide to the tax authorities of
another Member State details of payments of interest (or similar income) paid by a person within its
jurisdiction to an individual resident in that other Member State, except that, for a transitional peried,
Belgium, Luxembourg and Austria will instead be required to operate a withholding system in relation
to such payments.
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SUBSCRIPTION AND SALE

The Dealers have, in a programme agreement (the “Principal Programme Agreement”) dated 22nd May,
2002, as amended and supplemented by a First Supplemental Programme Agreement dated 6th June, 2003
(together with the Principal Programme Agreement, the “Programme Agreement”), agreed with the Issuers
a basis upon which they or any of them may from time to time agree to purchase Notes. Any such agreement
will extend to those matters stated under “Form of the Notes” and “lerms and Conditions of the Notes”. In
the Programme Agreement, the Issuers have agreed to reimburse the Dealers for certain of their expenses in
connection with the establishment and any future update of the Programme and the issue of Notes under the
Programme and to indemnify the Dealers against certain liabilities incurred by them in connection
therewith.

United States

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act and may not be offered or sold
within the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons except in accordance with
Regulation S under the Securities Act or pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act.

The Notes are subject to U.S. tax law requirements and may not be offered, sold or delivered within the
United States or its possessions or to a United States person, except in certain transactions permitted by U.S.
tax regulations. Terms used in this paragraph have the meanings given to them by the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code of 1986 and regulations thereunder.

Each Dealer has represented and agreed, and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be
required to represent and agree, that, it will offer and sell Notes (i) as part of their distribution at any time
or (ii) otherwise untii 40 days after the completion of the distribution of all Notes of the Tranche of which
such Notes are a part, only in accordance with Rule 903 of Regulation S under the Securitics Act. Each
Dealer has further agreed, and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to agree,
that it will send to each dealer to which it sells any Notes during the distribution compliance period a
confirmation or other notice setting forth the restrictions on offers and sales of the Notes within the United
States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons.

Until 40 days after the commencement of the offering of any Series of Notes, an offer or sale of such Notes
within the United States by any dealer {whether or not participating in the offering) may violate the
registration requirements of the Securities Act if such offer or sale is made otherwise than in accordance
with an available exemption from registration under the Securities Act.

Each issuance of Index Linked Notes or Dual Currency Notes shall be subject to such additional U.S. selling
restrictions as the relevant Issuer and the relevant Dealer may agree as a term of the issuance and purchase
of such Notes, which additional selling restrictions shall be set out in the applicable Pricing Supplement,

United Kingdom

Each Dealer has represented, warranted and agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme
will be required to represent, warrant and agree that:

(1) inrelation to Notes which have a maturity of one year or more and which are to be admitted
to the Official List, it has not offered or sold and will not offer or sell any Notes to persons
in the United Kingdom prior to admission of such Notes to listing in accordance with Part
VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the “FSMA”) except to persons whose
ordinary activities involve them in acquiring, holding, managing or disposing of
investments (as principal or agent) for the purposes of their businesses or otherwise in
circumstances which have not resulted and will not result in an offer to the public in the
United Kingdom within the meaning of the Public Offers of Securitics Regulations 1995 (as
amended) or the FSMA,;

(i) in relation to Notes which have a maturity of one year or more and which are not to be
admitted to the Official List, it has not offered or sold and, prior to the expiry of the period
of six months from the issue date of such Notes, will not offer or sell any such Notes to
persons in the United Kingdom except to persons whose ordinary activities involve them in
acquiring, holding, managing or disposing of investments (as principal or agent) for the
purposes of their businesses or otherwise in circumstances which have not resulted and will
not result in an offer to the public in the United Kingdom within the meaning of the Public
Offers of Securities Regulations 1995 (as amended);
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(iii) in relation to any Notes,having a maturity of less than one year (a) it is a person whose
ordinary activities involve it in acquiring, holding managing or disposing of investments (as
principal or agent) for the purposes of its business and (b) it has not offered or sold and will
not offer or sell any Notes other than to persons whose ordinary activities involve them in
acquiring, holding, managing or disposing of investments (as principal or as agent) for the
purposes of their businesses or who it is reasonable to expect will acquire, hold, manage or
dispose of investments (as principal or agent) for the purposes of their businesses where the
issue of the Notes would otherwise constitute a contravention of section 19 of the FSMA by
the relevant Issuer;

(iv) it has only communicated or caused to be communicated and will only communicate or
cause to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity
(within the meaning of section 21 of the FSMA) received by it in connection with the issue
or sale of any Notes in circumstances in which section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply
to the relevant Issuer; and

{v) it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to
anything done by it in relation to any Notes in, from or otherwise involving the United
Kingdom,

Japan

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan (the
“Securities and Exchange Law”) and each Dealer has agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the
Programme will be required to agree that it will not offer or sell any Notes, directly or indirectly, in Japan
or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as used herein means any person resident in
Japan, including any corporation or other entity organised under the laws of Japan), or to others for
re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan except pursuant to an exemption
trom the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Securities and Exchange Law
and any other applicable laws and regulations of Japan.

General

Each Dealer has agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to agree
that it will (to the best of its knowledge and belief) comply with all applicable securities laws and regulations
in force in any jurisdiction in which it purchases, offers, sells or delivers Notes or possesses or distributes
this Offering Circular and will obtain any consent, approval or permission required by it for the purchase,
offer, sale or delivery by it of Notes under the laws and regulations in force in any jurisdiction to which it
is subject or in which it makes such purchases, offers, sales or deliveries and neither the relevant Issuer, the
Trustee nor any of the other Dealers shall have any responsibility therefor.

Neither the relevant Issuer, the Trustee nor any of the Dealers represents that Notes may at any time lawfully
be sold in compliance with any applicable registration or other requirements in any jurisdiction, or pursuant
to any exemption available thereunder, or assumes any responsibility for facilitating such sale.

With regard to each Tranche, the relevant Dealer will be required to comply with such other restrictions as
the relevant Issver and the relevant Dealer shall agree and as shall be set out in the applicable Pricing
Supplement.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Authorisation

The establishment and update of the Programme and the issue of Notes have been duly authorised by
resolutions of the Board of Directors of LPN passed on 6th December, 2001 and 3rd April, 2002 and LEG
passed on 6th December, 2001 and 3rd April, 2002 and by resolutions of a committee of the Board of
Directors of LPN passed on 20th May, 2002 and 2nd June, 2003 and of LEG passed on 20th May, 2002 and
2nd June, 2003.

Each issue of Notes under the Programme will be authorised by a Committee of the Board of Directors of
the relevant Issuer.

Listing of Notes

The admission of Notes to the Official List will be expressed as a percentage of their nominal amount
(excluding accrued interest). It is expected that each Tranche of Notes which is to be admitted to the Official
List and to trading on the London Stock Exchange will be admitted separately as and when issued, subject
only to the issue of a Global Note or Notes initially representing the Notes of such Tranche. The listing of
the Programme in respect of Notes is expected to be granted on or before 11th June, 2003.

Documents Available

So long as Notes are capable of being issued under the Programme, copies of the following documents will,
when published, be available from the registered office of each Issuer and from the specified office of the
Paying Agent for the time being in London:

(i) the Memorandum and Articles of Association of each Issuer;

(ii) the consolidated audited financial statements of LEG in respect of the financial years ended
31st December, 2001 and 2002 and the auditor’s report in respect of its financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2002. LEG currently prepares audited consolidated
financial statements on an annual basis;

(iii) the unconsolidated audited financial statements of LPN in respect of the financial years
ended 31st December, 2001 and 2002. LPN currently prepares unconsolidated audited
financial statements on an annual basis;

(iv) the most recently published audited annual financial statements of each Issuer. Neither
Issuer prepares interim financial statements;

(v) the Programme Agreement, the Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement and the forms of the
Global Notes, the Notes in definitive form, the Receipts, the Coupons and the Talons;

(vi) acopy of this Offering Circular;
{vii) the letter of consent of Ernst & Young referred to below;

{viii)any future offering circulars, prospectuses, information memoranda and supplements
including Pricing Supplements (save that a Pricing Supplement relating to an unlisted Note
will only be available for inspection by a holder of such Note and such holder must produce
evidence satisfactory to the relevant Issuer and the Paying Agent as to its holding of Notes
and identity) to this Offering Circular and any other documents incorporated herein or
therein by reference; and

(ix) in the case of each issue of listed Notes subscribed pursuant to a subscription agreement,
the subscription agreement (or equivalent document).

Clearing Systems

The Notes have been accepted for clearance through Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg. The
appropriate Common Code and ISIN for each Tranche of Notes allocated by Euroclear and Clearstream,
Luxembourg will be specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement. If the Notes are to clear through an
additional or alternative clearing system the appropriate information will be specified in the applicable
Pricing Supplement.

Significant or Material Change

Save as disclosed in this Offering Circular, there has been no significant change in the financial or trading
position of either of the Issuers or of their respective Groups and there has been no material adverse change
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in the financial position or prospects of either of the Issuers or of their respective Groups since
31st December, 2002,

Litigation

Neither Issuer nor any other member of their respective Group is or has been involved in any legal or
arbitration proceedings (including any proceedings which are pending or threatened of which either Issuer
is aware) which may have or have had in the 12 months preceding the date of this document a significant
effect on the financial position of that Issuer or its Group.

Auditors

The auditors of each Issuer are Ernst & Young LLP, Registered Auditors, who have audited, without
qualification, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United Kingdom (i) the
financial statements of LEG for each of the two financial years ended on 31st December, 2002; and (ii) the
financial statements of LPN for each of the two financial years ended on 31st December, 2002

Ernst & Young LLP, the auditors of LEG, has given and has not withdrawn its written consent to the
inclusion herein of its audit report on the accounts of LEG and the references thereto and to its name in the
form and context in which they appear and has authorised the contents of that part of the listing particulars
for the purposes of Regulation 6(i)(e) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Official Listing of
Securities) Regulations 2001.

The audit report in respect of the financial year ended 31st December, 2002 for each of LEG and LPN
contains the statement that such report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance
with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and that their audit work has been undertaken so that they
might state to the company’s members those matters they are required to state to them in an auditor’s report
and for no other purpose. Furthermore, it states that to the fullest extent permitted by law, such auditors do
not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as a
body, for their audit work, for their report, or for the opinions they have formed.

Such a statement is recommended in recent guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales for inclusion in all Section 235 audit reports produced by audit firms.
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ISSUERS

London Electricity Group ple London Power Networks ple
Registered Office Registered Office
Templar House Templar House
81-87 High Holborn 81-87 High Holborn
London WC1V 6NU London WC1V 6NU

TRUSTEE

Deutsche Trustee Company Limited
Winchester House
1 Great Winchester Street
London EC2N 2DB

AGENT

Deutsche Bank AG London
Winchester House
1 Great Winchester Street
London EC2N 2DB

PAYING AGENT
Deutsche Bank Luxembourg S.A.
2 boulevard Konrad Adenauver
L-1115 Luxembourg
LEGAL ADVISERS

To the Issuers as to English Law
Linklaters
One Silk Street
London EC2Y 8HQ
To the Dealers and the Trustee as to English Law
Allen & Overy
One New Change
London EC4M 9QQ
AUDITORS
Ernst & Young LLP

1 Lambeth Palace Road
London SE1 7EU
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ARRANGER

BNP Paribas
10 Harewood Avenue
London NW1 6AA

DEALERS
Barclays Bank PL.C BNP Paribas
5 The North Colonnade 10 Harewood Avenue
Canary Wharf London NW1 6AA

London E14 4BB

HSBC Bank plc
Level 4

8 Canada Square

London E14 SHQ

AUTHORISED ADVISER
BNP Paribas

10 Harewood Avenue
London NW1 6AA
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